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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of
Social Islami Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of the consolidated and separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Social Islami Bank Limited and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of 5ocial Islami Bank
Limited (the "Bank"), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at
31 December 2022 and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts,
consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate
cash flow statements for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and
separate financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31
December 2022 and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its
consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2 and comply with
the Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), the Companies Act 1994, the Rules
and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other applicable Laws and
Regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors
Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated and separate Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and
Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention note 16.5 of notes to the financial statements, which describes that the
Bank is required to maintain minimum capital to risk weighted assets (CRAR) as 10% and
12.5% with conservation buffer as per Basel Il guidelines where the Bank has maintained
CRAR of 11.89%. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most

significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2022, These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements, and in forming the Auditors' opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below
our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit
of the consolidated and separate financial statements section of our report, including in
relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the consolidated and separate financial
statements. These results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated and separate financial statements.

Description of key audit matters |

Measurement of provision for Investments

The process for estimating the provision for | We tested the design and operating
Investments portfolio associated with credit | effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
risk is significant, judgmental and complex. | following:

While estimating such provision certain
Judgmental factors need to be considered | » Credit monitoring and  provisioning

including: process;

* Future business performance of the | »  [|dentification of loss events, including
borrower; early warning and default warning

* Key assumptions relating to further indicators; and
business performance of the | = Review of quarterly Classification of
borrower; Investment.
Market value of the collateral; * Follow Bangladesh Bank's circular and
Ability to repossess collateral; and guidelines;

=  Recowvery rates etc.
Our substantive procedures in relation to

Furthermore, these provisions are | the provision for Investments portfolio
processed manually using the veluminous | comprised the following:

data extracted from the IT system of the
Bank and following the instructions of | Reviewed general and specific provisions
Bangladesh Bank (the central bank of kept by the bank;

Bangladesh) issued from time to time, * Assessed the methodologies on which
the provision amounts based, checked
Due to high level of judgement involved the calculations of the provisions and
and wusing some manual process in tested the completeness and accuracy
| estimating the provision for Investments, of the underlying information
R
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we considered this to be a key audit matter.

Far individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of
cash flows.

Provision measurement s primarily
dependent upon key assumptions relating
to probability of default, ability to repossess
collateral and recovery rates.

At the year end the Bank reported total
gross Investments of BDT 342,944,157,503
(2021: BDT 312,773,820,529) and total
provision for Investments BOT
12,928,607,395 (2021: BODT
13,042,220,188). We have focused on the
following  significant  judgments and
estimates which could give rise to material
misstatement or management bias:

Completeness and timing of recognition
of loss events in accordance with
criteria set out in BRPD circular no 14,
dated 23 September 2012, BRFPD
circular mo. 03 dated 21 April 2019,
BRPD circular no. 17 dated 28
September 2020, BRPD circular no. 56
dated 10 December 2020 and BRPD
Circular no. 51 dated 18 December
2022, 50% instead of 75% for the
quarter October-December 2022,

Bangladesh Bank has taken into
consideration the further negative impact
on business and economy due to the
subsequent waves of Covid-19 and issued
BRPD Circulars no. 3 dated 31 January,
2021, no. 5 dated 24 March, 2021 and no,
51 dated 29 December 2021 and BRPD
Circular letter No. 53 dated 30 December
2021 and BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 22
June 2022 respectively through which the

Assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Finally, compared the amount of
provision requirement as determined by
Bangladesh Bank to the actual amount
of provision maintained.




Banks are allowed to continue moratorium
on further downgrading of the classification
of Investments subject to  certain
conditions. One of such conditions is to
receive by 31 December 2021, at least 15%
of the total instalment amounts due on
2021 from the concerned Client as per the
Banker and Client relationship and by 30
September 2022, at least 50% of the total

2022 and 60% of the total instalment due
for the quarter July-September 2022 and
further circular no. 51 dated: 18 December |
2022, 50% instead of 75% for the quarter
October-December 2022.

instalment due for the quarter April-June |

See note no 7 and 14.1 to the financial stér'i:;mm—{ts

b

Recognition of investment income

Recognition of investment income has
significant and wide influence on financial

We tested the design
effectiveness of key controls over

and operating

statements. Recognition and measurement
of investment income has invelvement of
complex IT environment. We identify
recognition of investment income from
Investments as a key audit matter because
this is one of the key performance
indicators of the Bank and therefore there
is an inherent risk of fraud and error in
recognition of investment income by
management to meet specific targets or
expectations.

| Moreover, as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD
| circular no 53 dated 30 December 2021 and
circular no 14 dated 22 June 2022,
considering future risk banks were allowed
to recognize outstanding arrear investment
income on investment where deferral
facilities were given upon receiving at least
15% of the total receivable amount of 31
| December 2021 and 50% of the total
| instalment due for the quarter April-June

recognition and measurement  of
investment income on Investments. We
performed test of operating effectiveness
on automated control in place to measure
and recognise investment income, We have
also performed substantive procedure to
check whether investment income s
recognised completely and accurately. We
assessed  the  appropriateness  and
presentation of disclosure against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

Finally, we also conducted substantive
analytical procedures to asses
reasonableness of investment income

recognized during the year with reference
to the product wise outstanding investment
balances.

We performed several analytical and
substantive procedures to check whether

2022 and 60% of the total instalment due

the calculations relating to the investment
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for the quarter July-September 2022 and | income, profit paid on deposits and
further circular no. 51 dated: 18 December | borrowings etc. and the EPS are accurate or

2022, 50% instead of 75% for the quarter | not.

October-December 2022,

The bank has reported investment income
of BDT 21,643,793,225 which is 9.67%
lower than the previous year (2021: BDT
23,960,778,190).

The Bank has reported BDT 3,803,725,179
as commission, exchange and brokerage
which is 160.32% higher than previous year
{2021: 1,461,194,791). Basically, due to this
increment the total operating income has
been increased.

As such EPS has been increased 23.125% as
compared to last year.

Accordingly, this has been considered as
key audit matter.

See note no 21 to the financial statements

Liquidity shortage and significant Increase in Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank

At several point of time in the reporting
year, the bank encountered multiple
instances of liquidity challenges.

It resulted the bank to seek external
financing as borrowing from Bangladesh
Bank. The year ended balance has come to
BOT 3,000 crore (2021: nil) which includes
BOT 275 crore as Bangladesh Government
Islamic Bond, BDT 1,225 crore as Islami
Bank liquidity facility and BDT 1,500 crore
as special liquidity facility. The profit rate of

| all of the borrowings is determined under

Mudaraba Principle.

The consequence of the liquidity challenge
and increase in the borrowing from the
central bank and the associated risk with it
have made us determine it as key audit
matter.

Our audit procedures in connection of the
borrowing are as follows:

Assessed the effectiveness of the
bank's management of liquidity risk
in light of the current economic
conditions and market volatility, as
well as any changes in the bank's
liquidity profile, such as changes in
funding sources etc.

Assessed whether the borrowing has
been appropriately disclosed in the
financial statements and whether it
has been valued correctly.

Assessed the terms of the borrowing
agreement with the Bangladesh
Bank, including any covenants or
conditions  attached to  the
borrowing.
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 Checked that any non-compliance

with these terms has been
appropriately disclosed in  the
financial statements.

Assessed the adequacy of the

borrower's internal controls over the
borrowing process, including the
management of the borrowing
agreement and the monitoring of
any associated risks.

See note no 10 to the financial statements

Significant increase in Exchange Income

During the year under audit, the bank has
recorded a major increase in exchange
Income e, BDT 3,050,608,945 (2021:
777,200,029), which indicates 292% rise in
comparison to the previous year,

In the case of the bank, the increase is
largely due to external market forces,
mostly the rise in the exchange rate of the
USD has resulted in such increase in its
exchange gains.

| Since, this increase in exchange gains is a
| significant financial matter that has an
impact on the bank's profitability and
earnings per share (EP5), we considered
the matter as key audit matter.

Our audit procedures in connection of this
are as follows:

Assessed the adequacy of the bank's
accounting policies and procedures

for recognizing and measuring
exchange gains and losses, to
evaluate  whether the bank's

accounting policies and procedures
comply with applicable accounting
standards and industry best practices.
Conducted substantive procedure to
assess whether the exchange gains
are properly disclosed and explained.
Evaluated the materiality and
sustainability of the exchange gain,
particularly in relation to the bank's
overall financial performance and
earnings per share (EPS).

See note no 24 to the financial statements

Impairment assessment of unquut&r.:linua:tmnt

In the absence of a quoted price in an
active market, the fair value of ungquoted
shares and bonds, especially any
impairment is calculated using valuation
techniqgues which may take into
consideration direct or indirect
unobservable market data and hence
require an elevated level of judgment.

We have assessed the process and controls
put in place by the company to ensure all

| major investment decisions are undertaken
through a proper due diligence process.

We tested a sample of investment valuation
as at 31 December 2022 and compared our
results to the recorded value.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and
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presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

See note no 7 to the financial statements

Investments

Investments are the main element of
financial statements of the Bank. Income of
the Bank is mainly dependent on the
portfolio of Investments. Management
performance is highly dependent on the
target achievement of Investments.
Investment disbursement requires robust
documentation followed by approval from
appropriate level of authority. We have
identified Investments as key audit matter
because there is an inherent risk of fraud in
disbursement of Investments by
management to meet specific targets or
expectations.

In addition, the bank reported non-
performing investment of BDT
16,391,255,053, 1.62% lower than the
previous year (2021: BDT 16,129,989,657),
which is 4.78% of the total Investments.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on
credit appraisal, investment disbursement
procedures and monitoring process as well
as the percentage of non-performing
Investments. We have performed procedure
to check whether the Bank has ensured
appropriate  documentation as  per
Bangladesh Bank regulations and the Bank's
policy before disbursement of Investments.
In addition, we have performed procedure
to check whether the Investments is
recorded completely and accurately and
that are existed at the reporting date.
Furthermore, we have assessed the

appropriateness of disclosure  against
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

| 5ee note no 7.7 to the financial statements

Implementation of IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 modifies the aéeauntlng treatment
of operating lease at inception, with the
recognition of a right of use (ROU) on the
list asset and of a liability for the lease
payments over the lease contract term.
With respect to operating leases of
premises used by the Bank, at inception of
the lease, the lessor receives a right of
using the premises, in exchange of a lease
debt, using an implicit discount rate.

Our key audit matter was focused on all
leasing arrangements within the scope of
IFRS 16 are identified and appropriately
included in the calculation of the

In responding to the identified key audit
matter, we complete the following audit
procedures;

Assessed the design and implementation
of key controls pertaining to the
determination of the IFRS 16 Leases
impact on the financial statements of the
Bank;

Assessed the appropriateness of the
discount rates applied in determining
lease liabilities;

Verified the accuracy of the underlying

transitional impact and specific
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assumptions applied to determine the
discount rates for lease are inappropriate.

lease data by agreeing to original contract
and checked the accuracy of the IFRS 16
calculations through recalculation of the
expected IFRS 16 adjustment; and
Assessed whether the disclosures within
the financial statements are appropriate
in light of the requirements of IFRS.

See note no 14 to the financial statements

At the year end of 31 December 2022, the
Bank reported total deferred tax liabilities
of BDT 471,979,987 (31 December 2021:
BDT 465,429994) and deferred tax
expenses of BDT 14,676,980 (31 December
2021 BDT 35,558,510) of deferred tax
EXpEnse,

Significant judgment is required in relation
to deferred tax assets, as their
recoverability is dependent on forecasts of
future profitability over a number of years.

Accordingly, this area has been considered
as key audit matter.

:hvl'lunuramant of deferred tax liabilities (DTL)

We obtained an understanding, evaluated
the design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Bank's key controls over
the recognition and measurement of DTLs
and the assumptions used,

We also assessed the completeness and
accuracy of the data used. We involved tax
specialists to assess key assumptions,
controls, recognition and measurement of
DTL's. Finally assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures against IAS
12 Income Tax,

See note no 15, 38(a) to the financial statements

IT Systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
' nature and complexity of the IT
environment, the large wvolume of
transactions processed in  numerous
locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual
controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user
| access management, developer access to
the production environment and changes
te the IT environment. These are key to
ensuring IT dependent and application-

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Bank's IT access
controls over the information systems that
are critical to financial reporting.

We tested IT general controls (logical
access, changes management and aspects of
IT operational controls). This included
testing that requests for access to systems
were  appropriately  reviewed  and
authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of
access rights and reviewed requests of
changes to systems for appropriate
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approval and authorization.

We considered the control environment
relating to various interfaces, configuration
and other application layer controls
identified as key to our audit.

Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all
of the information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial
statements and our Auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this Auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
consolidated and separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements of the group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in
accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and
separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), and the Ba ngladesh
Bank regulations require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal
control and risk management functions of the Bank. The Management is also required to
make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to
Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consclidated and separate financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Group’s and the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and usin E the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and
the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.




Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the
Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated and separate Financial
Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and
separate financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with 15As will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and
separate financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and
the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and
separate financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated and separate financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the

ansolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,




supervision and performance of the bank audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of maost significance in the audit of the consolidated and
separate financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 (as amended up to date), the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 1987, the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the
rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

{ij We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made do
verification thereof;

{iiy To the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis
stated under the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated and
separate Financial Statements section in forming the above opinion on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial
statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the Management to
Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and
forgeries as stated under the Management's Responsibility for the financial
statements and internal control:

{a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the
Group and the Bank as disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be
materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or
irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental
committed by employees of the Group and its related entities {other than
matters disclosed in these financial statements);
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iiii) Consolidated financial statements of the Bank's subsidiaries namely, SIBL
Securities Limited and 5IBL Investment Limited was audited by Kazi Zahir Khan &
co. and given Unmodified Opinion and has been consolidated in the consolidated
financial statements of the group.

{i¥) In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the
Group and Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

{v} The records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly
maintained and consolidated in the financial statements;

{vi) The consclidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together
with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books
of account and returns;

{vil) The expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

(viii) The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial
statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,
regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by
Bangladesh Bank;

{ix) Provisions have been made for Investment and other based on the financial
statements for the year ended on 31 December 2022 which are in our opinion,
doubtful of recovery as per Bangladesh Bank approval given vide letter no DBI-
7/4(2)/2023-427, dated-16 April 2023, and letter no DOS (CAMS) 1157/41
(Dividend)/2023-2114, dated 25 April 2023,

ix) The information and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory.

(xi} We have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent
over 9,650 person hours; and

(xii) The Bank is required to maintain minimum Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio
(CRAR) 10% and 12.5% with conservation buffer, where the bank has maintained
CRAR 11.89%.

ad. Nurul
Enrolment

an FCA MomWammad Shaheed FCA, FCMA
Eorolment no. 1016

Senior Partner

Kazi Zahir Khan . Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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SOHCTAL ISLAMT BASNK LIMITED ANDB ITS 5UBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As mt M December 2022

Partbculars

FROFERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in hand
Cash in hand (ineluding foreign currencies)

Balance with Banglsdesh Bank & s Agem Banks
{imcluding foreign currencies)

Balance with other Banks and Financial |nstitutions

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Placement with Banks g other Financisl Inuitstisns

Inviesiments in shares and securitics

Cisvernmenl
Oithers

Invesimenis
Cierseral imnvestment ebc.
Bills purchased and diseourited

Flned assels including preniises

Criher asseds

Mon Banking asseis

Total assets

LIABILITIES ANDFCAPITAL

Liabrilitics

Placemeni from Banks & ather Financial Institutiens
Deposhts amd other accounts

Mudaraba savmgs depogils

Mudaraba term deposits

Cieher mudaraba deposits

Ab-waibeeah current aml other deposin aceounts

Bills pavable
Cash wagf fund

Bond
SIBL misdaraba subordimabed bend
SIBL musdaraba perpetual bond

Crihr lkabilivies

Deferred g IkabHites’ (assens)
Taotul labilities
Capital’shureholders’ equity
Paid-ip capieal

Statubory rescrve

General Reserve

Oihers Reserve

Revalualon reserve on fixed asels
Retained esmings

Total shareholders’ equity of parent Company, S1RL
Non controlling inferest

Total sharehobders” equity of parent Company, SIBL wiith non

controlling imteres
Tatal Habilities and sharesobifers’ equity of the group

Mate(s)

M

R

dlul
i.2

6a)

T (n}

Hial
Wi

L1
L]

1 1. 200
1.2

Iz
I3

I4ia)
15 (o)

16.2

1"

1 Tia)

=
1914a)

1% b}

31022012 A0
Tuka Taka
£,8346,1 55,922 416,614,856
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26,922.907,958 2348 2010
326090 2 14 T 0,487 503
1.5 HAT 414 2540, 703 342
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Particulars
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceplances ond endorsements

Irrevecable letters of credit (including back 10 back bills)
Letiers of guarantes

Bills for collection

Onher contingent labilines

Total

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Dipcumentiury credits and shon term trade relatesd transactions
Forwand assets purchased and forwarnd deposats placed
Undrawn note issuance aml revolving umderwniting facilities
Undrawn formal standby Tacilities, credit lines and odher
COIMALITE LS

Total

Total off balance sheet tems ineluding

Contingent linhilitics

Consolidated Net Asset Yalue per share (CNAY share) {Prior

venr restated)

3122022 JL12.2020

w1 [ 43467019251 21,739,949 7.400
w2 | 16535039038 21,109.424,352
20.3 R,965,901 893 0,340,583,965
0.4 £, 492,000,669 7,273.595,617
205 A -
77,759 960,851 59.463,904,333
77,759, 960,851 59,463,904,333
19(i) 20,20 1%.76

Anncxed notes {1 to 51) form an integral par of these Gnancial statements

—
.

mhan Mrector

Md, Mu
Enroll ]
Managing Fanner
kazi Lahir Khan & Co,
Chartered Accountants

DVC No, Fﬂgﬁu425ﬂ24ﬂﬁ$92?’315

Dhalka, Bang

"7 6 APR 2023

Signed ss per our report

same date

Slobdmimad Shaheed FOA, FOMA
Endolinment ma, 10140

agnwor Fariner

khan Wahab Shafigue Rahman & o,
Charerad Accountings

W Na,

23042 61016AS80413 1



SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIAKIES
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Particulurs Note(s) 31220022 31122021
Investment income 21{u) 21,760,902, 836 24,102,157 455
Frofit paid on deposits 2:u) [5,720.427.535 16,207, 759,192
Met investment income G, 040,475 3010 T.H84, 308,163
Income from invesiment in shares'securiiies 23(n) I 437,028,763 825,534,620
Commission, exchange and brokerage 24u) 390F TS, 161 1635295 855
Other operafing income 25{u) BE9.270.628 683,375,632
6,2 36,277,555 3,144,2006,117
Total aperating ineome 12,276, 752,857 [ LU M E L
Salaries and allowances 26{a) 4,392,570,297 1623403, 593
Rent, taxes, insuranccs, electneity ¢tc. 2T a) SE3047,123 S5 610,267
Legal expenses 28 02003, 242 TARY A5G
Postuge, stamps, lelecommunication ate. 29 ) T.87TH, 063 B.665,023
Stationery, pantings, sdveniscmenis ete. A0(a) 1 20,297 A0 105,278 351
Managing Director's salary and allowances Al 17,121,670 4,254,517
Directors’ fecs & expenses A 2a) 4,113,162 2500818
Shariah supervisory committee’s fees & expenses 33 444 6 144,784
Auditors” fees DTT S8 0S5, 750
Charges on investment losses . :
Depreciation & repair of Bank's asseds EETEY 30 (36, 6 GA0,2001.037
Zakat expenses 196,215 530 IE1 A4 ki
Other expenscs ERTEY 1.450.047,243 |, 202 656 945
Total operating expenses TA431,9531,021 6. 202,908,251
Profity Lossh before provision 4,544, T 835 4.7T35,696,127
Frovision for investments 671,500,077 1.635,265 5%
Other provisions ELTEY! 216,691 867 G0 R55 408
Total provision 37a) BEE, 200,945 1,735,1 210497
Total profit{loss) before income tases 3056, 504,891 JAHHLAT 50340
Provision for taxation ARia) 1. 495,107 426 1280390 304
Current fax 1. 480,430 446 1.215.531 8457
Deferred 1ax 14,676,950 14 857 AUH
Met profit{loss) after taxation 2 AG1 AV 465 17540, L B3 by
Appropriations
Statutory reserve THO,H97 933 §74.874,153
Start up Fund 24 297 528
Coupon/'dividend on perpetual hond 393,500,011 -
19K, 65,772 RT4.874.153
Attributable to:
Equity holders' of the Bank 1,262 SR, i L7500 416
Mon comrolling interest 25 a7
1.46]1,491 465 1,750, 181,666
':_:::::;d]:lltd Earning Per Share (CEPS) (Prior vear Wi 180 i.g6
Anpexed mo orm an integral part of IJ(::,.,- financial stggements
Director ar 'l:s;ﬂf:;r/{'l".ﬂ
Signed os per our report of same dae
] Khan FCA Mo : AT FCMA
Enroll En
b HUE T Y Senior Partner
Kazl Zahir . Khan YWalisl ﬂh:ﬂth Kahman & Co,

Chareresd Accountants Chartered Accountants

DvCNa 9 3042 6024048927315 DV No

[¥haka, Ban
Ds 9 6 APR 2003 i 23042 61016AS80413 1



SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

Particulars

Cash Flow from operating mctivities
Investment Income receipt
Profit paid on deposits

Income (dividend receipt from Invesiments i Shares amd Securities

Fees & commission recgip

Cash payments to emplovees

'I:;ulh pﬂ_'r'n‘mnls | 1u] xupplmm

Imeomes tax paid

Recespts from ather operating sctivities
Paymenis for other operating aclivitics

Dperating profit before changes in operating asseis and lighilitics 43{a)

Increase/ Tecrease in operating asscts and liahilitics
Statutory deposing
et trading securities
Imvestments (o other Banks
[nvestment 10 customers
Ciher assels
Plocement from banks & other financial institutions
Dreposits from other Banks
Deposits received from custonsers
Caher Biabilities on aceomt of customers
Troding liahilities
Chher babilities
Suls Total

- Net Cash flow from operating activitics

Cash Moews from investing activities
Proceeds from zale of sccurines
Payment for purchases of securities
Proceeds from sale of fixed asscts
Purchases of property, plam & equipment's
Purchase Sale of subsidiaries

Net Cash Mows from investing activities

Cash Mows From financing sctivities
Receipts from issue of debt instrioments
SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
SIBL mudaraba pempetual bond
Receipts from issue of right shares/ordmary share
Cﬂll.l[ll:rl'l.-' chvidend on ]!crpcll.lu.l el
Dividend paid in cash

. Met Cash Mow from Hﬂlln'n-g wetividies

o Met increase/{decrease) in cosh & cash equivalents (A+B+C)

. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents af the beginning of the vear

« Cosh and cash equivalents at the end of the yewr (ID4E+F)

Consolidated Ned Otperating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)
(prior vear resinted)

1132021 LY el
Maste{s) Tuka Taka
Al a) 21,516,207 626 2ATHRTO 410 1

(14527 851.384)
1 417,128,763
X506 218

{4, 409,691 567

(128,175.723)

{1325 246 %745

(15008 234,761

BI5 514,620
R5R, 095,527
(1637 655110
(103,943 374)
(1970235272}

41qal 33510 T 1 A02 534855
42a) (2 374.018,7315) (200 6T %)
4,779, 1 28563 S62T Ekb 0T

5293, 382,20

(30.170,330,975)

(I0GS] 2215740

(12265 KT0Ma)

4d4a) (5,397, 725.571) (305, TOR_222)
30,000, 000,000 .
13,045 068 092 (20,7671 T2 486
(14379460 859 38164001076
45¢u) {1,251 495 374) (499,799,817}
(5.862.577.366) (6325, Tad dilin)
{1,083, 448,803) (1,698.537.228)

(672,306,750

(339,633,776)

(671536, T50)

(339,633,776}

A B0, D e { 2800, 0000, O
- 1,500, 000, 10

{393 SO0 1)

(492,454,422} (A0 004,202
(1,685,954, 453) G905, THE
{3,441,739.984) (1407, 175,21T)

208371834 ST, 740,805

42T, 246,549

A4,075 650,56

46w} JEﬁ‘:‘LHTEEWT 4!;!&1&54'}

M) {105}

Annexed notes | 1 to 51) form an integral poart of these financial statemens

Dhaki, Bangladesh
Date:

26 APR 2023

r Managing

{10

‘gﬂﬂiu




SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED AND TS SUBSIMARIES
CONSPLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHAMGES I[N EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

[Ameount im Taka)

IM=bs, Hangladesh

" 26 APR 2033

Share Assel finm
Particulars Paid-up Capital | Premium 5;:'.:':: “"-"“"'“' H:‘::L Revaluation ::'r::‘: Controlling Total
Adenimnn Heieire Inierest
i 1 [ 3 4 | 5 | [ | 7 | ® [ E [ 1=2m®

Balance as ai 01 January D021 9,849 058,440 - 7605, 264,974 13,938,397 ES5000800  SAT.024.1300 1563152 55K 1,937 193970740, 26
Changes in Accounting P.nl'h;':,- - o - - 2 - -
Hemsad Balasw ' . . . - -
Surplus  (Delicn ) on account of Revaduation of Properiics . . - - -
Surplus | (Deficn ) on account of Revaluation of Frvesmen " s % : a
Cumency transbyison Dilference - - = = = .
Pect pam @ngd hsses el pecopiieed in e Encome Statlomoni " " - - -
et prafil for the year s = . 2 At 49140 i FA01 AT 465
Seart-up Tund for the year (24 207 5432y (24297 HIK)
Tl"wdfﬁ-h"' perpsctoml bl (AR SR ) {393 500,00 1)
Appropriation mode duresg the vear a a TEOLEUE 9% T - (TROLEAZ 001} T840,
IFividend:

ki Davidend : - (49 454,430 492 458 42T

B shanes. 407 454 420 (49T 454 410 -
Transferred to retasned camings - : - . (15,76 8977) 11,764,977 B
Transferad e deffoal Tas B 20 09%T B0 209ET
P oi-coit il e arlcres . - - . - - -
Total growp shareholders’ equity as on 31 December 2021 10,341,847 %00 = B 38E 157,907 13,055,397 Tl N40. 999 S48 284G |42 1556, 160047 1563 JOBRT. I ALS
CET 1 Capital Under Basel 110: 110,341,542 %al HARE, 1575907 13930397 - - 1,586, 161,047 I.20% MA2TROZITA
e Aadpasiment iw CE T Captal 2 ARTATY
Akl SEHL Muskaraba Perpetaal bond (A T-1 Capal) 4,502, M.595
Tedal Eligible Teer | Capital 34,420,156,191
Adl: Creneral provisscn for e bssified mvesmes SO T34 9%
Add: STBL Mudaraba Sebaordiraied Boml X040 (WM (W
Ak Ohbsers (A o RACA Chunde e of KA (AT, NRE 08
Total Tier I} Capital B,669,941,341
Tutal Eligibbe Tier 1 Capital {55 per RBCA goideling 9,669,941,341
Tutal eligibde capital as o 31 December 2012 ‘,.-"r LR 099,552

TN 513 Tewrm am niepraLgfan of these Tlinancial stalements
/ﬂ/ o

i ealriean A————""‘f’ “Threcinr Vianagimg Dir r 0¥



SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LINMITED AND TS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 02l

[ A momnd in Taka)

{ halrmaa

Dbk, Brangiaibels

26 APR 2029

Share Assrl LT ]
Particulars Paid-up Capital | Premium 5:'::_:"' :‘““’1 ﬂ“"'" Revalustien :'_::;:f; Comtrolling Total
Adcound Hresrraw Imferesd
I ] | 3 4 E | [ 7 [ % | 9 | 1021 9)
Balance as ot 01 Janwary 2871 LR AT = Tk SR 113014.048 . STL142855 1103498067 1840 I8 056481871
Champes in Accoanting Policy H : . : a : -
Meansaed Halshie = - - : . =
Suiphis | {Dhelon ) on sooeant of Revaluation of Proporiics - - : -
Sarrplus (D licn | on socomnd of Revahation of Investmeni = - -
Cwrrency transbaion difference = . - .
Men pain and loases st pecopmned i the Incoime Shlcineil - . 2 E
et prodin fusr tha year - 1740, 1EY, 509 . 1,750, 1 1504
Appropriaiion made daring the year . STEETA 153 2624174 & _S0u1 (MM (5T4.HT4,153) i, 124308
Dividend:
Cash [hwndeiul - {460 (M4, 2 |2} l-lﬂ.EIH.Z'Il'Ir
Benus shanes A6 0l 2 1 . - {4,000, 2 1 -
Tranafemed o retained camisgs - (B4, 11T 9200 14,017,926 s -
Teansdermed Fromm dellens] Tax BAEEATI RA3s 5T
Som-conirodhng inboresd - - . = - - a7 0T
Taotal group tharchadders® equily & o 31 December 2021 S,H49 KN, 440 B 00, Tnd 974 158081247 KD ERT004.130 I.M63. 252058 1457 18.197.070,136
CET 1 Caphinl Under Basel 10: 049 KR, 440 TBIFE BhA 0TS 13,958, 997 . 1.3 51358 1937 THEN] S, [
Lesn: Addjustereng m L ET-1 Capieald 194 457 559
Mkl SIHL Musdaraha Popetsal bomd {AT-1 Capital) 4.2 A2 982
Tadal Eligible Ticr | Capital 1LRIRSNDATY
Add: Gemeral provision for usclassilied imvestmenl AOH5 ATRRIT
Adkd; SERL Mudsraba Sebosiinased Boml e E T C]]
Toaal Tier 1] Capital 9,765 4THEIS
Todal EligibleTier 1] Capital {as per RECA guldeline) DTHEATHEIR
Total eligihle capiial as on ¥ December 2021 ;,."?’ X160 408,711
gl s | 0 Bo 5 1) fogmn am gl ixd o} Toiign-ial slaleiissiile




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET
As al 3 December 2022

Earticulars

PROFERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in hand

Cash in hand {Including foreign cummencics)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its Agent Banks
{ Including forcign cumrencics)

Balance with other Banks and Financiasl Institutlons

In Bangladiesh
Outside Barlgl:ldesh

Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions

Investments in shares & securities

Crovernmeni
Dihers

Invesiments

Cieneral investments gic.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises
Other assels

Non Banking assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Placement from Banks & other Finuncial Institutions
Depaesits amd other accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraby term deposits

Diher mudaraba deposits

Al-wadeeah current & other deposit accounts
Bills payvable

Cash wagl fund

Bongd
SIBL mudaraba subordinated bond

SIBL mudaraba perpetual bomd

Other liabilities
Deferred tax labilities! {assets)

Todal liabilivies

Capital’Shareholders' equity

Faid-up capital

SLAlUlOry reserve

Revaluation reserve on fixed assets
Retained earmings

Total sharcholders’ eqiity

Total linhilities & shareholders' cquits

Note(s)

£

-

o

[l

I2
I3

|62
17
I
19

M.r02: a2
Taka Taka
4.H35,583.054 3415594, 063
22,086, 752003 20,07 5647 40654
16,912 335 857 21491, 240.717
316,074.61% TO3E0,431 944
2,520,597, 414 2,540,793 142
5. 746,973 033 9.871.225 1)
G832 973, My 9a62, 745, 194
1, THE, 330 (K 20,165,050 (K
BETT.H2T.163 8992 454, 106
13067, 157,163 289,157,534, 24
126,758,515 809 2OT.61 586,727
16, 185,621,694 15,062 213 8502
342,944, 157,503 112,773,820,529
4 4041 2KK 555 4,347 797 126
204648 T, 0] 19, Xy 703,007
-E-I-ﬁillﬂﬁﬂi %1&1”5&5“!‘
Sk, D00 A (b i
Al 0 046,928 T A0, | 6403
168,510,358 484 176,256,112 K20
T9636,475 405 B0,399.200.51 1
A5 975 Q07 42 280,984 475
6,327,507 930 £,064, 260,305
415,930,983 k118 V56,99
140,980,314,925 41,660, 064,252
4, 500,000,000 5 b, DN, 1100
5,000, 000,000 5, O DM, 30
0 B00 W), DD 1l D, (MR, DR
ATOR104.615 36,259,237 582
471,979,957 465,429 904
419.203,603,530 388,965,731 428
10,341,542 R 0 40 (88 440
B, 386,157,907 7605, 264,974
543,250,152 557,024,130
I 45,1 2| 487 b2 2, 0y, 202

20765051406

Mﬂ&iﬁb ﬂEEHIFI .':Ibﬁl




31122022 Yo
Particulars Molefs) Tk Taka

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Acceptances and Endorsements 201 43,467,009, 25] 21,739 8497 400
Irrevocable Letters of Credit {including Back 1o Back Bills) 2.2 [ B35, 039, 03K 21,009, 424,057
Letters of Guarantee A0, B.965, 00,893 140,583,005
Billx for Caollection 24 LA Ll TATHLRUN GIT
Other Contingent Liabilities 0.5 - =
Total 77, 759,960,851 S0 463,114,333
OTHER COMMITMENTS
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions
Forward nssets purchased and forward deposits placed
Lindruwn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilitics
Undrawn formal standby facilitics, credit lines and other
Commitments .
Total =
Tatal O Balance Sheet ltems including
Contingent Liabilities T 77, TEL 96l RS 20,463,904,333

39 (i) 20.08 1860

Net Asset Value per share (NAV/share) (Prior vear restated)

Anmexed notes () 1o 51 form an integral pan of these Hinancial stutements

Signesd s per our

Dircetor & CEO

Managi

of same date

wd Shaheed FCA, FOMA
Imient mo, 1016

Seneor Parner

Khan Wihals Sha I'I|:||.|:¢ Bahman & Co,

Kazi Zahir Khan & Ca.

Chartered Accountanis 2 3 1 5 R T i
D% M Reon
DveNe 9304260240A8927 Sy

Date: EElFRZIm 23042 61076A880413 1



SOHCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED

FROFIT ANIN LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Farticplars

Investment income

Frofit paid on deposits

Mt investment incomie

Income from investment in shares amd secuntics
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

Other operating income

Total operating income

Dperating expenses

Salarics and allowances

Renl, taxes, insurances, electricity ele.
Legal expenses

Postage, stampe, welecommumcalion gic,
Sutionery, printings, advemisements glc.
Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors' fecs & cxpeises

Shariah supervisory commitbec’s fees & expenses
Auditors” fires

Charges on investment losses
Depreciation & repair to Bank's assels
Znkat expenses

Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Profit{less) before provision
Provision for investments

Other provisions

Taotal provision

Taotal profit/iloss) before income 1axes

Provision for taxation

Current tay

Deferred tax

MNet profinviloss) alter taxation
Appropriations:

Statutory reserve

Stam up Fund

Coupon‘dividend on perpetunl bomd

Retained camings for the vear

Earning per share (EPS) (prior vear restated)
Annexed

Kazi #ahir Khan & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DV Mo,
Disaka, Bangl

=16 APR 2029

2304260240A8927315

Mt s}
Z1
2
bk |
24

23

26
27
8
29
i}
L]
n

i3

34

36
17

1]

%

stes {1 fo 31) form an imegral pan of thes

31.12.2022
Taka

3z
Taka

21,643,793,225
15,648 810,651

JR G0 TTR, 140
s, 146,371,912

5.004,982,574 7.814.406,278
1.407.920.007 793,230,363
1.801,725.179 1461, 194,79
BEE | IK d66 677 OREA R
6,009,771,653 1,932,420,240
12,094,755,226 10,746,826,524
1.347.776.677 1.58R 686,773
SH4,0KS 073 S04,872 866
9,201,342 7483, 586
5 00f 458 6765111
120,093, 105 104,704,930
17,121,670 14,254,517
3,780, 162 2AAT RIS
444 666 | 44,254
920,000 920,000
631,420,596 633,421,051
196,215.836 LK1, 384,083
1,441,774, 366 1,178,506, 087
7,359,731, 980 6,220,593, 16
4.735.023,246 4,526,233, 41K
671,500,077 1,635,265 490
159,049,505 16,597 054
830,538,582 1,651 862,655
3004, 464,664 2.874,370,763
144681819 1,214,665, 183
1 460,004 219 1,179, 106,673
14,676,950 35,558,510 |
2,429, TB1.845 1,659,705,550)
TRO 897933 574874157
34,297,828
193,500,011 .
1,198,690,772 574,874,152
1, 231,002,073 1034 831,42H
1420 THIRAS _1,659,705,580
1.97 1L

nancial stalements

MManwin

g,l!ﬁt:t:nr & CED

Mohginmad Shahecd FOA, FOMA

Emrdllmsent no. 1006
Senior Partner

Klvan Wahab Shafique Hahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DV M,

23042 61016ASB0413 1



SOCTAL ISLANMEBANK LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR EXDED Y] DECEMBER DIl

Particulars

Cash Flow frem aperatimg sctivities
Investmenl Incame meocipd

Prodit paid on deposics

Income ‘dividend receipd from Envestiments in Shares and Secumises

Fies & commission recespt

Cash payments to employees

Cash payments b supplrs

Tncoame tan paid

Reczipts from other operating aclivikics
Paymients for ather aperaling activities

Drperating profit before changes in operating assets and labilities

Increase/Thecrease in operating assets and lEabilinies
Seatutory deposits
et madfling securitics
Investmients o other Banks
Investment 1o CustHmeTs
Oither assets
Macement from banks & other financial instihstions
Deposits from other Banks
Dieposits recerved from customers
Oriber Habdlibes on sccoum of customers
Trading lisbilitics
Onbser labalities
Sub Total
Mot Cash Mlow from aperating activitics
Cash Mows from investing sotiyitles
roceeds from sale of securities
Payment for purchases of secumines
Procecds from sale of fixed sty
Parchases of propemy. plast & equipiment's
Purchase/Sale of subsidianics
Net Cash Mows Trom investing activities
Cash Mows from finascing activities
Receipes from issise of debi instruments
SIBL Mudaraba Ssbordinated Bond
SIBL mudaraba perpetual bond
Receipts from izswe of right sharev'ordinany share
Coapon/ dividend on pempetieal bond
Davidiend paid tn cash
Mol Cash Mow from inancing sctivities
Ml imereasetdecreasc) im cash & cosh equivalents | A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalenis
Cash and cash cquivalents ai the beginning of the vear
Cash and cash cquivalents at the cnd of the year (D+E+F)

Ned Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOUFPS) (prior year restated)

mulieis)

Hr

a1
42
13

44

45

4

LRIRTT]

11.12.1012 i ian

Takn Tuka
21 A09,098.018 || 24,233,500, 147

{14 456 254 504 {15,026 847 A80)
| 4067 320 007 01,239,363
T3L016.204 HE1 094 TH2
(4, 304, 508, 347 {3603 0] T90)
{126,089 593 (RN ATHREER
e 300212512 |G I I
1. TMES55,5TF L3745 1] 8
(2.385.41%,084) {194,455 W6}
4057 441,020 S AR A0h. 50K
S AR ITT N2 [ 10T, L 590
(30,1 T0.256,97%) (12,155 BT
{860 T 006, 500 (238308 k)
LREC IR
13,0683 06K, 052 (20, 76T, 072 K56
14,940, 303,367 FEAIS 2141

(572, 700,315) P23 AR
(5.776.971.219) 16,157,660.547)
{1,089.529,203) (1.702,153.979)

(RO 816, 715) (36 A% 01 H)

(RS HI6,TIS) (A AR A 1R

SOk W00 D) i 2 A Da0H TN
. 3.5l (TN
(563 20001)

A9 54 427 {9 L ¥
(1685 984,413 530,095 THE
(3,441 300,352 (LADT, 642 209

208371 834 57, 7ML %05
41725 X 10201 A4 075, 11 ] 60073
I AR IH IEH A3 TRE 310200

| 1.IKS) i sy

Anmnexed noses | | 10 31} form an inbegral part ol these financinl statensents

Disadca, Buanghadesh

"2 § APR 209 o

Wlamagi

Diskciar & (K1)



SOCTAL ISLAMIT BANE LIMITEDR
ATATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 11 DECEMBER 2022

{Amount in Taks)

Particulars Paid-up Capital ﬂilrtml'rf:lm Sisiutery Kamres Geenersl | Dither | Assel Revaluation Retained Earnings Totsl

| i 1 3 i [ 5 i T | S-(2+3edeSri+ T)
Balamce as @i 81 Janusry 2022 W HA49ER 440 - T8 264 974 - S5T.024,1340 1.226,048,192 19,237 AL0RL5

‘hanges in Acoounting Polscy - - - . . - -
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L Addjerstresm in CET-1 Capital I 8.4 hH 00
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Tal Elipible Tier | Cagital T4, 200, 09L 0
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Add: B3 Muodamba Sebordimated Bond REL LML LIRE LT
Add; Chibwers | As per RBCA, Guldelme of [8H) T2 192 456
Tutal Tier 11 Capiral 0684 9270492
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ATATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

SOHCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
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Share
Gienersl / Dither | Assel Revalusiion Hoisimed
Pariiculars Paid-up {apital Premium Spatwlory Reserve R Pastrvs Esrnings Total
Arcoumn

i z ) 4 5 L 7 R=(2E 144540+ T)
Balames as st 01 Janeasy 2021 . RH0ERA 230 - 7030390511 - 571141055 1056, TH.559 15050387, 095
U in Accounting Policy ] . . . . . -
Rustated Bakanoe . s = a . ' -
Suarpdus [ Dieficit) on socoost of Bevalunisn of Propenics ; = = « a
Surplens [ Deficin on socousn of Revalusisom of levestenen - - - - - -
4 urreEy s Lt lJII'Lm'Ih‘P - - - h ¥ #
Mgt pan ard ksses nod srcopmiecd @ the Ineome Statoment x : " " * 5
Mgt it [or U vear . . . . 1659, 705,550 1659, 705,550
Apprapriation made during the year T4 504 153 1574 574,131
Dhrviddend:
Caxh divadend - - - - - {008, 2 1 2 {ebde) 0008, 2 1 25
Mina SNhaecs 4 AN T 1 - - - - 400 004, 3 ) =
Transferread W petassed - - - - | 1. 007 92 14,1017, a
| Transferred From defforod Tax 4335371 BAL5ATI
Tulal sharchiolders® egeity @ on 31 December 2021 RN AR L0 . TAE Tl 8T - S57.004.130 1.2 16 0:60,29T IMINTALINHIR
CET | Capital Under Baxel 01: ALY DA 440 TlE Dbl T4 . 1.2 26 29T | BARDIR, TS
Lesa: Adjarsimem im CET=1 Capaizl 194,557,589
Add: S1BE. Mudaraba Parpetsml bond {AT-] Capaial) 4,196,627 3222
Total Eligibile Ter | Capital TLENIAGSNI
Mkl Cieneral provisson b pesRassilicd imvcstment SARSATHALE
Ald: SIBL Mudarba Sabordimaied Bond S, DaTh (01
Todal Tier 11 Capital S THEATRRI
Todal EligibleTier I Capital {as per RBCA guideline} .76 ATHHLY
Tutal chigible capital as on 21 December T021 32447948, 152 |
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I 1 £ L] 5 [ T2 ide5Hh) ]
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1.7

SOCTAL SLAMI BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
SOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ASAT AND FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 3 DECEMBER Da22

The Bank and its aceivitics
Sratus of the Bank
The Bank was mcoepomied 2% o Public Limited Company in Bangladesh on 22md November 1995 under Companies Act, |18
The Bank ix one of the interesi-free Shariah based Hank i the commry and ils moduss operands are wshsiani@Bly difTenent froem
oiher conventional Manks. The Bank within the stpulmtions lasd down by Bank Coampany Act, 1991 (as apsended inouplo) and
direcinves & recuived Tnom Lime 10 time Trom Bangbndesh Bank.. Besides as 2 maiter of policy the Bank comnducts il husiness on
the primsiples of Mslaraba, Musharaka, Mumabaha, Bai-Muazeal and Here Purchase tmansaction approved by Bangladesh Bank
The Bank is listed with Dhaka Seock Exchange Linsted and Chistagong Siock Exchange Linwicd as a publicly maded Company
The Bank casrics s Banking activitics through ome hundred seventy mine (179) branches operading as per lslamic Sariah

prevallmg i the country,
The Regisbered OIThce of the Bank is bocated il nis oo prensiscs 31 Uity Center”, #0001 Motyhed] Commercial Arca, Ddaka- [1HK

Indernel Banking services

SIBL. has been providang anyiene anywhere Basking servioe (247065) through miemet Bankimg smce 2003, Recemtly, 560830
reshaped its inlemet Baeking senvice with sser friendly femures e with a wids range of feanires as balnce imgquiry, Tuns
wramifer, credia cand bill payment, bill paymen, and sialement view options, SIEL has imeroduced “SIBE 00" mobile agp 1o
facilstate i-Banking services in the palen of hand. “STHL MOW™ internct Banling and obile app comes up with variss featurey
includieg fund transfer (same Bask, other Bank, bRash, ulility bill payment, mobile recharge, credin cand bill payment, viewmg
trassaction history, kecation view' of hranches booths i over the milcme

Agent Banking services
The Bank started operation of Agent Hankisg Services m 2005,

The principal activities of the Agenl Banking Services are to pronide Banking servces 1w the Bank customers throah
engagemeni of apends who condocts Banking Transaction on behall of the Bank under o vabid agency agreements rather than
Bank’s own Tellers®Cashiots to deliver the services within the applicablke rules & regubitions aind guidelines of Bangladesh Banl

Enlistment with the stock exchanges

The Hamk subseribed foe 1PO {Inatial Public (HFermg) in the year 30060 and i|1.|||.|l:|. Bsigd wieh Dhaka Siock Exchange (1351} f.1d
atid kater on im the year 2008 with Chistagong Siock Exchangs (CSE) Lid

Subsidiaries of SIBL:

SIBL Securities Limived

SIBL Securities Lmied, 3 wholly owned subsidiary of SIBL, was incomporiied a5 a Peblic Limiled Company under the
Companies Act, 199 vide cenificatm of mecrporation no, O - 85876010 deed 30 July 2000 and obaised its cenificate of
Eommeticome of business on ihe same day. The Comgany has altcady pot il lcense for tradding with Dhaka Sk Exchange

(DEE) and Chinsgong Stock Exchange (CSEL The Company startesd its comimen:sl operation in the menth of Jamaary 2002

The pringipal place of business is the Registered Office ol 3nd Moo, 15 DiSasha /A, Dhaka- 100

The principal obgestives of the Company for which il was exashlished are o carry on the business of ssock Brokers, deskers i
relarion e shares and secunitics dealimgs and other services as meniboned in the Memomndum and Aricles of Axsociation of e
Company.

SIBL lavestmenl Limited

SIBL Investment Limited, & whally owned subsidary of S1BL, was incorporsted a5 3 Pubbic Lamited Company under i
Companies Acl. 1954 vide certification of Ecorporalion no. O - BET2 10 dated 300 Auguse 000 and cbiained s ceriificse of
oammencement of busimess on the e day

The principal objectives of the Company Gor which i was established are 1 carmy on the busincss of stock brukers, dealers in

relition (o shanes and securities destings, wh enderwrite, manage and distrbuie ihe iose of stocks ole. and other services as
mrivd i the Momoemndum and Amicks of Association of the Company,

Namee al the Company Buld wp Copltal Poreeniage o/ Share Hobding
{Taka) SIIL | {hhers
| 1/SIBL Securitics Limiod = | 1337, 500,000 | LRI FF 0 MHHE 7%,
2 SIBL. Investrment Limited 230000000 9000945, ' LK 20

Total capitsl |, 787,500,000

apomiEm of CHE-Shere Bankisg U (OBRLY) of Social 1l
Sl PINT=3)744 119020000053, Dased: 10.11.2000. The Bank
mifing Upa {0k Lo 02,05 2012

activitie; CHELs ar o provide commercial banking servives thnoaph ikl ey Tuds & repulations
ri-of Batighifesh Bank applicable for the OFF-shore Manking {inits 3
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Campliance of Intermational Accounting Standards (IAS) amd International Financial Reperting standards {I[FRS):

In complianee with TAS Mo, Saafi
Presentation of Fimarcaall Statensnis | Applicd
bt 5 T
Staternent of Cash Flws = Applied
Accomnting Podicie, Changes in Accoumting Eatinmites and Ermors B Applicd
Events After the Reparting Porod . Applicd
Incoeme Taxes ——— i S -"';l:'!I"lllﬂ'IL
Property. Plant and Equipment . | 16 a'-n:lml
{Enighyre Bonolits i, -S| Applid
Accounting for Government Grams and Disclosure of Governmem | 200 NIA
m a i ———
The Efffects of Changes in FII'-T-II'I'I-'_.:_I_;;"II‘I]# Rates i | Applecd
Bomowing Costs 21 i
Telated Party Disclosures T Applied
Accomnting and Reporting by Retirment Benelit Plass | | NA
Cansolsdabed and Separate Financial Sistemens a7 Applicd 'n-lh i compliance wih r:hll.ﬂ
HBFL Circular
Ivestments in Assocites K | - MA
Financial Instruments: Presentation Lh Applied with in compliance with related
HRFMD Ciecular
‘Eamings Per Share | W Applsed
- —— 1 —
Empairment of Assets e . ..'F Applesd
Provissns, Conlirgent Lishiligics and F:l'rll:n_;ni.ﬁsld.l. A7 Apphsed
T — L Appliol
Investment Fropenty 0 NU/A =
Agriculiere ) | 4l . E-"'n
In complisnee with _IFRS Na. . Status
Farsi-lime AltEI_I:I: n!'l-:rr-l.lmd I'TE"'“W'WW 1 h.ﬂ. .
Stare-based Payment : N
EHHTEWMW 3 -ﬁ.mlm@___
Irsuramce {oeiracts 4 L
Nan-carrent Asscts Held for Sake and Discomtinued Operations 5 NA
Exploration for and Evalustion of Mincral Asscts I — NA -
Fimanxial Insenamerns: [sclosures 7 Appbed 10 the cament of complance with
oow sk mengeneni  guideline  of
e | Mangladesh Bank.
y i =L T
Firancial Instnaments 9 | Applied 10 the exsenl of complance with
|{Financial Imsirumsenis} which "
[mamdasorily effective for periods begimming
jon o mler | January 20019 with early
ladoption  perminied  (subject to local
{endonement requirements, Applied b the
[context of compliance with BRPIY circular
[ (i, 15, Dhaned: (0 11,2009, [X05 cecular no
{5, Daved: 1605 3008 and TH)S circular s
| L |5 Daead28.00.2009,
| Consadidated Finsicasl Statemenis [ B |
T : ’ — _._" =
[ Dsclosure of Inserests in other Entities [ 12
Fair Vabe: Mensuremen! e e —
vy Defermal Accounts == [ W |
[Revenue frean Contracts with custormers | I$
Fa: It

plndesh Securitics 3o Exchanpe Commission (ISEC).
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Bagis of presentation of financial vatements and sigmificam) gocounting policics

Changes in significant accomniting policics

Exzept for the changes balow, the Bank has consmsiently apphad the accountimg polsses ioall pericsds presensod in these finascal
slaicmeris.

IFRS 16 is effective for annual pericds begimming on or after | January 2009, The Hank ks initzlly sdopied IFRS 10 Leasss
from | January 20200 IFRS 16 mirsduced a single, on-balance sheet accounting medel for kessees. As a result, vhe Bask as g
lessen, hus Povogpaitad Faphi-of-uise assets rophescriling #a” rights fo ase the andarhing aswets and bense lishilities representing s
chligatson 1o make lease payments. Lissos acommiing remains similar fo provious acoounting policies. The Hank has spplivd
IFRS 16 usimg the madilied rerospecivg spprosch, e which e cumilatne effect of mitaad applicstion is recognised ai |
Jamuary 202,

Basis of preparation of the lnancial statemenis
Basis of aceomnting

The lmancial ssements of the Bank have been prepared onder historical cosd convention except invesiments which afe issasured
al present vadue amd i accordence with “First Schedule® of the Bank Conspany Act, 1991 s arended under sub-section 1504} ol
the Act, rebevant Bangladesh Bank Canculars and Ingermational Firancinl Reporing Suaedards |1 FR%s ) adamxd b ¥he Insdilihe of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (PCABR) & Barglidesh Fimancial Reponing Cowsal, tbe Companies Act, 1904, the
Secaritics and Exchange Pales, 1987 and other nabes and regulations spplicable for Banks in Bangladodh

In cases, any nequirenent of provisions ond circulars issead by Bangladesh Bank diffors with those of other regulmory sshorities,
the provisicms & circulars bssued by Banpladah Bank provailod.

Cinlng concern cslimation
The Financial Sutemens, namely, Balence Sheet, Profi and Loss Account, Cash Flsw Statements, Stateion of {hanges in

Equity, Statement of Ligeidity Ansbysis and relevant notes 1o the Anancial stalements and dischosures thereto, of the Bank ane
prepaned undier bastotical cost convention on & polig concerm hasis. Managerment of the Bank has made an estimation ik there
are 8o posshilly o liguidste the entity o bo cease trading, o has no realssibe allemative but i do so,

Statement of compliance

The Financial Repoming Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2005, Under the FRA, the Fisantial Kopantieg Couarcil {FRU) s formed
and 5 i yet o issue firancial reporting standards for public interest entities voch as Banks, The Bank Company Act 1991 oblipes
Barks 1o prepare their fnancial stasernents under such financial eeporting standands. Due o enavailabilicy of sy francis)
feporting standards by FROC, [msemaisonal Financial Reporimg Standands (IFRS) as approsed by the Instatule of Chamered
Accountants of Bangladeshs (M AR) as still applicable.

Accardingly, the financial stztements of the Bank continue 1o be prepared m ocoordsnce with Inermional Financial Reporiing
Biandards {IFRS) and the roquirements of the Bank Company Act 1991, 1l rales amed regulations issued by Dasgladesh Gark
(BB, ihe Comparics Act 1994, Securities and Fuchange Rules 1987, In case sy roquirement of the Bank Company Act 1991,
and provisions and circulars issued by Barglidesh Bank difTer with those of IFRS, the requancmwnts af the Hank Comgamy Aa
1990, and provisins amd carculars sued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail

According o BRPD circular no 2 dated 1% February 2014 financial statements (o the Bank s propaned an a sohe basis from 2019
whese DBL information is included in equivalent BDT denoisnation. However key fmancial informstons of O s pronided as
“Annexure H* the solo Minencisl staterents of the Bank. Material devintices Srom the meguarensents of IFRS in preparing rhe
Finsncis] smiemets are as Follows:

Fresemtation of fnancisl siatementy

IFRS: As per IAS |, & complote set of financial stasements cotrgeiscs & stssement of financial pouition, & satessens of prof or loss sd
ether comprehensive income. o stmiemest of changes in oquity. n statement of cmb flows, solgs comprising 4 vemmasy ol sighificani
AR policas and other explanaiony ivformation and compaistive infrmation. 1A% | s alss siased the ety 10 disclose swsets and
liahilities under carrem and nos-curress ¢lassafication separately in its stvemeny of finangal position

Bangladesh Bank: The financial statements and certain disclosures. thenen are presemed i o proscribed format (e, halisce
sheed, profit and loss account, cash flows siatensent, stalement of changes in eguity, lepindsy stalemeni| in sccordance witl the
guidelines of the *Ferst Schodule’ {section 1% of the Bank Cormpanies Act 1991 as amended and BRPD circular no, 15 dated 09
Movember, 20 and other subsequent gebiclines of BI, In the prescribed formal of BO there is no compuegnl of alher
w* imcome ond accondingly the dlenenis of other comprebensive imoome and the @y sreom il an¥ ) is recognizad
direcily in ihe sasernent of changes in equity. The assets and lishiBties are presented in socondascd with ihe prewribasl forsar of
B pArdsagly not clissified as current and non-cwren classiffention as roquanad by A5 |

L




Imvesiment in shares and securities

IFRS: As por reguirernengs af [IFRS-1 "Financial Instrumsis®, myvestment in shases s securiigs arg penerally classalied suthe
o Tair valug through profit or loss or @1 fair value theoughs other comprehensive imcome amd messured instally s fs fair value plus
transaction costs thal ane derecily aliributable 8o 1he acgaisiion of the linancial asset | Howewet i the case of lnmascial assels
classifled and eeassed ot fair value through prodis or loss, ransacions costs are imemediztely recognased in prodit or loss. Change
ini The fair vakee of shares and securitics measured al Fair value thivagh profis or liss s recopnised i ihe stalemont of profil o
loss mnd changes im the fair valog of shares (33 measured in secordance with IFRS:01) and securiises meavared af fair value
through ather compreheiisave mhoame is rocogrrisod i the other comprehensive incoms: snd and taver ieelassifind i polit of ko

Fangladesh Bank: As per BRFPD circular no. 14 dated 25 Pune 2008, myvesamenis in shanes and socmtics are classrfied under
held b wtority CHTMY o beld foor soding (HFT) and meassred o opst. Transaction conds that are derecily stinbanshle wothe
acquisition added 10 the inital Cair valoe except for financial assets classt Tied a5 HFT where they shoubd be secognised m
proiit cor boss.

After imlial recopnition, HFT poat. securfies are measured acconding o BO% circular mo. 05 daled 26 May 2008 and (415
circular pa, 03 daed 28 January 209, where amceimiion boss s charpad o proli 1 snd less acoount, mark-1e-nerker ks on
revaluation &s charged o pro—fi and koss aocound, bul any unreahized gain on such revabaation is recegrved inorevaluation resemve
accomni. HTH govi. securites are menssred ar amonized cosi and increase'decrease relased 10 amortiestion s mecopniaal an

L“p;r BEPT cincular no. (4 dated 25 Jume HHKY and DO circwlar Mo 8 dsted 34 November 2001, invesineents o guoted sl
enquiled shares are mevalued ol the ysar-smd al markel price and al Book Yalue of last snlived halance sheet respectisely, As
such, provision is made against the diminuiion in valwe of investments comsidering netting of gain Joss Invesiment in mmotusl
figsd (oxper-end]) ks revabacd au lower of vosl and kighes af (markel valus and 95% ol MAV) as por imstrection of [M5 circular no,
0% dated 12 March 2015 and closed end mubml Fond i revaloed a lower of coss and higher of {morkel volee and 8555 of MAV)
as per DOS cagudar ma, 10 daled 35 Juns 2005, As such, provesion o mada For any loss arising feon dimivetion m sabee of
imvestments {parifolio basis); ctheraise invesimaenis are recognized at comts.

Provisien sn investments and 40T halance shieet

IFRS: As per [FRS 9 an entity shall recognase an impaimmeni allowance on advances hased on expecread cnadn losses. Al cach
reporting date, an enlicy sdhall mepsure (b impairmenl allowasss fof advamnees al an amound equal fo the hieimme oopecied creda
Karsses il the credit risk on these sdvamces has mcreased skpnilicamily since indtial recopnitson wheiher assessed i an mdividual o
codlective basis considering all ressonahle informanion, includeng thar wich is forwand-looking. For those advances for which i
eredil risk It nol inereased signalicantly since inifial recogmilion, al each reporting daie, an entity shall measserg the impatenen
allwarsce at an amount aqual &0 12 month ecpected credat kasses tha may resull froms delGish events on sich advances thal ane
passshle within 12 months after repoming date,

Bamngladesh Bank: As per BRPD circalar Mo 24 (17 Movember 2015, BRPD cinoalar Mo f 19 May 200805, BRPD circular Mo 4
(06 May 2009, BRI cievular Mo.3 (21 Apnl 2009, BRPD cirmalar Mo 5 27 September 20075, BEPD cacular 8o, 16 (18
Morvember 2004 ), BRPD circular Mo, 14 (28 Septemsber 301 2), BRPT clswtar B, 19 (27 Decamber 20020, BRPE cicular Mo,
05 (2% May 2003) and BRPD corcular Mo 1 {20 February 2005) a general provision at §.25% 10 905 under daffenans caeporics of
unclissified advances (good'standard) has i be raivesined segandicss of pbyecuve svidonon of impaiment. Alse specific
provision for sub-stamdasd advamces, dowbiful advances and bad losses has i be peovided s 3% 3P HPG snd 1005
maipuctlively for sdvances deponding on time past due. Apain as per BRPD glrcular ma 10 datesd 18 Soplember 20807 and BRPD
circular nir. 14 dated 23 Sepeember 2012, o peneml provision at 1% is required 1 be provided for all oiT-balance shegt expisures
Such peovision palicles are mog specifically in ling with those prescribed by IFRS 9

Recogmition of profit (s sespemse amd o peasatbsn

IFRS: Advances lo customers are penerally classified at amonisad cost as por IFRS 9 and prods on advance bs caleulsied by
wsing the effective prafit rte mctbesd s the groas camying amoust over the term of the advance, (e #n advance subseguntly
bsonmm credst -impaired, the enisty shalll apply the effective proli me so th smorisad cost of these advances.

Bangladesh Bank: As por BRPD corcular no. 15 dated 09 Movember 2004, once an odhance 1= classfied as impaired, profin on
such ndvance are not allowed to e pegogrisod as mcome, father the corresponding amouni needs 1o be credited 1o an pradi m
suspense secount, which is presenied as o Eability in the balenoe shea,

Other comprehensive (meams

IFRS: As per 1AS | Oeher Compaehensive Income (501 is n component of financial stmemests or the clements of 0] are g be

incladed in o siegle othor comprehensive income sistement.
Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued semplates for fmaecial statements which will sirctly be followed by all Hanks
The templ; fimancial stabereents wsued by Rangladesh Bank meither include Oaher Comprebensive Enoome nor are the
e il / retenaive Income allowed 10 be mchadad i s aingle cther Comprebemaive Income (001 Sinlemed, &
epare ihe other comprebensive income stakement. However. o af DL, i sy, are shasa in the

ik
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Fimancial imstruments - presentation and disclosare

Im several cases Bangladesh Bask guidelines calegorise, fecopniss, measiie did prescnl (mancsl insanemenis dallenently Teom
e preseribed ks IFRS 0. Az soeh full dischosire snd presenintion requirementa of IFRS 7 and 1A% 32 cannat be made in the
linancial statemenis,

Finamcial guarambees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, fimancial guaranices are coniracts tkal reguare the sssuer 1o make spociliod paymenis & ramburse the
hobder for a loss it meary bocauss o specified debuors Fakts 1o make paymieni wiben dug in scconbance with the orginal or madalied
terma af & debt instrument. Financial pusmnies labilites are recogmised mitally s therr fir value plus tamsacton costs that are
derecily aierdbutable 1 the lssue ol the fimancial kabilities. The Ananciel guarasses Babiliny s subseguerly masurad o e higher
off the amoant of ks allowanee for expecied coodil kosses as per impasmment neguarerment and the amoung initially recognised beas,
imeome pecogmised im acoordence with ihe principles of IFRS 15, Finsncial pusraniees are mcloded within otber labalines

Bangladesh Bamk: As por BRPE 15 davad (M November DHFE, feancial guaramocs smch as leier of crodi and ketier ol
pamrarice will be treated as ofT-balnce dheel ilems. Mo liahility 18 recognised for the gaaranice excepd the cash mangin. As per
BRPD Clroular Mol dsad 03 January HHE and BRPD Cocular Mo l4 dated 23 Sepaombor 2002, the Hank & nogamed
mraitsin provigion ob 1% agaims gross ofTBalanee sheet exposures (which inclades undrawn investment conmtmenlz).

Cash and cash equivalbeals

TFRS: Cash ared cash sguivalent items should bo reporied as cash ivens as per LAS T

Bamgladesh Banki Some cash and cash equavalend loms. such as money ol call on sher notice, treasury hills wath maturiny of
mare tham three months and peize hond ase not shown as cash and cosh equinalents, Mongy an call on shom nedice b shawn
separsiely in i balance shegt Teemsury bills wilh maturily of moee fhan theee momihs and prize bond are showm wnder
imveestment m The balanoe sheel.

NonsBEanking nascis
IFRS: Mo indicatson of Mon-Basking asscis is found i any |FRS,

Bangladesh Banks Az por BEPLDY 15 dated 07 Movember 2009, there 15 2 separate balance sheet flem named Moms-Basking aoscts
enbwiod in the stsndsrd Formad,

Cash Mow statement

IFRS: The cash low stalement cin be propased usng cither the direct micthod or ihe indineet method as per IAS 7 Tl
presentalion is selocted Lo presend these cash Mows in o manser tat is most sppropriatg for e husiness of mdusiry. The methaod
selecied is applicd consssiently

Bamgladesh Bamk: As per BREPD 15 dated 09 Nonenaber 200, the cash fliw statamnt (s a miasure of both the dimect and ihe
indirect methods.

Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Heserve Ratio - CRR)

IFRS: CRRE mantaired with Bargludesh Hank shosld Be afgatod ad olber asict as il (s nol available for use im day o day
operalions &5 per |AS 7,
Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladedh Rank mcbading CRE is treated 2 cash and cash sguivalents

Presentation of intangihle asscis

IFRS: Inimngible assets must be idenibfied and recognised. and the disclosure must be gleen as per [A% 38
Bampladesh Bank: Thete i no nepulation for intangdble aveets in BRPD |13 dased 00 Mowember 2000,

Ofl-Balance sheet items

IFRS: As per IFRS, there |5 mo moquinenmeni for disclosure of ofi-halance sbeel isms on b (ace of the balamce shee

Bengladesh Bank: As por BRPD circular no. |5 dated 09 Movemebr JHM, off bakance shoet items (e Letter of onedit, Letter of
paramice elc.) must be dischosed sepammicly on the Tace of 5 balance sheel.

As per IFRS 9 Investments net off prondsien
IFRS: Investments should be presenied net of prosision

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 15 dated 09 MNosember 2000, provision on innestments ane presented separatehy @ o lighilgy
and carmot be netted off aga i imosbmets.

Charges on tax on refoined exrmimgs, feserve & surplus ad per income tax srdinamee (1T0) 1984

An per section 16(GF) of the income tax oedimance | 984, proposed dividend of Lised comparies shosld be dischosed in the
Elalanice sheet a5 “amcsnt 1o be dlistributed as dividend.” However there is noe such provisson im BRED 14 daied 25 June 20003 and
BERPD 15 daned 060 Movember MU and [FRS restrict such presertation i the halance sheel

Comparative infarmaiion af changes in equity
IFRS : As per A% 1, Comparaiive mnfomation m i be provided with the financial stibements

Bangladesh Bank: Au por BRPD FS dated 00 Movember 20009, g doenpatalive is sgpested [or sialemenis changes i eAjuity

e PO

- . \l %,

of fair valiie brough profi oo
a.‘rh:’:r:r:ﬂ ',-'-|

= AlCOumian . B
2] nhrﬁi-l': -

s &,
Xy

Fiyr] F T Eovernment sseurities
A per redliig RN “Fmancial [nvirumenis: whene securites will Tall under the ca
1 g fair value of the asse s reepaized throsapgh profin or boess aeec

18



avill

it

Li4

L5

SIBL is a Bank rusming on lshimic Sharab principle. Honce, we do nol paicipale in buyisg mtonest besnng Covemmen
seeuitles,

Dselasure of sppropristion of profit

IFRS: Theen is no requinemant $0 show appropriation of profit in tho face of slabement of comprehensae incomo
Bangladesh Bamk: As por BRPD clrular no. 1% dated 08 Nosember 2009 an appropration of pralil should be disdosed in the
Tace of profil and loss account.

Recognilion of Profil in Sesponse

IFRSs: brrvasimen i cusiomars Bre genarally classified s "Loans and rocesvabies” 85 Do BFRS 9 and profd mcome i
recognised through effective prolil rabe mathod gver the temm of ihe Invesimont. Onop an vasiment & imparod, invesimend
incomea i recogrised in profil and loss accounl on the same basis based on revised carrping amouni.

Bangiadesh Bank: as por BRED Cicular Mo, 15 daded 03 November 2009 ongo an meesimen) & classfied . peolil on such
invesiment o nol allcaed o be recognised as income, ralher the comesponding amount needs 1o be credited o an profit in
suspersa acoount, which is presenied as liabdity in balance sha,

Investmeat in shares and securinies

The Bank investment i diffenent secunties has been valued om 30012, 2002 & under;

Duoted Bond & Skares Ak ool or Market Valoe whachever 1s bower
Uingpacded Shares AL il
Bangledesh Gond, Islamic Band AR ool
COBL Shase, Preference Share & Oihers AR ool
Mudaraba Ssbordinanad Bond An sl
Muodemba Perpeiual Bond Ay ool
Basplacdkesh G, Blanie sakuk AR cosl

Al investment in securities & imilally neognized @ ocost inchiling scgeisition charpes assocmbed wilh the investmeni,
Premiums are amcatised and discounts are accrdial,

Az per BRPMD clrcular no. 15 (09 teovomber DHEF), imvesiments in quoled skares and ungeoted shares ane revalued an dhe vear end
al market price and as per book valis: of st sudited balance shest respectively, Provision bas Been made fof any loss ansing
from dimisetion in valis of nvestiesnl. As ssch the Company measmes and recopnizes invesement i quoted and unguated
skures al oot il the year-end market vahse (for gaoted shares) and book valug |For ungooied dhases) are higher tham the cost Ag
the year-end the comipany’'s iparkel value aml Book witlue of guoter and snguoled shares was kower than cosi price by Toka 131592
mullion. Requined proviskm have been ascerinined as per [NFS ciecular ni: 04, datad-15 June 2000 and 24 Savember 2001
respectively, Howewver a5 per requirements of Bangladeh Accountmg Standard (BAS)9, invesiment m shares falls cither
under™al Fair value trough profil and loss accoent™ or under “avnilable for sale® where any changs i the Fuir valug an the year
end i taken 8o profit and leds account of revaluation pesirve mespoctively.,

Derivatives

A derivalive is an invesiment instnamest hal suesiss of o contract between parties whose value derives fooms and depsnds on th
villug of an underlying Mmancial asset. In shon, these are the instrumersts whose vals depends on underlying nsset. The
underlying azset can be equity, indes, commanliey, bond or carroncy. Some of the examples of Derivatives pre Forwards, Fulures,
Diptions and Swaps. As a shanah based lslan Bank, S1B1. can not mke par i issmng o parckasing any derivatves. Typical
examples of derivatives are fotunes and forwond, swap and oplion conracts, As a sharah based 1slami Bank, S181. can st ke
part is issising or pupchasing any derivalives.

Investments amd provisiom

in secondance with IFRS %, Fimancial Instnoments, with the excepreon of purchased of ongmaged ofedi (invesment) impaired
financial assets , expecied credit {invesmsent ) bosses are requared 1o be measared through o less allrvamee &1 an amoun sgual o
the §2-eromnth e peciosd crodil (mvesmentjin losses (expecied credil (invessent ) ksses that resull from (hose defaull evenis on the
financial mstrument thai are possible within 12 montds afier the reporting date; or Tl [ifeime expecied credin (imvesenen | konscs
{expected credsl fnvesmenl lises thal resull from all possible defrall evenis over the life of the Nnancial instrament

A Joss allowance Tor full Bifetime expected credin (invesment) bosses 8 roguired for a Tinancizl msirument i the credie
(invesmentjrisk of that {inancial insoruseni fas mercasad sipnificamly smce initial recognitien, as well 45 10 cominae) assels or
trude receivables that do s comstitile a finascing transaction in accordsnce with IFRS 15 Additionally, entities can et an
scodnting palicy to recognise full lifelime expecied bsses for all comtract asscts and'or all irde receivahles that dia constitalc a
financing fransaction & accondance with IFRS 15, The same eleciion is also sepamiely pemuticd For lase receivables. For all
other firancial instnaments, expected credit {invesment) ksses ang moavarod at an omousn equal 1o the 12-moeth expecied credit
(investmeent ) leases

Herwever, Provision for classified sml isclassificd investment is made oo the hasis of yeas end review by ihe manspemeni aid of
instructions contained in Bangldesh Bank BRPD circslir No. 24 (17 Novemeber 200%), BRPD cancular No.h (19 May 219),
BRPD circular Mo, 4 (16 May 2010}, BRPD cancular Ro.3 (21 Apeil X191, BRPD circslar Mo ) (20 February 3018), BRMD
carcular o, 15 (2 20073, BRPD circalar Mo 06 (18 Novensber 200140, BRPD circular Mo, 14 (21 Sepiomber 2002
2012}, BRPD cirglar Mo 05 (29 May 20035, BRPD cincular So 06 (21 July 20001, ARMD
hand BRPD ciroalar Mo, 56 {10 December 20200 is ik Tillrwing rades:

o
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Particulars Batg

Ciemerad Prowision oa Cosgingent Liabality’ Son Funsded Busimess 1%
Cenera] Prosision o Linclassified Tnsesimngnt %%
General Provision on Investmeni for Small arad Medium Emerprise 0.25%
Crererad Prowision on levesement for Profeisonals o
General Provision oo Imvesameni for Skare e
Urerieral Provision on Devessment for House Financing I%a
Crenerad Prowesion on Irvestment for Comsumer Firmncing 2%
General Provision oo Invessmen For Short tonm Agn’ Mcee croda 1%
Cieneral Provision on Special Menton Aot 0.25% 1%
Specific Provision on Subsuasdand Invesimens 3%, iy
Specific Provisson on Dosbilul nvestrment 20 S0Py
Specific Provision on Bad or Loss Invesiment 1M
Specific Provisson on Substasdand |rvgsement for Short e Apne Mo cnsdis L]
Speeific Frovisson on Dowbiful Investment Tor Shon term Agril Micro credil oy
Specific Provisson on Bad or loss Investment for Shor teem Agn’ Micro credin 111
Special Geners| Provcisbom-Civvad 19 for all deforred Facility innvestmenis %%

A per same camiudars mentiones] above S1HL has to maimam provisson Q0 30%, 3005 and 1S o mvestiments clissiflied as sub
sandard, dowbiful and bad & loss casegoey respactively depenalmg on b duralion of overdoe

As per BRPD Circular Mo 10 (1% Seplember 20075 and BRFD Circular %o 14323 Sepoeister 20121, 8 general provision a1 %
1% Peqquired 1o b prowided For all ofT-balange sheet sk cuposurca

However, sch geneml provisson on genoral invesiment & offbalince sheet exposunes and specific provisions om classified
invesiments cannod salisly the comditions of proviston as per relevam IFRS or [AS.

Off-halunce shoet ems
Contingent labilitics
In poccerdarse with IFRS, there 15 no requiremend 1o dischse of T-balance sheel wems on the Taoe of The balasce shee
MAery possible obligation that arses from past svents and the exisienes ol which sill be confmmed aondy by e egcurrenoe of mon-
accurtence of ane of more wncenain fubs events il w bally withen the control of the Bask; o
Ary present obiligathon that arises from past events but is pot pecognised bocaise:
* it s not probable that an outflow of rescurces embadying eoanamis benels will be reguined 1o settle the ohligatsmn; o
* the amount of the cbligation cansal b measuned wigh sufficien relishiliy

Contimgend liabalities are o recogmised bt disclosed im the financial seatements undess the passshiliny of an oulflom of resources
embodying coonomic benefits s reliably estimated. (Continpent assets are not rocognised in the financial statements as this may

results in the: recogrition of incomse which may never be realised. However, the smount o cash mangin is recognised as labiling

As per BRPD Circular feo.: 13, contmgen linbilitses are recognised a5 ofT balance shoet lems an absence ol sny recomivendation
in IFRS,

Consolidation procedures {1A5-2T)

The consolidated fmancial statements includ the Minancial statements of Social lsfa Bank Lmited and s 8w (2} subsidanies
SIBL Securities Limited and SIBL lrvessment Limsted, made wp 10 the end of he fimncial year

The consolidated finareial] simements bave been prepared in accordance weth Iaternational Accomnilng Sisndsrd (1AS) 37:
Separaie Financial Statements, Internatiosal Financial Reporting Standards | [FRS)3- Bisisess Combirations and niermatisial
Fnancial Reporting Standards ([FRS: 10 Consolidated Financial Szascments. The consalidated financial statensents ane propared
o comimen fmancial porsoad ended 3| Decensber 2033

Measurcimsent of elements in the fnascisl siatements

Metiarermen! i the process of d&iermimng the nonetary smounis 3t which the cloments of the linancial smigiients are & be
Fecarpnized and carried in the financial saterwmis. The messurensent hasis adapiod by the Tank is haviorical cost except for Land,
building and few of the financial assets whisch are staled in sccordance with the policies mentioned in the respective nofes

Subnsidiary

Bubshdiary is thal enserprise which i controfied by the Bank. Comirol exisss when the Banik bas the power, directly or indireciby,
to gevern the Financial and operating polscasss of an emterprise from he date tun comsral commences uil i date Bhat controd
eesgs. The fimancial staiemens of subsdiary are included in the comsolidated Tnancial simiements Trom the date thal conirol

effectively commences until the date that the controd effeatively coases. Subsidiary Company is consolidated wsing the purchase
mesthisd af aecounimg.

ihe Bank scparate financial sistements
0 fimancial staements, i sccounls Tor mmvestments i subsidiaries al cosd.

a0
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Functional and presemiation curremcy

These fimancial siatermenis are presented in Bargladesh Taka [Tk} which = the Bank's funciiomal currency. Except as indicated,
figises have beon nomnded alT 1 the nesnest Taka, The functimal curreney of E0T-shere Banksag Unie (OB i United Staics
Drolibar and s fimancial siatemenis have been transloied 1o the preseniaiion cwrency, i Banglfesh Taka (ollowing the padelimes

of 1AS 21, Changes in Forcign Exchange Rates,

.hmmli; policics, chamges in accowntieg estimates and crrorss (LAS-E)

The prepamtion of the corsalidatd Tinangial simlemems @ conlcamily with [FRSs reqquires maragement o maks yod pemments,
estimates amd assumptions that aiTecl the application of accounting policies and the reporsed amounis of assets. lishilities, income
andl expenses. Achml results may differ from these extimales.

Esfimates assd underlying pesurmplions ape feviewed on am ongotrg hasis. Revisions te accouning estimates are recopnised m ihe
period in which the estimale is revised and in @y foture periods affecsed

Fareign eurrengy Irassactions (rasslation

Foreign eusreney ansacions. afe comveried inta equinalent Taka curromey usinp the ruling exchange mies on ke dates of such
transacimons)

Assers and Habilmics @ foretgn curfencies @ on 11 Decomber 2022 kave beon oomveried mie Taka curmemcy al the weghied
average ol the provailing banang and scllimg rase of micr-Bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closiag dmg of
every month. Balances held in foreign cumrencies other than US doller s mranslaed im0 equivalent LS dollar @ bapang rates of
New York closing of the previcas day, [Differences ansing ehrough buying and sellimg irmnsacisns of foreign cumencies on
different dates during the period from January o December 2003 Bave bivn asdjusted by debating or crediting 1o ik Profit amd
Lies Aot

Comparative information and rearrangemen therenl
Comparative figures have been re-smmnged whenever conslerod pocessary b ensurg betler comparahility with the corvem period

wilhiud cauging any impact on the profit ord vadoe of oswets and lishiBties as repomead in the mamscal sinlements.

Adopration of new secoumiing standarids

The Bank has copsistently applied the accounting policies as sel oul above o all periods presented in ihese Tnancal staemeess,
The warious amendmenis 1o siandards, mclsding any consequenizl amemcdmenis g other standards, with the date of iniial
application of | January 20019 have been considered. A momber of sapdands snd amendments & ssncdasds are effecing Tor
anssaal pericds begimming after | fammary 2019 and eardier application b permiinal. However, the Bank has mot carly appiied these
new standards and et sises potential smpact on i Mnancial stalements.

IFRS li: Leases

I danuary 2006, the Intenaticeal Accounting Standands Board (IASH) s IFRS-16. [FRS- 16 eplaces 1AS-17, [FRIC 4, SiC
13 and SIC 3T which sets out the principles for recognilion, measaremeni, presenintivn and disckosure of leases which is elTeclise
from annual repocting persods beginning om or after 01 lamuary 2009, Soctal Isbin Bank Limited has applied IFRS 16; “jease”
for the first time with the slade of mitial applicatsn of 1 Jansary 2020 usimg masdilied reinmpeciing appeoach where the hank
mcasirod the bease Eabilsty o the present vidlug of the remaining bease payments amd recogninsd o rghi-ofmse axcet s the date of
the indtial spplication on a lease by kase basisAs I[FRS-16 supersedes IAS-17 Lesse, the bank has made recognition,
eeasremeni and disclosure in the: finascial sstcments- 20210 both as Lessee and Lessor ns per [FRS- 16

Bank as lessee:

"The bank assesses at imitiation of a comtract whether the gomtract i, of conlains a kease. That is, i the conimel conveys the righa
ta control the use of an identifbal dsict for o persod of time in exchange of considersibon, then the hank consider the contract as a
kease coniract, The bank as a kasee applies o simgle recognition smd measurement approach for all kases, excepi for shorl-iemm
keases, ar, and lease of low vales of asscts, The bank. recognises lease labiliises oo make lepse paymen aind righti-of-use asss
representing the rght o wse the underlying assets. If tenar of & leasy comragt dos mot excoed twelve months from the date of
imitation/application, the hank considers the lease period as short term in line with ihe recognition threshold of KU asscls as per
Fi policy of the bank. The Bank delerming incrementa borrowing rate 1 caleulane the ROL assets and depreciste the sssal sver
the usefial Bfe by straight line methesd, The right-ol-use aseet is measured ab cost, which is made ap of the instlal measurement of
the lease lability, amy initial direct costs imcurred by the Bank, an cstimate of any costs o dismamtle and remone the assel al the
end of the laase, and sy lease payivsiis made in advamce of the lease consmencement daie (net of shy incentives received)

Subsequent b intial mensuremen, the lishihny will be reduced for paymenes made and mereased For isterest. 11 is. premeasaned io
refbect any rexssessment or podificaion, or if there ane changes in im-substance Mxed paymsnts. The Bank has elected s accoun
for shoer-term leases dnad leases of low.value asseis using ihe praceical expodients. Instead of recogninmg o righe-of-usy aase amd
leaie liahility, the payments in relation 1o desg are fecopnized as an expense in profi o less an igtil-linat havsis aiver thee leane

Fiahilimies.
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Righi-of-use assets (RO j:
The hank recognices the right-olomee (RO aseets ol the commencensent daie of the leasw {ie. the date B underlving auset is
available for use). The Right of sse (RO afe mimally mwmasurad al the present walug of unavosdable leis paymens, The
depreciation of the lkease assel (RO s recognaeed in the profi or loss account over the lease o

The bank asseswed all lease comracts lve m 2000 and recogmised as RO of axeets of all keases, exoept sbort lemm and fow vabee
al assets as guaded by Banks” oam policy sel as por IAS-16 and [FRS-16. The RO assets are presaiied in e Mode B0 ol thes:
Tenamciall siwtemenis. ©

Lenne Linbilitkes (Bank as a lessec):

At the commencemnent of the lexse, the bank recognises lease lisbilities measered ol the present value of lease payments o b
made aver the lease bom. The kease payments include Msed and varmable loise payment | less any adjustment for inial payment ),
and amount b expected b0 be paid wer residual value of guarasbees. The bease liahilfithes ane presented (n the Mode 14,00 ol these
linancizl sialemenis.

Social Islami Bank Lismied bas apphicd IFRS 16 m 0 Jasmary 2020 using modalied retrospective approach where the bank
measured the lease linhility at the present salue of the remaining lease payments and recopnized & right-of-use pragt al the date ol
the ininial spplcation on a leese by lease basss, Ban among 179 beamchos aml sub-branches 3101 Fas applied 1FRS: 16 on only 144
bramches.

IFRS 17: Inswrance coniracts

IFRS 17 was bsued in May 2017 snd applies 1o aresal repoming petsods bepinneng on of aller | January 2023, [FIRS 17
cstablishes the prinsiples For the recogmilion, measurement, presentaison and dsclosure of msurance conemcts within ile scope of
the standard. The ohizciive of IFRS 17 s to ensure that an emiry provides melevant informsasan har faithlslly represenis thase
coniracts, The Bank Bas ot yel assessed m potentsl impact of IFEX 17 on its Gnancial stalements.

Appraval of the Mesncisl siatemsents

The Board of Directors of the Bank adopied the namcial simiements for the vear ended 11 December 2022 a5 on il 4950k haand
mesting held om 36 Apeld 2023 and awthoriead the fnancal statoments on 26 Apnl 2023,

Saatgment of changes in equity
The simiemem of changes in equaty reflects smimmation about the increase o decrense im net assets of weahh.

Liquidity statement

Liquidity Staberment has been prepared based on the residualirensaining maney of assats and lahibitees as on 1] December 2022
i et the guidelines for Blamic banking isswed by Bangladesh Bask through BRPD Cireulas o 15 dared 09,1 1,2009 and BRFD
Chrcular Mo, |4 dased 2506 2000 ax Fallws:

i1 Balance with cther busks and fmancial mstisutions, esc. are on the basis of ther Tespainig Ry beriic

i) Envestments in shares & securiiies are on the basis of their respeciiwg maluy,

i} Chereral investments are om the hasis of thesr frecovery repavinest schodule;

iv] Fiwed assets [propeny, plant & exquipmena] are on the basis of ther useiisl lives:

v) Oiber assets are o the hasis of their realisstionamanization;

vi) Deposizs and otber pocumants are on the basis of their maturily and paymenis;

wil) Provisions and other [mbalities are on ke basis of their adjustmen senlmon;
viii] Cue to perpetual in matonematurity, Mudsmba Perpetual Bond (MPBY s neported wmder maturity more than & {fivg] yvears

in] Mudaraba Redeomable Subordinaicd Bond is repored under maturity | {ome) 1o 5 {ivel years and more than § (five) veas

Measurement of property, plant & equipmcnt alter recognition
Cost model

Afber recognition as an asset, am ilem of propeny, plant and equipment shall be camied an its cont fess any sccunsbated
deprecision and amy accumikiicd mmpairment kesses,
Revaluation muslel

The revaduation mode] regencs an asiet, after ingtinl recognition. o he meassed o1 a revalead amount, whnch is ss Fair vabss ess
subsequent sooumulaled depreciation and impairmen socurmslaned kosses,

Where an aisel’s camying smaunt is imcroased as o result of o revaleation, the imcreass is revognieed im aguiny usder the heading
of pevalustion sumplus. However, the increase is recognized in peofit of ks 1a the exbend thai i reverses a revalusiison decrease of
the same assel previoushy recognized in profit or ks,




The revalustion sumplus inchrlad inequigy in respect af an sem ol property, plant and equigaent is iaasizerad dirsctly w retalnesl
earnings when the axsed 15 derocognized. However, some of the surplus i trensPerred as the assel s ussil by the Bank, In sucho
case, the amount of the surphss irensforred would be the dilference botween deproviatsen based on the revalued <armying amount
af ihe assel End depreciation based on the asset's cnginal cosi,

The Bank revalsed ms foved asscts on 2003200 1 by two separsie vabsers, name by "Commodity Inspectiom Services (300 Led*
and Waoyal Iespection Intermational Lid " Ban ihe elfeots on acseis have been acoounted for o on W03 30010 |,

Derecogmition of praperiy, pkant and cquipmint

The carrying smount of an iem of property, plan and eguipment is derecognized on disposal or when mo lubse ecoscmic
benefits are expected from s use of disposal. The gain of boss arismg Trom e derecognition of am iterm of property, plan and
equipment is incheded ax other inoome in peodit or loss when ihe item is derecognized

Depreciation

The depreciaion charge for each ponad 15 recopnined mn praf or boss unless it i inchoded in the camying amwsend of another
mssel, Depreciation of am ssset bugins when it s insalid and svaklble for use, e aben i @ b kxalen amd comlitem
necessary for it o he capable of operating an the mannor inlendad by management. Depreciation of an asset cecases al the casbier of
thez date that the asset is classifiad o held for sale and the &are thal the asset i derecogiirad. The reridiml vabee and the welul i
of an g5l 18 Foviewsd at ks an each Gemascial year-end and, o expeciatsons differ from previous estimates, the changeds b shall
bet wccounted Tor as a change in an accounting eslimase.

Diepreciaiion is calculsed based on the costitevalued smmoun of e of fined sssets [propeny, plan & oquipment] less thair
calienated residual values usang cither of siraight-Ene method (SLM) or reducing balance nasthod (RIEB8) oser their csinaied
useful lives amd recopnized m prodin and loss. Land is ool degrecimed, Raes of depreciatinn sonaidering the wseful life of

TEEpeCtive asscts sre as foflows:

Larticulars Brang %) Eatimated Fife{Y carsh
Building 1.5 ik
Fuminre & Fisneres 1] 1k

(hiTice Exquipment 20 5

Software [HH] 11

Yichicles 20 5

liooks [} Ik

113 (Mf-balance sheet exposur
In compliance wath the instroction contaimd im BRPE Cecular Ma, 10 daied |8 Sepdomber 2007 issued by Bangladesh Bank,

provision againat the off-balisge shedt expasuncs af the Bank as o reporting dale has been made x5 under;

Haies
Cusegory  sisius of Off-bakance sheet res e
. Bamk's || Maintained by the Bank
reguirememi
Ganeral ien Tor OI-balance sheet Fih
AR of DiF-halance sheet exposures 1D 1 A%

114 Impairmenn of asscts (1AS-36)

The policy for sll nsseis or cash-gencrating uniis for the purpose of axsessing wscly assers for impasrmens (s ps follous;

The Bark nscises o the end of cach reporiing period or more freguently if events or changes in cercumstances indicate that the
carrying valoe of an asset may be impaived, whether e 15 any inidwalion thal an asset may be imgadred. 1 amy such indscaibon
exils, o when an annizl mipairment beting for an assel is required, the Baek nskes an estirmate ol The sssots recoverable amouni
Wheti the carmying amount ol an sssel of cash-ponerating unil excoads its recoverable amouni, the assel o casli-pemsrating e s
comsidened impabied amd is writton down B0 its recoverable amount hy debiting 1o profil & loss aceount. Fioed assets ste reviewed
for impaimnent whenever evemts of charges in cicurmances indicate thal the carrying amount of an assl may be imipainad
However no changes have arisen darimg 1he year pamsi empainmenm,
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Capital’sharcholders’ equity
Avitlsorised eapital
Authorised eapanl b the maxcimoem smount of share cagitsl thar the Nk = aothoresed by s Memorandum amd Anickes of

Asancialson.
Paid wp capltal

Padd up capllal repaesens total ameunt of shareholder capital tha has been paid i full by the onfinery sharebodders. Holders of
ordinary dhares are entitled 1o receive dividends as declared From time ko teme and are entitled o vole 38 sharcholbers” meetimgs,
bn the evem of a windirg-up of be Hank, cediary sbarcholders rank after all other shargholders and creditors and are Tully
entitled 10 any resilual proceeds of ligmdation. Deiaiks ane shown m Mole-016.2.

Satutory reserse
Siwiiory reserve has been mainesined @ 2086 of profit belore mx in sccordance with provesions of seciion 24 of 1he Hank
Company Act, |99)] (as amenaded 2002} wntil ssch reserve oqual 1o i2s paid sp capatal egetbsir with the share premism

Mon-controlling inmercst

ng imieresl 18 the eywily im the subsiliaries that s not annbutable. directly or imdircetly e the parem. The Bank
nitrsbutes the profit or losz and ench component of sguity B the owners of the paremt and 1 the non-controlling merests. When
the peopostaon of the equity beld by ros-contralling inberests charges, s Bank adjusis b carrying ameusts ol the comsnalling
and mor-controlling emofests fir rellect the changes i ther relative inbenests im the subaidiaries.

Regulatory eapital in lne with Basel-011

Till December 2014, as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framework i line with Basel 01, full amasue of general prosision for
unc lasxified mvestments and ofT-balince dheel iioms & Mudarabe Sebordinaied Bend os capaial pone-concemn. However, as i
Cuidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulstory Capital Framework for Banks in e with Basel-101, DR
Mo 18, dated 21 Decomber 2014, Asscts Bevaluation Beserve and Bevaluatson Beserve of Seoarities bas pradually been deducted
in o transiticnal amangement startieg from lenoery 2003 1o December 2009 (20M% cach vear) Accordingly tepulalory capital for
the period has bewn caleulanad complying with all of these chages & por Bevisod Rogulasory Capital Framework for Banks in
line with Based: 111

Revenue recognition (1FR%-1%)

Investment imcome £ revenue recognition

Profli on investments and deposits are rocognased agaimsd the mvestment of fund wnder Mudaraba, Musharaba, Sombasha, Has-
Musezal and Hive Merchase ete. in e with relsied approvend polsey of the Board, Profil on myvesiment ceases in be taken inis
mcome when such ivestment accounts are classified. It is then kept s compenastion el susperse acvounl and the same is
actoumod for on cash basis as and when recovered or de-glassilied as per related BRFD cirvutar,

Fees and comenission ircome are recapnisad when 8 (s camwil

Income from investmend in shares and secarmies is recognized on sensil hasis ewcept Baspladesh Gt Mudaraba Bond income
which is recogmized on accrual hasis,

Sharing of investment income
I casa of Insestment, Mudaraba fund gets preference aver cosd free Tusd. The imvestmen moome carmed throsagh deployment of

Mudsraba Fand is shaned by Bank and the Mudsraba Depositors 9 the pradeterniined raim lxed by the Bank.
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Profin paid o deposits and ofbed cupenses

Profit paid on depostis and other expenses are recogrimed on aoonml basis

As per Mudsraba principle of Islamic Sharfali, the Mudaraba Depositors sre entitled 1o get mimimum H3% of the mveitmen
Encomne eammed thivugh deplovment of Midirsha Fund as per wetghtn pe dasigaed vo coch rpse of Mudaraba Depodn, Madeived, =
some Mudaraba deposits, sdditonal rase wan allowsd over the rase as per weightapge, Msdaraba Deposstors do pet shane any
moome devived Trom vanous Danking sorvices whore the wie of fund is met invodved amd amy inconse denved from Investng
Bank’s Equity and olher Cost Free Fund. ALWadeeah Depositors do not share any income of the Bank.

Profi ts patd/peovided 1o Mudarsba Deposit sceounts @ provssional patg on ball wearly anniversary basks considering onrall
prowth, performance, and prafitabality of the Bank during the year. Final raies of profit of any accouniing year ane declaned after
finalization of Shardah Inspection Repor and certilyang the lnvestmeni bncome of the Bank by the Saasneey Audsors.

Provisbon for taxstion {14512}

Current tax
Provision for income iax has been caljulabed as per |mcons Tax Orndinance, 1984 as amendad by the Feance Ao 2022
comsidering all applicable allowances and disallovwances.

Diglerred tax

Hecagnitbon of deferred tay labilivies

The peneral prncaple in IAS 12 i3 that a defored ax lighifty is recogmised for all tasahle lemporary differences, There are three
exceplions o the requirerent © recognise o deferred 1ay labilivy, as follonas;

liabidities arsing froen imiial recognidion of pooduill, Habilmics arisang from she instial recopnition of an assetliability cther than
in @ business combimation which, at the Wime of the irenssction, dies ot affect cither the sceoaming o the 1axehle prali,
liabilities amising from icmporary daflercmces associziad wish investments in subsiduarns. branches, and associalos, amd inlerests
i joime arrangements, b only 1o the evien thal the entity & able (o control the tEming of the reversal of the difleresces and it i
probahle that the reversal will not aocer i the lonesceable fulure.

Recognitbon af deferred tay asicn
A deferred 1ax aszel i recogmised For deductible verporary deilerenees, unused ma lossss amd wnised g crodits 1o the ovio 1hat

it i probable that wxabls profi will be avallable against which the deductible wemporany dilTerenes cam by wibised, sl by
deferred tax asset arises from: the mitial recognition of an sssel or labiliny cther thas fnoa bisimess combination which, a the time:
ol the iransaction, does not alfect ccounting profit or laxable profi.

Deferred tax assets for deductible lemporary differonces amsing from investments in swhsidiarses, bramches and associanes, aml
inlgrests B joird affatigemenls. are only recogmised io the extent that it is peobable thas the temiposary diflenomce will reverse in the
Foreseeable fubure and that tncshle profit sl be swadlsble agaies which b lempotany diflfermee will be stilived

The carrying amcnnt af defirmad las asseis ame roviewed af the end of each reporiing period and reduesil s ihe exienl that i1 i oo
longer probabde that sulTiciens tavable profl will be available tix allow the benefit of part or all of that defemred tas asset b by
utillised. Ay such reduction is sehsaquently feversad 1o the extenit that it becomes probabile that salTiceent mxable profls il be
anvailable.

A deferred ax asset is recopnised for an unused e boss carmylorward or enused i oredat o, and only il it is considensd
probable that there willl be salTiciee funure wable phali apamst whach the loss or credil camyforwan] cas be tilised
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A deferred tax asset (s repopnised for dedectible iemporary differences, mrmsed 1ax osses @ unusad tax oredits o the exient tar
i 15 probatle than wxablke profic will be avsilable against which the deductible lemporny differenees can be utilised. uitless the
deferred mx asset arises from: the instial recogmition of an asset o Lishily otbser than m 3 bissnsss combanation wbech, at the time
of the transaciion, does not alTed sccousting prodis or taxabls profia,

Deeferred tax avsets for dedactible tomporany dafTeremces aesing froam investimenis in subsidarics, branches and assocmtes, wnd
inleneits i joind afranjpoments, ane only recogniesd in the cvient that it i probable that the temporary difference vall reverse in the
fereseeable fubere and that wasable profit will be available againat which the temporary difforendce will be stilesed

The carrying amcami of defermed tax assels are revicwsd at the ond of cach eeportisg period amd dueal s the exient that il s e
longer probable thar wuiTickom avable profin will be avallable i allow the besefit of pan or all of that defermed 1y axset w e
uitlised, Any such reduction s sabsegquenily reversed o the extent thai it becomes prohable that walTico @xable profi wall be
availshle.

A deferred wax asset is recognised For an eemsed tax boss carryformand oo unused oy credin if, and only if, v s considiened

probable than thene will be sullicien fuvsne tasable profin againss which the loss or ceedin carmyloraand can be undised
Dieferred tax assets and habalilees are measured al the ax mies that are expevied s apply 1w the perisd when the assat & realeed

or the lability is settled, based on s rmles/Bws that have been smacied or substantively enscted by the ond of the reparting ponod
The Bank has aceounsed o defermad my as per ieemaiemal Accounting Saasdend (LAS 1Y, “Income Taws",
Zakat Tumd

Thee Bank has creaied 3 faksi Fund @ 2 48% for the period ended Y| December 2027 om reserve seinimd ihrough oul the year
Hizri Calendar has beem considkrad w caloalme 2.5% off £akm Fund Since Hizn Calendar counts 11 &avs bess than the English
Calendas, the porceniaps 1.5% mepresonts oquivalent o 2.55% of Englsh Calenabar, 11 s o bet noted here that sharchokbers should
pay theer mdividual faka based on fsce value {Taka- (00 per dhareh of thear mmdividual sharchalding akang with their other
mkuisble axsets

Retirement bemeflis (LAS1%)

Brefined comtrihation plans:

Provident Tund

A “Digfned Contribation Plan™ i a post-eniplanoment benelin plan under which an entity pays fixed cosgributison mic @ sepamaie
entity and will have no legal comstructing ehligaism o pay further amounis. Provident fund bemefin s given g the elegible siaffs
af the Bank in secordane with the riles of the provident fuid diily Fecognized by the Natwdial oasd of Bevernue of Bangladesh.
The Bank operaes 3 comribwsory provident Fund duly approved By the Encome Tas Authonty, Both tbe ensployer and all cligible
ermployess contribeie (e 10% of basic salery 10 this fond. Tnestee board odministers this fund. The fund iz nanaped sepamtaly
firom the Bank s assets, as per nakes of the and & seciion YW of the Companies Act 1994,

Superannastion fund

The Fund wnder the il ocial lsdam Bask Limed {S1BL) Emplogees” Superannuation Fund® came inloe fosce froen 60 July

1999, It was esiablished 80 hemefit the employees in several ways which inclules death beneffia, scholarship eie. All emplayees
comtribute @ 1% of base salary every month along with the same amount contribution by the Bank

Defined henslin plans:

Gratulty

As per sonvice rules of the Bank, Every enoployee i entitbed 1o get gratusty (i) 1 (one) monih's s basse salary if be'she complies
savem years & above continuos service bul below twelve vears of service i 1.5 monb’s lest hasle salifies if ho/she conpleics
twelve years & above but below 200 years of servige (iai) 2 naosths tast basic salates o he'sbe complétes. twenly vears & abun
service (iv) 2 monih’s kst hasic salarics i case of promaben: deagh during e tenare os active service multiplisd by the mamber
years completed im service. The Bask has compliod aith Intermational Accounting Standard (IA%) <14, “Employes Heseiis® ol
necessary provision Le @ 10.00% of baske salery of the negular empiliyees have been mad a3 per acteary vabsation of Agtuary
Bangladesh, Actaarial & Pension Consultants for the pericad cmdid 11 Docember 2022

Heconciliation of imter Bank | bramch iranasctions

Boods of sccounas with regard o inter Bank branch mansactios {In Banglsdesh amd oorside Bangledeshi ame reconcibed ad there
g wr imiterial dulTerereces thai may affect the Minancial sintemems sipnificant iy

i il R W
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Risk management

Teday's mos risky natufe of Banking bushicss bus cansed the Centeal Banks of every cosmry much concermed ahoul the nd
factors affecting the fnancial posithon of the Banks. Tn this conmection every Cemaral Basks have come forwarnded io establish o
general framework 10 defeat the nisk factors considenng the kews of the ., Bangladesh Bank has also undenaben on overall
core-isk management progect under which every Bank shall be bounded to the sulthorizstive covenants i imstall risk managemend
sysberm. Social lskans Bank Led. has establishod apperosed policies covering major areas ssch as (o) Ivesiment Risk Managensn,
(b} Foreign Exchange Bisk Management, {c) Asset Laability Managensent Bisk (1 Money Laundenng Bisk () Imtomal Conirol &
Coenplinnce Risk wndd (1 Information & Communicntion Technodogy Secwrmy Risk (g} Interna] Audia (h) Fraed end Forgenics
acording o the DS clrcalar o 4 (05 Oletobsr 3018 reganding Risk Managemien Cadelines’ or Banks, Bank Compans:s
At |99 and other puidchines. of Banghadesh Bank.

In addison, the Bank is aleo followmg relevam Bangladesh Bank padelines on risk Based capital adegacy, siress festieg and
managing the Ranking msks molher cofe risk areas.

The Bank has esizhlished an independent Risk Manapement Divivion (B8 e per DOS cirubar nodkd (08 October 20080 BM 1D
consisis of five desk e @) Invesemen Risk Related Desk; i) Market Risk Relsted Desks ni) Operasonal Bisk Belied [k, o)
Liquidity Risk Related Dusk; v) Risk Reseanch snd Policy Desk and vi) Capital Adequacy Reportimg Desk. Risk Manageomens
Division also conducts siress iestimg as per [0S cicular mo: 00 (23 Febpoury 2001 ), for examiming the Bask's capaciiy al
handleng Future shicks, as well as deals with all patential nsks that maght coour in futere,

The prime objeciive of the risk managemen b chat the Bank wbes well caloulsive busisgss rsks while safepuanding the Bank’s
capilal, its financial resources and profiiability from various daks. D ik context, the Bank wak ssepi 1o miplerment the gusdebings
of Bangladesh Bank as ender:

Imvestmeent risk mansgemenl

Envestment risk is one of the major risks faced by ihe Bank, This can be desenbed as potential kss srsing from the Fabore of &
counter party fo perfonm as per contraciual sgreement with the Bask The fadlure may sesults from wrwillsmgnes of the counler
party or declime of (nancial condilban, Therelane, the Hank's vestiment fisk manapemend activities base been desipned 1o
adidress all these s,

The Bank bas segregated dutics of the Offfcers / Esscutives imvolved s imocstment elalsd actavies. A sepamie Corpormie
Division has been Formesd ar Hesd Odlice, ahich s enrusied with the duties of maintaiming effective relaticeship with the
Cusloames, mi:hqﬂl'cm products, axploring new business apporiumfties elc. Moreosver, investmem approsal, sdminisealicn,
ceioring amd rocovery furstions have been segregated. For this purpose, theee sepanie unils have oo Tonmed willum the
Credst Division. These are (o) leveamen Risk Mamapomest Linie, (b)) Invesiomenit Admimisimbion Unit and {c) Imvesiment
Momitoring & Recovery Uit Imssemend Bisk Managoment Unsl is enirusted with ihe duties of mumisinieg asse qualicy,
assgsaany risk in lending to a panicular casiomer, sanctionsng credit, fommalaing policy © srasegy Tor knding operation oic

A thorough assevemont @3 dode before sanclioning of Evestment (Beility 31 Invesioent Risk Masnageivent Unil The risk
nuscnsenent Inchados borrower risk amalysis, linancial analysis, indusiry analysis, hisorics] perfommance of e custinmer, sceurily
of the proposed credit fagiting e, The assessment process starts at Corporate Division by the Relstionship Manager (fficer and
ends at Envesiment Risk Management Linit whon individual execulives. Proposal beyond their delegation are appeoved | decined
by the Executive Commaiies amd | of 1he Managomen,

En determindng single bomower / large mvesament Hinst, the Hangladesh Bank msiructions are sinaily fallowesd, niernal it s
conducted on periodical imenval g0 ermure compluses of Hank's asd repulalory policies. Irvestments are classafiad os per
Bangldesh Bank's guidelincs.

Forciga exchange risk managemeni

Forcign Exchange risk is defined as e poteraial change in caming:s anising duc s change i markel prsces. The foreign exchange
risk of the: HBark is mimimal as ol the irmnsactions s carmivd ot on Behalf of the customers agairst underbyieg LC commitisnis
and pther remittance of siegle botmower limil dhown inonote,

Imereanions] Depantment independenily conducts the iransactions relating 1o Forcipn exchange and is nesponsible for verificaiion
of the deals and passing of their stnes in the books of accoa. All foreign exchange mansacisons are revalued 8l Mark -o-marke
rage s deiermined by Bangladesh Bank at the menih end. All ROSTRO Accounts ste reconciled on monshly basis and the
manzgeenent for 18 sentlemon povicws oulstanding eniry beyond 30 days.
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Asaet lability management risk

Asset Liabilty Managermeit { ALM ) has been delined as o planned, stneciared and systamatic process of masaging the gt sl
Eakilicy with & view io leasd the Bank 1o g balancad and sssasinable greath through minimasang varkous business nsk Baciors
murket risk and Fquidity risk. Acconfing io the Bangladesh lank puldelines amd considening the most praceical aspecis of the
Rank, an approved policy marml on ALM has been prepared s that o1 coubl be followed consssienly every sphere of iha:
masagemenl. To sapport the ALM peocess, ihe Bank has esinblished o commitiee called "Assel Liabality Coniivatios (ALCUY
headed by the Managing Director and bobds mecteng ol leis ong s every maoonth. ALM Desk, an enclusive fumctional and
eperationa] desk for the asset liabaling mamagement, is cnbodied herewith the ALCD e funcion umder the dirsgt comirol of
Fieancial Adeamistration Divissan | Fall),

ALCC resiews the ligandidy roquirement of the Bank. the maturity of assets and hablivies, deposit and leeding, pricing strateyy
and the liguidity coniimgency plan at the threshold of sires Isquidsty situstion. Besides tha monitesing sl anahoing of
MM volmiElity moned invesbmenn income, investment value and exchanpe eamings etc. are the commen and regular job af the
ALM k.

Momey lamndering risk

Socual lalami Mank Limited (SIAL) Bas framed an approved Money Laumdenmng Provention Polsiy Giidgling s bl it could be
sufficient enough in proteci the Bank from iribalstions of money laundering.

As per Money Lawndermg Provestion Act, 2012 and Maengy Laundenng Prevention circular, o Cemral Complaece Una (0L
has been fommned al Head OfTice in SIEL and o designated person has been osninaled So supply any anformagion of requirad and
repeont any shnormal and suspacious irsmactions o Hangladesh Bank through CCL Cheef Ami Money Laundering Compliarce
Officer (CAMALCCY) has booh desepnabed sl head affice amd Heanch A Money Laundering Complianes (0T
(BAMALCO) kas been nomimbed al branches. The second man of the sty-foar bramches oF SIBL has Been comphang the

responsihibity for thesr fespecing branches as Hrench Anil Mongy Lassdering Compluses Offleers (BAMALUTH a5 per the
direction of Bangladesh Bank.

Knovw Yo Customer (KY0C) profike. Buk Ratng and Assessmenl [ERAJ profile and Transaction Frofile (171 have bheen
mtroduced as per the dwection of Bangladesh Bank. These profiles fecalitaie and ease the KYC procedures, nsk categornizition,
mmnsacthcn MoRE0ring Process, suspicious activity repoting process, sellasscosment process, independent procadees besting
syslom ot Proper record kecping procedure has been estabfished also,

The action plan reganding the KY'C procedures of those sccounts, whach opened before 5k 02 already has beom som b the
[Bangladesh Bank. The branches, whach are lisble to act in accondance with this acson plan, has been complyang i properly and
vigoroushy.

Variows types of saiements such os Quamerly STR, Quansrly KYC stasemgnn for lepacy aocounts, Bi-mombily staemens vic has
been sent 1o the Bangladesh Bank properly. * FIU Reponieg Sysiem ® Verson-10.3 Sodiware has beon mstalled all of ke
branches as per the derection of coniral Bank. As @ reiul, the sofl copy of Cash Transactbn Report (CTR) and Suspicious
Transaction Kepor {5TH) has Been sent 1o Bangladesh Bank properly in due time.

Thee iradning procediane bas boon conforming as per the action plan, which was given io Bangladesh Bank. h provides significam
rode to develop and b0 sware the stadls of SIBL. ohear Ak Money Laumdering. The saragensnt of fhe Bank is comnstied 1o min
all af its work foroes regandng anti money lsndering

internal centrol and compliamce risk

Internal comirols onsure syslematic and orderly fow of vanons operational acirvitkes aahin the ceganiemtion. MNow o day 0 the
higgest and complex business amvironmenl, compliance hecomes one of the mapr concern o the corpomie Being magor rsk
invedved in non-compliance of stabsory requirements and operatons] procedures, To proteen ad safepuand the Hank Fivam iy
means of fraod and ermor as well as foss - Social |sluni Bask has inrodeced the "lniemal conttol and Compliance guidehing and
also established a separmie deparment called “Internal Control and Complianes Depanment (10U @1 Heasd Odfice siaifed wilh
some experienced sensor Banker rest with the power snd dutics o rain the eiplivyoes of the Bank. give darection, mondor, aadil
and eviahlish comtral on day 1o day operational procaderes and sasuiory and non-stabatory compliances

ICCTY collcis diTerom periodical repors, departmental comerol Tanction check Bist ete, for decunseniation and #lso undemabes

peresdical and apecaa] mudie of the bramches amd deparments at Head OMioe oo revies of i operaticn aml complisnce of
slatory fequirements ard the Board Audsl Commitice reviews the reports.

DOiperatbonal risk

Oiperatsonal risk can be defined as the possihilstics of lowes resullieg Trom inadequacy or Gikad miermal proceses, systoms and
rocple ar from external events.

Operalsonal risk includes begal and regulatory risk, business provess and change ik, fRluciary of disclosure breaches, technoligy
failure, Minenciad crine and environmenial msk. [0 exisis m swme Tomn inoevery Bank busiess and funciigg Operasenal ik can
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SIBL mnapes aperational risks in the fellawing manner;

1. Risks are wlemifled with relérence 1o the relevant policy manuals, priesses, aiml practices;

I Departrmenead Coneral Fusstion Check List {DOFCL) is in place for evaluatsm of contral,

I, Bewiew of safcty and control measurcs of promises anil equipesnes;

" Management of 1echnological and mfommarion securiy risks; and

Y. Enssring the malisnances of the Bank"s bsiness conteaity plan (BCP) and crisis mamgement policy.

Legal risks

I SIEEL. Jegal risks are covered by recogniving poteniial bosses from Biigaison or posdible ligadion ab an carly dage and by
Formiilating solutiins fi roduciing, fesiFleimp and svailing sueh nisks and ereating adequate provision thers- against,

Business rink

Business risk covers the risk of loawes griving from lower nos. imerest income and higher expemies rom the badpeted smouni
The beasiness nisk is resubied from the marke condition, greator customer expactatsom and or lechiologsal developement thal muay
change somyraned 1o the assumgions made an the tivss of plannieg

Busimess risk im S1EL i manaped by setting chear tarpets for spocalic busimess mmils, i lermes ol Busisss voluimes, oo, gosl,
COSE-INCoame Falen, quality of assats gic, with am perpoing process of comntirmsos ingroyement

Reputational risk

Reputational risk is Sefimed as the risk of losses, Tafling bussngss volume oF incoms a3 well as mducod value of the Compaey
arising fhom basiness gvents that may reduce the oonflidence of the customers & clienis, drcholders, invesions, counlerpariis.

busiress pasiners. crodil faling apencics. fegulstors and pencral public in SIBL

The hramches amd opermtioral divishons ane digeatly responsihle for reputanonsl ks areing rom their basiness opermions
Reputational reks may alse arse from a deficiency m mamaging other risks. All risk mas therefore be mamaged effectivedy im
arder to uphield the Bank's repatstion. The managensent ensures. that SIEL & awere of any changes in markel percepbons as sam
a4 posgible. Accordingly, ol beminess policies and tmnsacions are subpected 10 carelsl consideration. SIRY. tabes nocessary
precatilions o avedl busmess policies and iranssctions thal nay nesult n sigralicans tao, begal or evvirommental risks.
Reputational nisk is alse fctoned i major ercdie decrsions that iy kead bo ereilie proposal beiag deslingd,

Compliases riik

The sacoess off SIAL is lrpely dependem on the irust and conliderce ol our existiog and poteniial customen, ous sharcholderns,
our stafl, our regulabors snd the geneml pabilic in o mtegrity and ethical sandard. The conlidence largely depends om metsciloas
caomplence wilh applicable kegal and regulalory roquirements and memal policres of 31BL. The conflidence also depends an
canformity with generally sccepied marker norms and standands i car busaness operaisons. The Boasd of Direcioes s primarily
responsible for compliance with all applicable norms and regulations. The Board discharpes gs responsibalities itseff anad through
delegation of authoriiees 80 Excoilive Comnatios, Awdit Commities and  Risk Management Commmitiee of the [hoard, The
obgective (s o klemify any compliance nisks a1 an carly stape the may eederisane the isyricy amd the siceoss of SIBL amd 1o
mitigaie the risks in ot appropaate way,

Information and commuaication rechnalogy socurity risk

According 1o the lafest regairemient of the Bangladesh Bank on Core Risk Mamgement, T palicy gubdeline has Been mowly
imgroduced or Sccial Islami Haek. The prins: objeciive of such guideling i3 10 proieg) dats propenies of the Banks fnam amy means
of loss, unsuthonized use, Forpery and desaraction as well &s documentation of all ICT nelated tasks o redace man dependency amd
imcrease process dependency. Accordimg o ihis guideline, 10T deparimeni responses, maonitors, erains and co-ordingtes the wetal
IT maiter with other depurnmerts and Beanches so thar ran and machisg could effoctively oo-apl on timely fashion. The 10T
depaitien] endans nocessary gaidelines | msiructions o the Depaiments | Brisches and monilors sinies of smplemeseation
serictly.

Intermal sudic

T Bank imitabes miemal ands of the branches and head office divissons on a pericdical basis, concurment basis amd seprise
Imspection is also done 1o check the compliasmce sabes of the cosf comters of the Bank. The imenmul sudil s supervised wnder
HOCD mnd @ separate division samal 'Board At Cell (BACY alsr condscts inbernal audii under supervision and direct sahoriny
of Board Audit Comnsniee. This BAL dircetly repons s the Chaimman of Beard Awdn Commitee. This may & sirong smemal
audit of the cost cemiers as well ws of Head Crllice Divisions ape gomdscied i grmins all melaiod compliance,
Frawd and lorgeries

Froud end Forgeries are o critical diseisaon, the Banking itdasicy bs facing now a days In order to safeguard ihe fasd from all
probable fraud and forpenies that may occur inany respect, the Bank bas when all possible wafely secinty measiees thal an
unsdertaken wnder direct sspervision of ICCD, Concurrent sudit, intermal aindsl, Boand audst cic. ane done periodically along with
CEpIRE 1 o the bramch level alsn, Thw core Ranking
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Additional risks required 1 be addresied under mew regulatory requiremenis

Envirnmmental & sscisl riak

As oo of the shasiah hased Banks of Bangladesh, Social Islama Bank Limited (S1EEL ) bave adopied Envisomenial & Social Risk
Management {ESEM ) System as one af {is integral pans of Invesinent Rick Assessment o compaste coninonmenial & socil nisks
fresm or faecial footprints. SIAL iz one of the Banks operatiogg i Bangladesh o wld “Enverosmental & Sacral Manspernenl
System (ESMS)T within i3 frameeork, o global standand o meninses envieoesital & social risks from the organisaisonal
potivities, Kisks associaled with E&% Risk in Credie'loessmend Management moldes 1 Credit Bk, 2 Legal Hisk, 3
Operational Risk, 4. Liquidity Risk, 5. Reputmsonal Risk etg, Applicabilay of the guidelime includes for imvestments disbursed 1o
the metors Apriculbore, SME, Corporate Fmance, Project Finance and Trade, Betail & Mirofirace. All national repulatiins
mh‘“ i RS BOVEnaEE ia spplecable while carrving out EES due diligence of a paniculer iesaction. This means all
rebevant E&S permiits, comsents, licerses, and monilonng of B&S parameters as per Be national regufainms ase o by considenod
as marditory compliancs reguinsments for evalmarion of o investment applicaiion. I7 cliems kave mamagement systems in place as
per inftemaliomal frameworks such as 150 14001 for environmenial maragenent, HFSAS 1R for accupatsenal health asd
safay, SARMCD for socislly accepuable practices in the workplace them il is considensd a5 good practioss. Adberence w IFC
Performance Standards is consadored n sase of lange progect firanciog as a govs] practios amd aplicnal ragustemen

Earnings per share (14511

Earnieg Por Share (EPS) bas been computed by dividing iha hasic caming by the weaghied average mmber of ondinary shares
oartslanding o1 the end of the vesr as per IAS 1Y Esmiing Per Share

Basle carnimgs

This represemis sarmings fior the year aniributable to ordinary sharabalders. Met profin siter e ks preleaencs divadosd has heen
corsldered as fully suribsshls 10 ks ordmary sharchaklon

Welghted average number of ofdinary shares outsbaniding diring the vear

This represents The rambe of ordinary shares castanding at the begimning ol the vear plis the msnher of codinasy shiaies vsid
during the vesr multipied by & v weighied facior. The time weigheing Gecsor is the mumber of days the specific shares are
oulstarding as a prodson of the fotal number of days in the yesr.

The basis af computaiion of nuenber of shares i im line with the peovision of 1A% 33 Fameng 'er Share, The bogic hehimd this
hasis s that the bomus sharcs anc msued W the exisking sharchakdors withomt any conasderaison, and therelone, the muher of
shanes outstanding is imcreased without an iBcreass in resources gencmiing new canangs, b cosiras, olbsr shanes worg 1l
agains consideration in cash or in kind, sl aceandmgly there i an mcrease in resource poneraling new cammings. [herefore, the
total number of shares isased in 2022 has been malipied by o time weighting facsor which is the nusher of days the spevific
shares were cststanding as a proposism of tetal member af days in the penosd,

Events after reporting period

As per LAS « 10 “Events afier the Reponing Period” evems afler the neponteng period are these events, lavorable snd unfavoenble,
that eccur between the end of the reporting pericd and the date when the Tinencial statersent= are authirioad or tase. Tao types
ol eveni can be idenified:

{8} Adjusiing evenis afier the reporting penod which provide evidence of conditions which existad 31 the end of the reposing
pericd; and
i) Mom adjusting evemts alfler the reportmg peniod, ane thase that ane indicative of conditions that aeese afler the reporting period.

The details aboul the events afler reporting period is shosw al pose < £1

Segment reporting

A per IFRS 8 "Oporuting Segmients”, an opernting segment is & componenl of an enldy:
(1) That engages in business sctivities Trom which it may eam revernes and incur eapenses (nclide fevenues amd expermes

(i) Whose opemting resshs sre regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision maker 1o nake decisions. abo
resources 40 be allocwod 1o the seypment and assess ity performances, asd

(i) For which discree Tmancial miommation i svailshic

The: Bank slermtifics sepmeont based on its business segment as well as its subsiliarics. Busancss sepmem compeises SME, Retl,
unider [slamic Banking,

ab ik end of each reporning period o
those reporable segenents soondingly

Mg segmiTs e repatabls aml disckse

1




128 Asaet relirement ohligations ( ARk

Adset petirement oblipations [ AR are revoganed when there 5 o legal or constnactive obligation as a resull of pes event For
diismanifing and remasing an item of propony, plaing and oquipment and restoting the sie on whach the item s kecaied and it s
pﬂhhlr.:l.lm an oulflow of resources will be reguired o setile the shligaton, and & relishle estimate of the amount of ohligaisan
can be made, & cormeponding amsst sgmvake b the provision (s alse reeograesd as pan of the cost of the relased propeny,
plamt and equipment. The anwsm recognized is the estimaned cost of decommasseming. discosniod o #s present value. Changes
in b cstimatod timeng of decomenissioning of decemmibssionsng cost edinaics ae dealt with peospecineedy by recomling an
adjustment #o the prowvision. and o corresponding adjustment &0 property, plant and equspment. The perisdie uraamding of the
discount is recogenrsd mn the statensent of ool of loss as o fleance oo &5 i occurs

136 Offeshore Banking Units (C0BL )
The OiT-shore Banking Linits masntam its accounting recoeds o LIS from which accounts are prepaned acconding o the Bank
Comgany Act, 19%1 as amended, Internaiioral Finsncaad Beporting Standards (IFRSs) and alher applicable derectives. sssal by
Bangladesh Bank. All the fisancial statements relatng 5 the CHEL! has alresdy been accounied for in the separaie fimncial
simlemenis of the Bank {considering necessary sdjustments relatieg 10 mirs-usis eamsactions amd balances). Along with that, thas
financial sements relating w DBL only & preparad and disclosed m complianee with the requinements of Bangladesh Bank

217 Dividend payments
Fimall dividensd is recognized when it i apprved by the shareholders in Anmml Cenersd Mesting (AGML The propossd disidend
fiar the year 122, therefors, has nit Been rocogrized as a abality bowever dischosod in the balusce sheet in acoondance with 1A%
14 "Events after the Reporing Pericd™. Dividend payable to the Bank's sharcholders is recogniaed a5 o Habilay and dedusiod
firoen the sharehobders” equity in the period in whicl the shandbaldens’ might 10 receive the davidend is esiablished.

2.3% Other carnings

Profis received from the bakinces beld with foreign banks and From foreign currency clearing sceount with Bangladesh Bark are
nol credited 1o ipcome, since il is mst permissibh as per Shan'ab These are upendad Tor charitable purposes afier payment of
cofporuie income 1ax thereon

229 Imer-branch transactions

Transactions with regard 10 inter-brasches snd wnits ane seconciled repularly and elTons are tken o mmimie the unpecone)led
enbrsgs al the gnad ol the year.

20 Regulatery and legal compliance
Among vthers, the Bank complied with the nequinsments of the Gllnving ciroular, nabes and repulations:
a} The Bank Companies Adct, 1991 as amondind
b The Companmes Act, 1094

€) BRPD Circalar Mo, 14 dated 28 006 3003 g “Ciidhdbelsies For lakimbe flanking” issued by Bangldesh Bank itheough ERPD
Circular Mo, 15 daged 060, 1 1 20K
i Omher clrculars, rules and regulations issed by Bangladesh Bank (rom tins no g

&) Tha Securilies and Euochange Bules, 2000 a5 aememded

1} The Becuritees amd Exchange Undinance, |99

£) The Securivies and Exchange Commission Act, |23

B} Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 a: ameindel

J) Valee Added Tax smd Sepplomentary Duty Ad, 2002, Valee Added Tox Rules, 2000 as anended
§1 Sramdands ssswad by AADIF]

k) That Saamirip Act- 1899

I} The Clastoms At | 965

m} Dhaks Seock Exchargs Linmed (DSE), Chistagong Ssock Exchange (USE) and Certral Deposiiory Hangladesh Limiied
(ﬂﬂﬂlhlﬂﬁiﬂﬂpﬁﬁum.

n) The Monsey Laundoring Freveniion fct, 2003
#] The Anti Terrorizm { Amendment) Agr, M1 2 dig,

Rsnking.

ind of dach reporing peniod o
ble segmemis acconingly
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Warkery profin participation fusd and wellare lond

SRO-336AINOI0 dated 5= 10:2010 1asmed by the “Ministry of Labour and Erplivment’ declaores the statos of husiness al
certain instingtions and companics along with Hank & inssance companies as “industrial Undertakimps” G the pafposes ol
Chager-X% of the Bangludesh Labour Act, 2006 (2 amended up 10 20031 which deals with the workers” pariicipabion i
Campaniy”s peofil by way of *Wedkers Panicipation Fund’ and “Webfare Fund”. This Act regquires the “Industrial Undertakings™ o
maisdain peovision for workers” prodid panticipaism fund 3 5% on met profil. S ihis requirement contmilits with the Sectson
11" of the “Bank Comgary Act 1991 (as amended op i 2008), Banks in Bangladesh mok up the sssue collectinely and soagi
opinion from *Association of Bankers Banglabesh Limited {ABBY on e same. ABR wrose a leiter o the “Minksiry of Finange
of Governmen! of People’s Republic of Basgladesh on 09032006 1o draw afiention of The henoralklde Fimance Missier separding
relevance and appdicabilay of Chapier X% of the Hengladesh Laboor Act, 2006 (ay amended up 0o 2017) for Bank Companics
and to obiaim a direction on the tssue. The “Mingstry of Femaneg’ roveabed thar oplnion tha WEPF sboubd nog be nelevam B Bank
Companies and therelore, it should not be applied ihere. They abo sought for en opinicm on this 139 from Bangladesh Bank.
Subseqmently, Bangladesh Bank agroad on all the kegics and begal apinks colleciad by the ARH and capressed ther consensis
with them om 29003006, In this backdrop, the “Ministry of Finance” has given dheir instroction, vide lesior i
SH00.0000.31 1. 2200207, 130 dated 14002007, For nol applying Chapter XV ol the Basgladesh Labour Act, 2000 (a5 amembal
mp ip 23} im Bank Companies, Therefore, ne provision in ikas regand has been made in ke financial siatensenis for the year
eruded om Decesnber 31, 2022,

Use of extimates and judzmenis

The propamisan af fimancial stabements rogquires menagement o make pudpmsents, estimaies and assumptions that aflec the
spplication of sccounling policies and the reporied smouniz of ssaels. Babilities, incons: snd evperoes, ond Eackosiire
requiremenls of contingent asssts and labilitss dunng and @ ik datg o the Riancial stargivents

Actual maehs may diffor (rom these satimangs. Estimangs and wnderbing assumplioss are freviewod on an ongoang hasis
Revitions of accouniimg estimates are recognized in the peniod i which the estimate ks revised s im amy fusure periods affecied

Inifemation abost signiicant sreas of cxtimation uesenainly and ceielcal jedpments in applying sscounting policies that have the
imata significant effect an the anssans récognized in the fmancial stalements mclode depreciabon, amortamison, Empeinment, pos)
emnployreeni benefiis liabilings, acemals, mxmion and provision

1A% Helated party transactisns

Pariees are comstderad 10 be rolatod & one panty has the ability, direcily or mdirectly, o controd the other pany of exercrss
sigmifrcant imfloemce over e other party in making fimancial snd epemimg deceivns. Pamics are alss conssdered to be relatod
ifibey mre subject w commimson comtrol of comimae signilcant miluesee. Relaled parly transaciion is o trassler of resounces, services
of chligniens between relaled parics, regardless of wheiher a price i@ charged as per [A% 24 “Helaad Pamy Dhs osuns”,
Bangiadesh Bank & BSEC guidelines. Detils ofthe relad pamy irsnsaseions bavy boen disghosad in Mot - 4%




Hl

LA

LA

LN

Malion: RINERLH

Taks Taka
Caah
T Mearord:
1= boal eurency & A0 419,59 b
b forei . T . e OEE Al
AT halaace 412246250 AR 1R T
AL AR AT R AiE fug s
Im Forvign Corressie:
Forgign Curremey Amaysd in FC Eschasey Rafg
LS H1 340 103 3970 5405 145 bR T
ELTRLY L (RIS O 143 [EXE ik §E
GiRF 11,540 124 M0l |, AK4 554 LONT bk
5, Riyal i IT 4653 __LM7 ha ]
19,515 54 16951 16|
Conselidsied halance of cask in hand
Spcinl Ivlami Bank Limived FELEET IR LT RANE S0Y BN
Cank fa hend of Swhsfdary compasies 73 % 1020, T8
SIBL Securmies Limited 127146 T AL
SIBL lovestmert Limused S84.952 ARS F0
8806, 1888103 006014350
Balangp with Bangladeb Benk and ite agent Bank (Sonall Bank)
Balance with Basgladesh Bank {Note-3,1.0F 20, THR TRRS I8 10, TR, 0 FiHi
Halance with Sonali Hank fas s apem of BE) (Noie 503 1015 487 b I LR
TEI BN 20 T.
Balamce with Byngledeid Bank (Including forcipn curresciog
s local cureency 198380015 (i TSN T
ks fefetjn curvicio b b Ll I RET AN 00
2,700,7 CRCTNLINCS

Balance with Senali Bank (a3 an ages of Basgladesh Bank)

tn bocal currency 176015487 I ASRSS
Cash Reserve Requiremsent {CRE) snd Ststutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) s
Cushy Reserve Requirement (CRE) ssd Stasstory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have beea calpslaiad ansd mamtainad in sooordance wiih e clase (11 of Ancle
36 of Hangladesh ank Order. 1972 jas amended upto 2003) and classe (b of Section 13 of the Bank Compasies AL 1999 (o amended spie 20) )
respectively and subsequess [MY4 ¢indular po: (A T00E, M circular letier no 0872009, D5 cirulsr leser no 2070000 105 cincular beiver po i, dated
LA/ 2014, MPD Criecalar no. 00, dated 23083008 and MPD Circulir so, 01, dted Q104 200K,

Actonding io latest MFD Circulsr no. 03, daied 0908 2020, the siatsiory cash resenve requirement (CBB on Blaak's v sad dessond Biahilities 501 510,
on daily basis and @400 on B-werkly sverape bass has been calcelated snd matstsined with Rangladesh Bank (BB in cument secoum ssd w08 590
siatuiony liquidity ratio {SLR) on the semse hubilins has sho bemn maintaised in de fom of BO (ene lsbsric B including FC (Foreiga Cumency s
balssees with Bangladed Rank wsed in DDV, Cash in hand, bilsace uik Soasli Bank s sgest of B0, halasce with bl Befinance Fand &0 and dady
excess peseree of CRRE mainised on o f-weekly average requiremsent. Both the pescrves sée maiatained by the Bank @ exces of the sinton
feqestemscnty, a5 shevwn bl

Cash Reserve Reguirement (CRRY; 5.89% for IR0 and 1.5% for OBO{an daily Basks) of average
Demend snd Thme Liabdlines

Required Raserve 1 561,07, 1M B35, 11 1R
Actual Reserve held s per L babarse (in local carmens b 19355 1) 314 17,90, M e
= ¥

Cash Reserve Requirement (CHRE: £00%% for DRO and 3.00% for OB {an bi-weekly sverage basis) of averape Demanid
wnll Time Lishiligies
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Conselidated balance of ather Banks snd Financial Insidurions
In Bangladesh
Seclal Islami Bank Limidcd
Add: devoand Belesce &f subandvaries of STHL witk SIRL Fl'lln.#i.! Hranck
SIRL Seeurties Limited (Current secvunt gad MTIR)
SIRL B mril L ¥ gl and SN}

Less: farer Company Balemce efimimatosd
SIBL Securities Limited (Current scocuni sad MTTRS
SIBL tvestment Limied (O urrent peeount and 5513

Add; Arcewar Bafance of swhaldfartes af SIFL witk atler Baniks sad flaaacial insninony

SIRL Seourition Limitesd
SIBL Irvestment Limited

Canaalidated balance with Banks and Fimancial Instiiwiions
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In Bangladesh
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Cmrrent Ascousd wiih Currgngy EL Amimnt Hang Tika
balanre brouphi farsard T 20 1
KOREA EXCH, Haak KOREA LSER 1501 0 LT [T N
HARID AMERICAN Bani (KL 520,776 76 1297 54,414 450
COMMERE Baak AG, FREAMNKFURT (Rl |47, 254,07 [ELLSE R ] 15.20) sak
Thejisag Commercial Hand. (hina IS0 412,382 4% 1% 3970 R ERET]
COMMERZ Rask AG, CHF CHF 2611248 1111474 1009 T8
ARL DIIABEISLAMI BANK, UAE ALD ST A0 221N LEN LS T
Fhejiamg Commercial Bank. China Ol 708 K747 faEn| 1080 ha4 Taik
MASHRED Baak, PSC MLUMBA AU ELRA %703 IRt 4007
SCR. FRANEFURT ELIRLE TRSDTET M) QI LIBE BRI
COMMERE Bask 4G, FEANEIURT EXiRAE 83,000, 08 11 e 1ATE TS
SO0 LONDON, LIE GEP s, Tl 43 124 2840 207
SCH. TOK YD ey £ 20 . TTIS 4114088
RIvAD BANE HIYAL 1.08a | Te s 374083 LT T
flasi AL JIAFIRA RIYAL. 1,702 50 17 4651 A, THls
Tatal BLEOT £14
Currency wise Mistribwtian: L0 01 RINPALH MLl M.12.2020
Esreien Currensy Cempusition Campmition Taks Tsks
LISTVALCT) B0 D%, T 5 2007848204 LTI TTR AT
CHF 0129 [P AL 3 TR nd 1 o
AED 0.64% e ih, 24
CHY L | G5, LEi
GHP 0 o BI07 A [T
ELR 12.55% 1. HP% T ] LE T3 A
YEM 6% (.04 4,0 14005 1AM
RIYAL 3.0 o % 54 542772 40378 i
| HI%, 1 HET&H el T
Picase sor ‘Asaenure-C° for detath companstive sitemeni of 81122022 & 31,12.2021 of foreign curtency amounl and e
Maturity-n e grospings of balance with wiber
Banks and Fimansial Inasivutisas {Both in Bangladed sed swiide Banglsdomb)
Ot Piemnand 3T, #0106 2,716,756 5401
Bt more than 3 months 2580,571,5927 K54 A0
Owver 3 months bul not mone thas | yeee *
Orvet | yar But ol maoee shan £ veans .
Mg than § yewun .
£ Tde0TIEA2 GET1. 225,19
Plecement whih Basls & siher Financasl laviiurions
PMlacement with Banks {Moe-5 11 TATG, L R0 LI
Placemeat with other Financial Insiseuioes | Noe-5.0 & 5,53 TS T 012, S50 DHHi

Mudarabs Term Dopesits with Banks
ICTH Bslamic Bank Limiod

Uinicn Bank Limised

Bangladesh Commerce Dank Limined
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limiid

EXIM Bank Limited

Muodaraba Term Depadins with Daher Fingncial Isvtituiss
1P Finance Lid.

Inlemamonal Lamang & Financial Services Lad.

Uinion Capital Limited

By Lensing & bsvesment [Lad

Fas Finsace sad [nvestmen Limised

Firit Fesanse Limilesd

Islamic Finance & Invesiment Dad.

AVIVA Fmanee Limiled Reabianie

Ievestment Corporation of B Lid. {BCH)

FC Placement with Banks & siber Flnancial Dastitations
kelamii Bask [
Al-Azafah Iabarrd Bank Lid.
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Maturity - ke gproupisgs of placement with
Banks and sdhéer Financial Initilufions

Oin Demand

Mol moee thas 3 months

Wors than 3 reoaths bul lews than | year

bl than | year bt kega 1haa 5 years
hlore ihan § years

Investmeni in Shares & Securitie

Governmsent

Crovwerromeen Boseed | [slamic bevestment Bosd)(Noe 6.1
7 Years Treasury BOND (2%)

7 Vears Treasury BOND (7

lventmaend in RO GO, Investment Subksh

B Government lalamic Refirance Foaad

Othery
levestmeeni in Shaves, Craobed (Mot 6.9 & 660
Ivemmem in Shares, Usquoted Bond (Mote bl & .3

Fair value adjustment through prof or loes (FVTPL) {sabe: &)
Value of levestment in Sharey and sequrities, (hbgrs
Corand Total

Maturity-wisg Groupiag of nvesbmend in Secoriiees;
LUipas one monh

Boa e than § menitha

Chver ¥ mosida bui nol more than | year

Over | year et mot more than  years

Mg than & yeam

Conselidated Investment 8 Shares and Sceuritic
Sacial lilami Bask Limieed

Govornmosd

Irvestmenl in Croserament llamic Bl

B0 Govermmaess Islumes Refinance IFusd

T Years Tressary BOND (5%

T Yiears Treansry BONT {05)

Imestment in B GO, Benestmient Sukuk

Others pectors
Add; fmvesiment ia Shares amd Securitles by swbaddlasrr compasins
ZIBL Securitics Limined

S1BL Isvenment Limiiad

Toval conselidsted balance ol levesiment in shares snd scourisien

LWl rid LIB SR
Taks Taks
T, B0 00 W] LAA% Do )
T T6 D R A £ Vb 250 4HI
pRLE ] 1, T35 (1 e
156,203 104 TES 308 il
BE13973.794 2,662,741, 194
| JCCa (M) ) (IR TET T
L PRI T LIERTTTTT
127 (M1 ) | 21 MM fKis
| AR 0050 e BT TSN
(ERAL R ETE 191 & 0kn, i
20 (WM 0 250 W) et
14, TES 250, 000 00, | a5 S, (i
| 5T 199,412 AZE M UER
7,280,727 750 BARN, T2, 750
HRTTHET, 160 NN TR
- (W
HATTHIT, 1) EAUT AR ik
TN BBT 257, 10 TF 15T 534, 2ibh
FAUT. I 41 Y dabin 414 35
|, 250 B (4 1750 4R M
T Oy T 5. TOM 0N (W)
15,430 557,751 (UL RN
A, el C), DR L 05 TEE LA
23.66T,157, 161 IR IST .0 ik
N IMH] (X3 THH] L1, 16k (HHI £
250 00 (WM SR (R
A1, VR (WM L ERTCITT
| 28 R0, (M 130 (WK (M
0 3.0M17 000 (W] K, T2, 750 CiRd
14 TRS 10 HH 20, 16E 05D s
EATTRIT. IR B0 AR TG
ALRVigdnd T1 A2 842
166,208 HaR 1%l 31K 637
I62 000 E G A0 [0} w55
SA0n 40827 9,113,905 847
rr
— ] st

Bargindesh Bank inrodeced & new Lype of imiesiment cpporunity solely for the parpose of Shariah Basks in the year 2005 being inbereat limitason on
tha part of Shariah Complisnt Banks 1o ke pant s Baying and selling of nesiury BT ot as 2 very commaon foms of iressury manapement. The R ha
been opermned under hladarsbs Principly and aor being wsed a8 o pan of SLR (Stmnony Liguidiny Regesiesnem) aede Bangladoss Bark Circulas Letier rel

i AMAALSORESANCHAY 3013000302 daied Sepember 2, 2004,

The mebilized fund from. lslems: Bosd is investod by Hangladesh Bank and a portion of realized profil (s disinbetsd amosgst the homl Bolders as poi
miudaraba pringiple of lslamic Shanah on the hasis of ihe tenure of the hond, 5o, the rate of retum Bom Bulamic Boad is not preflsed miber depeadent va

fand deplovment by Basgladesh Bank

levewtment {Cast) In Shares {Quoted)
Aarmins Tech

AL | st Muiual Fund

IFIC 15T Mubusd Pend

Trust Blamk | 5T Muiual Fusd

I FIL Islamrd ®uts] Fesd

AR e Mungal Fund

OB Ajprani Muiual Fandd

+ 1{LE24, ki

2 E1a0T7 bR R

L AT [HED p R
1103, 7580

bl Rk 1T ] RR LT 1]
LEIG T

T8 20 L8524 SNy
E545 801
T80

LT ATT 19,543,750
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Taka Tala
Dleniy Sravie forward JLT06ITT 19,543,754
PHP Miotual Fund & I 0 .
Wangwand Mutual Fund 1 45, 18]
Sanonsd Bank Limiied ) AT REd
Shakjalsl Tslams Bank Limied 11458 554 3
Saamidard Rank Limitcd 10471730 i 24, Vi
Olohal lsfsmi Rank Limited IR ITLETD .
Titas Gz Limined 7. 200 M) CELTICT]
JParmusa Thl 2. 3¥T 440 I 2eloh (i
ACME Pesiiside - 113 BiWl
L DR
ESEM L, 4 5E5 642
Beximoo Subelc Al 1su [{ELCCIT ] [NECEENET]
55 Seel EX Y]
AL Formrelalions Lid i, 14 &30
Walton Lid [T
Shashs Denim Ll 207,256
Sumerm Allanse Por 5305158
GEES Cables 277
United Power Cieasiation 1 4KK, T
Lub-rrel Bd T8, 41H1 )y e, &1 LEHI
Square Pharmacesticals L 100 AH [T
IFAD A Lid. 40K AT
M ghas Peirnlsum 1, 00 D00y FERIENETT
e TR IRE 55, afl
Capital Marke! (vpecial Tand)
Adrds Tech a 1 & TR
ACT 1 AUT e VAT T
Baraka Fower & 5045525 3 The, S
BSRM LTD R RTE 15,910,274
BSEM Siewl £ IUE 4R T3 44s
Confident Cemserm 1Y, 1, T 2K A% S0
Do TE5T 460 LR LA
G bipas 102005 s
ACT Foemula LINT, T
Exis Bask Limiled 12,245 500 12245 s
Shahjalal lskami Bank Limesed i 1o S LT
Al Arufls slesss Bank Limied 1.7 100
IFA Dt Lad. 10,20, TG RAT1 w2
Jamuna Ol 16505532 14 990 R T
honmackess 2509 B, 197, £
MLFLED #.270.210 LT AT
OB Agrani |t Mutual Fund AL TS 1] LY LR L]
EHBL EAL T ]
Lisde BD, ; 2 N0
hlzphas Petrodeum TR0, 199 17970 T
ACMELAR [RETRRES 1]
Renaca TAMENT 2130402
Singertd BAIE 50 LR TR
Square Pharmacewticals L0 16ETLOE
it Power Limited 4 504 100 172465040
Trtas Cras Limmised . 1 7.9, 05
HEXGSLELE Roies (WM R0
BXFIHARMA 1K 381754
MARICD L2134T)
TR Y P 16 | KE A0
MOWERGRID 10,7102 630
SELCC PHARMA 0GR 1 SR
SOUARE PHARNA &920 50
1,X83.029,5329 SEL 1ML BIE
laveatment (Cout) in Shares (Ungsied) e
CIHIL Share (LTS FLT 1804, 450
Oviom Infrasimeciune Lid (Cesalanyg) A0 (W N LD (R
Ovica Inframnseiure Lid, (Redeemahis) 18, MM 178 ML KRS
Avwgal Proparties [nventmion find (AT B, i S el S i
Central Cosaterpary, Bangludesh Lid (00 HL) r——_ LR T ERRLTTRTT
Invesin v ifgn Sharg) A N 4,789,358 4,780 14
Invest ok [ Special) I R T AT
I,L80.T27, 751
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Tals Taks i
Seberdinated Baad
FRIOL Mopdaraba Subordinase Bond ( Dol & Srd Dhomd) | JORCR, TH0 [T
UL Mhaslaraba Subordinate Boad SR MM OO 1 THBIL P R
Ieveirment in FSIBL Med Per. Honad | AR TR [HEL e TR LLE]
Irvesamseni in STEL Med Per. Bond | Sl TH0 R (R CIETTRC
livintment in SIFBL Mad Per. Bond 1, a0 (WM B 0

s, Sl (WD Es3d) AT ﬂ“-.

Toual lmvesimens {Ceat) in Shares (U nquaied ) Bond 7.k80.717, 780 717,751

treatmen im Subsidianes represents the smoun mvested in “SIBL Seewrities Limived” and SIBL lanesimenn Limised” thil were ssoorperaled on
July D000 and 30 August 2000 pespectively vide cemilicaie of inconpemiion po. CASETE N and CH6TI6/ 10 SIEL hobds 12299 990 and 249900 no
thasgs of "SIBL Securities Limsited' and “S18L Investment Limdied' respectively with a face valee of Tk 108 cach and ahe repecsoniag holding of
W05 shares in both ihe sabsudanes.

Awgad Propefties. [nvesment fead (AFIF) is cperated by Bslamic Development lank {IDB1. APIF provides Beancing for the development of Awgal
proporties hoth i member countries and lslamic commieaities in hos-member cosames. The oljective of AIME a8 10 develop and itvesd if séoimdange wiili
e primeiples of hlamic Shariah in Awgal real oubnie properties thal are socally, sommomically. smd financually viable, @ member coumnes of 1040 Gt
lamic commumities m mon-member coontmes. s main sctivites e poveny allsimion programmes, duaaer reliel, Gee health servges, mpaning
religious and comempanary eduestion, hoeritape, cullure, and envirnment.

Deewils of Shapen & Seturities (o eweicd sed ungeeted oibse than in subsidisricy LTNERLTE
Taks s
Falr value’ Sarks
Parsicalary ”mﬂ":“' ”'“‘;L'::“"' rﬂnl;';; RS f‘;’.m‘:‘l“ Falr value sdjesment
Crpstpd Shares
WBE 13x Mutusd Fend I, 2KE ) FRTEES ! T4W 407 {425 A00
IFEC 15T ] Fusd N0 THH) LR ) 4,0k Lk i 44T Dy 130T 00k
Traad Bank 15T Metsal Fund S0 M LY I | 30 G I, 102, T80 | 72500
IFIL Esdami hlamsal Furd 117,500 A 2057 00 22
AR 181 M) Fosd T RBab 530 3,665 1 1EER T {17130
B Agrani Wutwal Ford SEL LD a0 25861200 2420 WMy LT AT
Exim s Mutss] Fusd 1 08 (WM LR B, | 30000 EREN AN {721 460y
Cirgen Delha Mutual Fund [LLERL L] i3 £, UHH] TR TATL 1 {975 0000
PHIF Mutual Fund H000, M) 530 A, () SR 4,29 G0 {150,000
Wanguand Mutual Fund PR B TAD I 50853 I.A8E 14] (LR ]
Wational Mank Limited 11,00, 04 B un LRI P0.529, 844 PRECETED
Shahjalal lslams Bark Lim Bl E% LR I F200 81 B0 455 444 MEERATT!
Sundard Hank Limited ERLCSRE LT B0 LR LR ] 19071, 7m0 1L T
Cilsshal [skmi Rank Limiced 1. ¥173687 0. [ L 13173 670 LEALT T
Titas Gas Limiied b &40 ENEIEET T3 el Ay
Farmimsa 4kl (ROTTT] |67 M 30,780, 000 ¥ 137 A Rl AT
RO .79 2R 1o 24724 L] 15924
BSRM Lid. £ (WM G e A S {n 4585 642 RS
Beximeo Subek Al lsi |0 1) ELEEs] LI 1 61,000 AR
55 Sieel S0 (W) (L] AL IR ESI0, 104 800, 16
AT Formralations Lid. {4LIMH 15540 o, ) 160,194 62 (R
Shashas Denim Lid. 1 ) 2700 171K iy 1007, 46 (27 2381
Sorest Allignce Pon 140 () o A 51 {xdy (RIS {EGS Yo
BBS Cables 51 504} 4990 20619, 750 178 LRl
United Power (iencraton |1 DM RN N7 oo 14HE, T {181, 7%
Lub-mrel Bd. BRI LT[ T2 gy TS A0H) fHH {130
Squai Pharmacraticals 1 344K 20480 11,470 ey AR {1204
IFAD A uio Lid 10% (MK .00 4,31 S0 4008 B4 TEE AR
Meghna Peirelees 1801 TBH) 1R 40 [T 15, 511 D0 | Rtk
JE09T0, 148 AR NG LY (10,940 5l
Ersfzrencs Share
Orien Infrastruciere Lid, {Cumulasive) $00ELINM) - 400, (M) (A Sl M) A
Orion Infractructee Lid, {Bedzemabdsj N, ] £ 1 M) i
AR SHHL ey RS )
LUngoted Shargy’ Bondd
CDBL Share ETLLIR) - 560 A5 1 500 L5
Awgal Properies lnveniment fusd (AFIF) Bisth 68 S04 Hrb SHH 208
Comiral Counierpany Bangladesh Lid (U UBL) 37 50K ek HT SO [
tavestment in SWIFT { Foreiga Share) 4,750,155 &TR
FSIBL Mudarba Sabsordiame Bond (2nd & Ted fod) o) 1M fu) 1 (M1 CEM} (KBS
UIBL Mudaraba Subisdinae Bosd WAk (MR C0) B M (N
Lin FSIRL Muod Per. Bond ] A ML Y 1 (o M (R
L Mud Per. Bond St L 500,000,000 1 5000 M0
Mmd Per. Bond | S0 O (W
5610327, 751
EETTUIT.I6A 10,900 A
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Imalustry wise elassificarion of shanc
Quasted shari

Hazks

tuiual Funds

Onibeers

Cawt o ahares isd sccurilion of guated anil wegeowtnd, oifer thes invesimani b subidiarin
Fair valug adjustment | Profiv] Losss) 1o e maide theosgh prodd and beas sccoum

Value of shares and cevarioes, Duated and 1 sguoted siher (has siiestment in subaidisries
To besi the wial valee of the poniolios a5 shown sheve ss on 31.12.2022, masagement of the Rast has cerefally rovaewed whether 0 18 necessany G
provide sy provisios B cover any expected loss thal may arise from decrease in marke value. The monthly revies: December M102, publnhod Gom
Drbakcs Suock Exchanpe Limilnd Bas boen Eilowgd Lo igst Bhy marked valee sadd Sund that s total markat valug of the stourties T 209 crone @ agaim
purchase price Th X518 crone amd peovesion for an smoun of T 1,99 ensee oomade = the linancil sicments &8 on 81 December 2027 1 compliance
wiith DOS Circular a4, Dged: T4 Movernber 200 1 and selaied Accoussing Saandands sppdicable in Bangladesh

Ievesimsents

In Bangladosh

Grenerull Bavestments enc. {7 1)

iy parchased and discoented-nit ¢ Note- 724

Untaids Banrisdes
Rills prarchased and discoustod-net (Note- 7.2)

Comselidated Investmoeni
General [ nvesiments 601,

Less: ImterCompasy balgnie olimingicd
SIBL Securkiles Limited Quard Invesiment = lih SIBL- Principal Branch
SIBL Investmeni Lissited

Tetal eonsnlidaced geseral investment

Eills pmrcbased wnd discounted-net

Corand st

Mswriry wise ClasviBeation of Inveilmienis:
With & rinddual maturity of
Re-payatdd o Diriand

Mol moae thsn 1 months

Ckeer 3 months bet s modne than | year
Drvrr | vear bul nol mope thas § syan

Over § yeans

Slode-"Wise Invesurmeni (General)
u) In Basgladesh
Fluikiniha

Mlurabaha

Mldarata

Haa:blwazzal

Hate-Purchage Saikanl Meelh
(raamd

B Salam

Seail Laan
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Vina (Cargd

MMade-Wise Inverimeni (General)
b} Dhminbde Bangladeh
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Pl ey

Haa-Mluarral
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Taka Taks
LI Bilki Purchased amd Discounicd
Payabic in langiadesh 5 ATLITH e el B
Favable outisds Bangladeh 10LA%N, e T T4 10,183,727 4700
Groas Bills Parcbased and sounted 10,7 RIFLER (ERELE LA
Léas: Prafil receivable on Bills Purchased and Discoumed Hal, | k.2 253, 720050
et Billi Furehmsed and Discssnicd 16,185,621 44 I'!_t'll-i-.‘l.'l'.'i{lﬂ
Alatusity wise Classifbcaiion of Bilks Purebascd sed [hacesnied;
i demand BN 24,308 TONT G T
iCkver | monih bet keas than § mostks M AR TSR0 L, R
g ) mmonihs bt leas tham | ywar 4 55 L SR LR
| year of more . ’
1, WAS 620 604 15162, 213a08
12 Imvestments am the basis of significasi concentration RTINS JLAz.z0%0
Invesimenis i alked conoern af Desevion (1101 LI LR -
Investmanis b Evcculives & Saafls LN 14, 2,207 817 980 TIBT R
Invesiments ta bndusiries 4750 FLED 11 0FH1, 2905, 905 148 ks 00, T
Indusrial 1o Trade & Commerce Yiaa% A6 A8 g 240 VA 40 104,620 307,11
=T 30 14% o NP B0l 204 S B T
10 N, (1" ME 157 ILTINEIN ALY
Imvesimenty allewed 1o indivkdual ceviomer svcoeding 15% of Bank'y tetal gapital:
Humber of Clienl with amoum ol ossunding Invesiment s whom [Byestments sanctsnnd caceeds 15% of wtal capits] ol ihe Haak 1 repuried bgrvumatoa
Total capital of the Hank was The LI08.61 Crong s on 2122007 wnd was uved s b itgure 1o calculats the sisgle party exposwe Ems-funded labilos
and such Bt was Mxed @l TE, S00.79 groee (3, 39001 core x 155 ) sl 31022022 |k i memiiond here (hal ad pet Dl Companigs Aoy, 190, unghe
party exposure limit has bean fEved 1 19% for fusded and 20 non-fanded investment based oa capital muintained for mon export wrichiled cleenits whepeas
1 5% fanded and 35% nos-fundend imit for 1005 axpont onessed clieats.
Tirtal Principal cutstanding ameun! o such cushismers 3t ead of the yoar | Feadad) il il
umter of such types of cetiomers Ml il
Amount of Classified Investmiots therens Ml il
Measures ke for recovery Nol applicable Mo applscabile
* A per RPD cireolar mo. 2, dated: 16 January 2014, sl pany exposun limit | 5% i et applicable for ihe climt doing besiess 0 power sector The
priscipal smoum limii Sar such client is 2% ol il capital, Le Tala-§4%65 oo a on 31012022
7.4 Busbnans Segment Yyiae Investmost
i jm Takas
bl BIIRT
Star Amwant__ | Compeition Amauni [ Compasitien
Corporate mestment | s edm3SRa00 ) TN | MIEMINAIT]  TIAM
EME lvtatment | TDANLMOETY ] M0-EER | #9363 408378 | 1n31%
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(‘Jﬂﬁrﬂh‘u_g‘nsn‘_! | 0 e, ;-"_SE | |11I|"-|. 4, Htﬂl 13T
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1.5 Geeographicad Lecwthonswbue Classaliestion of Invesiments
[Amsunt in Takai

Seclor s el
Amaunt Compusition Amsant | Compoition
{0 Winhin Bs .
&} In Rural Aress MRS B 1L R4 5.18% I Tab, 2EE1 |19 % I,
B 1a Urbas Areas A2EA8 828850 | #1.22% TEAINT 5] 41 o A
Sab-total (a+b) | MIe,I5TS0 | s | SILTTA MRS Y 104, 0415
I“* Lretside Bangladab | = ) = | . -
Taral (i+§} AT 15T 508 N0 | V1L TTH RESEN [[CTRCTL
76 Mviiban-wie Investmonds
{Amaund in Taka)
Divisien s mn 30 Mecember 2023 s ot 3 Becember D20 i
A ik @ Compsiition AmER| | Cempuiiion
i% AT .07 229,706,004 293 | T %
Chattogram ERIGOAIRGNY | J020% 0 | (S00642.480 20.47%
Sylhet Te0.TRTRT | BN . 36,130 208 .17
[ Rajbats 860,740 567 | 1L91% BI52.300800 2008,
[Khulns = 0L ! b STRANE | 2a00%
}"“!Mm 1060, 56,574 | 0.6 2.164,270.304 067
Barisad = - 1300, 1 S0 -':'::]:li.'.' ' |'1.1.e.r.”4|1 1 {1415
|[Mymezingh 157, T4 b | | asT | 348002427 | il 440
[ Total | MIS418T800 | I | N3 TTANDS | 11041 D%
7.7 Imvestmeenrs {Clanilication wiig)
LUnclasaifled .
Sundard 508, 771,059,349 I ATLARL A
Speeial Mentioegd Scomnt | B 545 AR5 500 | 5202 N0 20
Classified
Sutsmndard ET157T,145 07, 7RSI 73
Thomgltful W12 EID 1 3L00T B
Iad o Lioas 15,124,017 ) 14,48 1K 291
AAR,EET TR0, T4 0. TRI, TR0
Standard {short term. agri / micro inv.) | A9 40 678 1,755 0 54,158
Spectal Mentioned Accomst (shofl B Ege1 mica ifm) -
Subseandard (shart lerm agri | migea i) LIHDN ki AR it
Drovubiiful {shior® Sermm wgri | micro iny. ) 6 3E04Td (T ]
Bad or Loss {short term agnmecrs sy 67,410, 34 INE R IR
2ATEIEN, 148 §AEEI3] 00
StadT Investrmamt 2207617951 2 leT R0 |
438157503 M LTTIEIDE TR
& Farticulars of proviston required for general Iny estment
Linclassifbed {Excluding (1F:halarce sheel onposurcs) & 2001 055 14 £ 443 5470, % 1y
Claasfied T HRE S5 T TAOE & Th 042
Unclassified. (f-balance sheet exposures B T (1T 531935277
13,611, 180.997 1 155, 405
1K1 Deetail Particulars of Provision fer Invesimend
Unlwssified Barg lige far Provision Brvinisn Requined
Standan] i RIS ETE T AIH KRS ROK 137% 3385, T
Special (General Provisioa-{0V ID:19 i~ . A08 341 o 07,570,154
[As per BRPD Circulas leiser Mo S dic 10012 246
Special General Provisiea-00V D19 I 445 TaR 204 T e 319
{As per BRFD Circulas letter Mo 33 de 2901120210, ' :
Special General Provesaea-00V ID-19 | % f 1% . TIAd6TTE
[As per BRPD Circular Jetser Mo 43 i § 22022 § ' w
Seal¥ Investment [ = .
Convesssr Fiassos [({Mher thas BF and LF) % 1 210904, 872 24208297 20,591,200
Smal] and Medvem Enterprise 0.1% o DRALET S, THE 152, Tk, 4 128 §R 372
Housing Finance (HIF) 1% 1056, 143 B0 19,5042 8147712
Lows for Prodessipnabs (LF) % iy T A%, ) (ERTEL TR
Shre ) JANIANL AR AH BT A8, B4 0T
S8 Bevestment (Same ai LI Lo 15 190 29400 b, [EREELENE ] B V16 6 AE (Y T P E T
Usclassified 04T Balance Sheet hema 1% #0207 60, 2IH) 20 T 2 A3 BIRITT
Clacilicd
Suibatasdasd LIER RN 10,1 T 754 k] i e
Substandesd {CMSME) . .
42198205 PRI 1ALE Tip
EARG= AL 14, b
T A6, 504 550 TATI O R
11584, TI& A rl.f-}h..l!'l.‘i.ll
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Provision Required (Short torm Agricslisral & Micro
Credi) Marg Bawg for Provides
Untlassificd

Seandlend [abe] \erm agni fmicno credith (L3 1AL 6 TR
Chaanifled

Substandasd {shom term apn micto credil & CMSME) L
Doubifal {shori term agn ‘micro ciodn) o
ok o Lo {Short tem agn imicis credil) Tionr,

A ARE 44
10 267 3
120550

Required provisiea for Investmsnty (GGrand Teesl)

Tolal provisses madnrabned
Frovieien Surelus/tSharefally

Provivien Mudes (Other dhas Short serm Agriubural & Mices Croditg
LUmilassified

Seandarn]

LR

Llaigafied

Subsiandard

Dheubtfil

Bad or Leas

Proviulen Mude: (Shart trem Agricultural & Siers Crodii)
Srandard {shor term agn creda

Subsiaadasd Jihof e aga coodi)
Doubfisl (ihort erm agni enedif)

Blaed or Lons {Short serm agri credich

Girand Taral
Required previsksa - Fronkion made = Surpluy’ (Shortfalli
Fartbculars of provision fer ON-Ralance Shet itema

alatiny Bang
(T-Balance Sheet loms 1%
Raquired provision fof [eveamenls
Proviason maintained [note & 14, 1))
Sarplus Provision
Parriculars of [nvestmesis:
Esventmsarnd considersd pood in respect of which the Heking Cosspasy 16 Tully secured
Imveanmem corsidered good Tor which the Rasking Compamy holds no otber security olher than ihe debiors
persoaal spcurily
lzvesmmen cofsidered pood and scowed by peminal secenty of o of moer parties in addaion wo ke

mecurity of the debtors
conmdered bad or dosbilul st provided G

[asts far Provision

TR0 K51

Tatal

Evesimem due by direeton of offien al the Hankimg Company or sy of ihem esther severally or jossly
with any other pereon

hevestomen doe by companies or fimms in which the dircetors of e Bankiag Company sor inberesicd as
directors. partaen or MEsaping apenis of. in the case of prvee companics as members

Maximum total smount of invesiments. including lempoiary inveilmedls msde a1 any Ume daring the
period w0 disecions o sanagers of officers of e Ranking Company or any of thems either severally o
jrinlly with sy other penaens

Maximum sotal smoum of Invesmeenss mcluding emporary [nvesimeat gramed dusing the period B the
companies of firss in which the difgctor of dy Rasking Company are interested as direciors, parinees of
manajing agenis o 585 By G of prvate companies as members

Eevestmesen due from other Banks

Clid lled Bvestment on which profil has not heen changed

Partsiulars of writhm off imesimenis

8} Cumedative smoun of written ol Walver of Invesiments siacg ingepin e 3 December last yom

bl Amount of writben ol | walver of Investmsent dering the voar

Total gmaust of written of T (5 4h)

e} Amiusd rocervered against debis wiech are prevecusly writien off {cumulatig balanoh

dil Amouni of lavesaments wriites oflwaiver againat whach coies have been Bled v seocvery

o} Amoust of CompETEIlion suspense o5 al year ool
Large lsvevimsenn Restructaring

Mg ETHb: M|

Taks Taka .
Erpisinn Rogeired

1994 497 I AR 144
217817 [ TS S N
SRR 1 %8520

FRONE A LT ST

I ATS0K 17,633,531
10631, 106097 | 3,564,155 405

e e A T T =

11,621, 186.907 | L5A, 155,405
150 0 B0 ER T ]
o, 30, B 1817006 %G
103,176, 7w LI TR
U1LE bR |, BGs_ Wnd

T A S0 53K TATOSH, 6
11584, 706,400 13280, 03 0,008
| 4514 807 IT.hEL 54
21T 01T | Aded 51 N
LEER T 181430
I.'l.*l'lrﬁl!-'l.l B 3, T
30,870,508 17 RI0508
13621, 386,997 [EETTNEENTEY
W G R 830 938 71
ELATHER 430 044 3T
WHLATHEN] S21.904,1T7

13418024 pa

175500017, 1o

| AT BT A 1300 Eh e, 112
EN5T 565 A4 Tk W 13
LATA4, 157 802 LTI IS0
T IT.61T e 20T 349,15
741050 AIEETH

il Nil

il il
(EALTHRR T ERETETRATS
T 47,1 16 880 600 N7 T
Bk OER 377 1.1, U‘ 'Hl:.
I35 75K T.047 1J.i,!.lf.
474N ThE 4TI -1-'|I
£AHAN 218 TEK el X PR
(LR TR ] ET62 AT 5407

Lange Imvestmen! Restructunng is made as per BRPD Caroolar no; 04, Dated: 29 Januasy 1005, of ihe ssvestmenis having minimis gotsiesding amesai o)

Talka-34 croee smd sbove in sggregate. The Eligihility cratiria @ per the ciroslar e

a) lovestmenis of o pariizulas besruwet of groep in @ Bank, singly or m clebbed together form, shall be clagible fir

ﬂ:P:I-II in muhtiple Bamds may adio sppecach by Eeming o cofsolium.
ARG inveslmend amosnt for restnectunng shall be Taks-300.00 crore o abave in gy
all b provided 402 particular invesiment enly oace.
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Fiued Asaety ineluding Premises (Inchuding Intangible Asseis)
A Cent

Land

Huilding

Fursttare & Finiuers

Ciffe Equipmen

Sofrware

Vihiches

Right ol use Ascets o per IFRS=16 *

Heorkcs

B. Accmmulated Depreciation
lLand

Haibding

Ferrnture & Fantwres

Oi¥fice Eguipmerni

Sodiwsne

Wehickes

Right off use Assets ms per IFRS-14
Teenks

Carrying valus

311,812 N.13.20210
Taka Taks

13,331 0040 1.2 8 dan
210,220,714 2,420,230, 714
177351954 F AR DT, 00
2.748,021,965 LOHL35.2TS
MAISTIM 05,54, Bl
18 656 &5 | HOLGh G
| 0Tk [F] B, 1%7 FOTER IR, 197
L787652 1708 470
TAIRTIITE 7300900 584
4L 455 650 ANESL T
732309863 AW 880 Vs
| A0 254 188 B354, Thip™
| #1L%1S, 50 LIL 270
146,057,222 H43065.770
TR0l b ER AT
| 140 8TH 11T 240
352943120 L0, | A3
4410, 288 555 L1473, 797.75 10

The cosi of the right of use assets (RO (lease asactsh comprises lease Bahilines which o present valug f lease payments and the advance rem. While
ealeulating AP of uie siicts, the bank hus ol considered the preseml sadue of lease payments ageans iin ATM booth if the apreemem was male
seperabely ms comadenag it as bow value assets g i vhe contract ponod of the rendal prevmors did nod waoeed Paglve manths

Intangible ansets

Ciowe Dankoag solution *ABABIL s weed in SO which was incomporated w the yoar 3900, The valug of all the sofmares under the head Tstanpdbic A sacts
is Taks-149 352, 19904} sad Being amonmdeod G 14 Bllowrsg the saete metbod of redacing haliscing method & applied for lixned assets. Winiten down

value of the software 3 0o 1122002 s Taka -2 1841682900
For detsils pleass refer e Annere-A

Caasalidated wrilken daw i value of Fised Assets includisg intangibbe siiets

Sachall lidami Bank Led,

Fiived ansnts o subsidiaricy

SEEL Fecuritas Lid

SIBL Investmmem Lid

Carrying value of Fived ssers of the Croup

Cihors Assris

Sseck of ikalionery. slampd and priniag maténal ¢i¢. (valugd a8 gonih
Adhamce reni

Securily Deposit

ITFER Adyaameiils FEIEIEY [Mone % 1)

Swigeras Aocousby (Note 9.7)

CHhar Prepayemsents

Share Trading AT Becervable from S1BE Sevurities Lid.
Advance bacoms Tax

Invesiment in subsidiany: SI0L Seconies Lsvated
Investment in subsidisey: SIHL Invesimess Limived
Pref Receivable from SHEL Secuntics Limiod
Receivable from SIBL Invesiment Limibed

Prodested Bills againe Investmenn

Proifin Receivable from Banks, NEF and B0 G
Investment with TdT-som Basking Linit

Receivable from {HT-shore Banking Uni

[hvidend Receivable Account

Prafil Reepivable from Medaraha Subardinased lioad
Profi Receivable for SME Stimilous fusd

Profit Receivable from Mudarsha Prpeius] o
Praifit Recrivable from Resimen Gingen Subuk
Chaers [Mode: 9.5)

Lawa: Bglance with QB for climingilon
(H¥-shore Banking Limi

nabhen of halames with C0LL

LRl L 4,347,797, 7%
I!_'l.'I-I‘_HI- 13,550 144

I3 33K b 13559 144
4.413.527,113 4. Tl 5T Db
LR T &1 42402

IR O, T R I R
LT LIEEREE

B, TR0 oA S A4 0T 477
425 066,810 JETERD
0] A LIELELHITE 8
IR ITH, T B2 MR T H
5 20EATHO10 | L5HIE, Jal S
I & NT A n0n 1AH7 A% (HM
249 5 400 240 e 4K
JIETIZR4D TTAT AT

1 G0 Gl 1687 4

125 014,570 135084370
498, TRIS e LTI
i, T8 20 b L i ST
HHL9ID. 458 ERER AN
TEEAMGIY TS
A0, 598630 b 2y
TOALD T LTI L R
Va1l AT 0K

i Do Ayl LA R

I H_,'ul."-'l.l'vlli 23 711 "'-"_:'_
JE LR ALEL 18] 1980 S 0L il
AN TS 120 LT ek b T
A O e 2P TINOE
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Consolidared oiber Aaers
Bescial Dulami Bank Limiged
Add: Oleer munety af iebddiory cempanivu
SIEL Securities Limited
Membership ol Chiltagong Sinck Exichangs
Membership of Dhaks Siock Exchange
Advasoe [acome Tis
Achvmnor o Vipndor
Advunee e [P0
Recrvable Fom Repelalnm
Receivable feom climi
Receivable from DSE, CSE JBar-Musgial & Deidesd Tncomae
Eecurity Deposit 1 CDIBL. DEE
Securily Deposit 5 BICL & Deacan Procduces
SIBL levevimant Limitesd
Advange lneoms Tax
Accomsts pecelvable
Less: InterCampans balanse climinsted lavesiments in Subsidiaries
Invedirmeant in sabsidiary: SIBL Secursties Limited
I brmared in wabmidian: RIRL Baeamen Lissaed

Laean: Imter Company transactions climbnated;
Recervabde (bom S18L Securniies Limited
Recervable feoem SIHL Invesiment Liminesd

302,012 Nnxzan

Taks Taka
A0 A6, T00, 000 I 20K, T8,
2, TMEART RRD e A 4 B
AT Gk D AT L (W)
GMI TIGEY BE2 TTORL
| Mm% g a6 AT Nk

ik, HEI

: PR EARTT
4 Tkl 192 (£ KU LS LU
LAIEN4 AR (ITERRS KT
B AR 155 108 F7.0TLAT
T i )
2100 e T
Ti7 1XT HEL %35
:'ﬁ'?%l TR
4,741 414 |25 24 B
1, TETAUR A0 I, TR AR, ik
1517409 (0 | SLT A0 0
2% 0 4 e U LR TH]
g tn,i12 TLES] E1L
JIET22 B2 LT KA
1SN i 1N G
169 b L E LT

The halssee of Heanch adjustrer (SO represents snresponded [nier brasich and Bead office srasiactanis a1 halssee ibseet dale. The halssce of Debil
and Crodn eeeespondent entries s oa 36 April DX were Taka T80, 8000075 Detaib of which a0¢ an flkms:

Suiilscr ol Amssawt lan Tk ol
Unrespondest emrics Lnesspondont caseicy
ALLII0GE RINHR LM LI32013 AL
Uiptcs § months [ i) . 1204 848 e
Ower § moaths bul wishin & monihs 14 S T 058
Cher i mcmtha. but withan F months 4 6T 57067
Chver § monihs = . 3
H!-_ IEFLR1T S s

Siapemae Account represenls shvamce agamst TATIA, Faterainmenl Expoties, Advensement Evpemes, Branch Decomtion Expemses. Legal l'h.ll:-.'l:
and jsapense <others. Meoessary provision om others assaets has berm masde o the acenwets acoonding o the BRFT Circular soc 18 dated June 25, JI8H jura

Eha{l])& (2}
Crhers

Clearing Adjustmeni
3. Paid without advice

Adjusting A'c debal halasge
Advance WAT paid

BEFTN sdjunmenl Al
Cands Acorued [scome
[ncemive disbursemen Furd

Pletcment Nrom Banks & Other Financial lnairaiens
Barrewing from Bangladesh Bank

TE RN} KD
18] i
(MR RN LY TRt T
LEA8 80T (L L
10,13 &0
e 08 tas 10 &
LIS 85, 209 7, Pl 2R
I 34,857,601 JLINTTE

10, CHEHI , Domd, CHH)

The Bank kas an cwtsunding balence of borrowing The MO0 orore as om 3,12 3032 aken from The lTiwtemﬁaughﬂuh Gt lalamic hond. T
122900 cevere Islami Bank laguidiey Scileny and | 500 00 crore Special lguadity Bolny Tund havag diferen) maseniy dates. Profid e of sech Bomimings
in determined undey Mudaraba Principle. A demand promivsory aole favoning Rangledesh Bank has been kept a8 sovuniy o Bangladesh Bank sgainsl ihe

baourerwings.

Maturkty Groupleg of Borrawings
Upaa | momsh

Sdore whan 1 maonih bt leas thas 3 mosals
Mlone than 1 sonth bt less thas & mosths
& months ard aborve

Drpasiti gnd ke Arcauats
Mudaraba Savimgs Dieposts (WMD)
Mudaraba Term Deposits (M 1TDH)

CH bier HIH.HHI]EB'IH
Wudaraha Shom Midice Degasita (M5
|H_—h‘:h Scheme Deperits {Mme-11 14
£ and othar aocourts §AWCTH (Mote- 11.7)

REELCINE LIS ]

RELCIRE LT

30,000 900,10
AT (RR D8 FLUHIE DG a3
s, SN0 TAE el I Té,2%0 112 BN
Tha e 4 TH, SR BRI In0E00
PO 241 8T I ML T I'-'.'-

LTS TG ELT LOAZE AN 3L |

A3 YT ] 22509500
& 427 507 010 & TWl Dbl M 1A
A159100EL !-HE.':'«I.-.'-I'.I_D.
J-I-I.'i’!'ﬁﬂ.,.'lllll.c‘?:.l B4 66 ) g 25T
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1.2

i

Medaraba Scheme Degsiits

Mud Hajp' Umrah Savings Schome

Mud. Pensiom Savings Scheme

Mud. Educasion Zavings Scheme

Mfud. Monihly Sav. Deposii Sche

Mud. Moathly Profit Deposit

Muod. Bashstan Savings Scheme

Mud. MiBsonre Scheme

M. Lakbopati Deposit Scheme

M. Double Beael Depoin Schems:

M. Mlamiage Savings Schome

. sbchomna Saviegs. Scheme
Subarnaluis Specisl Schema Women)
Sebama Frkha Speoal Deponis| Women'i
Shabeg Chya Specisl Depon

Shabg Shavann Spegial Depail

Sanchita Special Depoass scheme

Suher Thilkama Sivings Scheme
Sacchandey Protidin Momikly Frofit Deposii
Samriddr Sopan Scheme Depoan

Sharma Shikkar {Madanba Billinior Deposii %
Preshants {Melsrabs fakal Savisgs Depona 4
SHA. Astha (Medarsba Monihly Presion schome)
SiB1. Super DPS {Mudarba Pension scheme)
SEBL. Dhgun Prottashs (Doetl: Benefits Schermel
Al-Wagiah bill Waql

SR, Education Savings Scheme

SEBL Medical Savings Schemse

SERL Marsiage Savings Scheme

Intemet Danking Depost Schems (16 [S6
SIBL Probeshd Deposit Scheme

Betinesd Ctipen Monthly Bemafits

Hawkers Depositc £ Bisiness Developmem

AlWadeeah Curresi Deposit & sther Ale
Al Wadeeah cument dieposis
Un-chuimed dividend  [(Noie: 10215
Suadry deposil

Secial Fand deposit

Swpervision charge

Rask feemall depasit

FC depomin

Cemvertible Taka Ac®

F. C. held spainm B.B. L
liangladesh Bank Fund for CONVID
Profit payable A'c

Compraaation Realived

Usclsimed Dividend

Dhviddend. remained unchsimed which mere deslarnd G the vear -
SIDA. dividend Payable AC

SIDL Fraction dividend {Blonus share)

Initially primary offer (IO

SIBL nights Share

Cash dividend 2001

Fractson dividend & Rights abare isus 2008

SIBL righs bupse 2010

SABL cavh dividend 2011

SHEL cush devidensd 2012

SIBL caih dividesd 2013

SIBL cash dividend 2014

SUBL carh dividend 30115

SIBL caih dvinkend 2016

SHBL cash dividend 2019
SHBL cavh dvicesd 2041

YL |

ST N2z
Taka Taks
171837 408 | 55 450 Lp?
OiALTA 214 (NESA N

54 161 HEAR AT
63 132K 85,190,551
| SER. 021,178 20ER G ONT
NI SN A AZE AN
TIR TN EAR TR
13,508 052 15,267 5
255705 554 L6 E70 M0
T A0, 40 TOA3E T
222 AT 22147 K72
12375 594 o L Beb
1158 Yed 478 [ T et 5]
20251, B6] 23,755 402
J45551 000 ARRATN AT
SO A RE, T AT M TR
12,007 508, 24T 14,522 584,747
HOLHTS 124 |'0ETH B5T
RPN, T4 Bl VA A
L3740 111 AGT Kb
e 182 TG T
M BAN S0 1269, 880.7710
14,315,703 27 b i
JaSIR0IEIE TREIE I v aay
8 TR B B R AAFAIEATE
(L MR 1537220 168
1017277 TAVTAL

VES T T 620

432 e TS

i 214 B3R -

| B L]

26ETALS

A0 (W M)

AN ST

HM? HIIH.-I'JIJH

Aoy of Mudsrata Scheme Deponst memtional abone are inclusioe of Prolit payalle on the scheme deposits

13,370,940, 500 2, 112949 e
§3405.133 SRR

| 2,6 E BNE &1 B IhYETH B0

| 7A0ITS | TAITH

341,161 847,140

JE T ik P Fadonui

11610297 600 11 41547 Mis
165,125,281 IRES301%

4, 25000 SKT A AL RS 5
1921.257,661 1937 041 95K

§ATE.A35 514 1041 20581
21192421 13T SR

15,075,991, 908 AL.380,9L4.5075

FITHTIT LRl

T2 T30

2 RO ED R T

= £ N T paln R B

20T4M T4

196 T

1,374 202 LATE D

5799284 8779905

l,ﬂl'_ﬂuﬁ 4 5] |

11.4%2.333 1A 00

B A 202 B A% TN

T M| TA25 D)

12,457 258 1430 54

T 7RI LSRR AT

CRLENEEE] BT R iy

) 106 24 oo
- FYFTTREE IR

g e f
o
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L

*Halance af Comvertible Teia Asc neprescats the ponion of matiled halasc.

Ceanslsdaicd balance of ALWadecah Current Depest & Ohber Al

Secinl lelami Bank Limited

Lera: InferCampany badawee eliminaned
SIL Securitsgs Ll
SEHL Investmens Limited

Convalidated babinee of Curresd dopsasl and other accouinn

IR Srariod
Taka Taks

459755991, %90 43,5005 675
#FEIITI08 1 33, 251870
LG TM 1S 1,153 81 859
1l:ljju£i_1'51 |, Bl :._l-.

A%, TROL AL ADLURE U f ]

The halasces we beld with the Principal Tirasch’ of SIBL bearing current acoount o 00213 MOGSGEED and (2. | IGORTOSE erspectily. Fos

ponsolidaiion parposs the batances b been el

Rills Payable
Payeeen Ordier (PO§ 5235 500 360 LT (RN Y
Demand Dvatht {I0H (e LT Bk X
WP awailing remillasgs L1 BELEN | kLTI
B, 117507850 £,084. 260,15
Slatwrity mise classilfentien of Depemils
Payuble on demaad 27 BB, 9LE 4,00 4 T
U s | wecniihy 14 4067 190,000 LS ALY, |
M thas | mosth bat up 1o 6 months 10055 b n A 1250 |8, 55, ka3
Btowe tharn & mionihi bt g o | year W 551.ATLIRD KBNS SEs Ul
Mlore than | year bul wp b0 § yean L6, TA7021 8 H1 EURALD TH
Mo than § years bui up o 10 years 19,334, 502 434 [ e T
N0, 958314928 Sl ] i 0 D0, 1R
I — el e
Segregation of deposits & siher sicednts
i1 Client Meposin
bW adeeah Current deposit & other soeoeis 44,974 157,761 A2 250 b | B
0% Payahls 6327 30798 A 068, TR, V1
Mudarsha Savings Deporisty 40001, 293657 L% e e L
Mudarsba Shor Motice Deposits 14,014, 731.742 19584 %12 47
Wudarabad Term Deposil | SR, 168, 2RE 64 1T bl | 12870
Misdaraba Scheme DMeposite 0 5 T8 2 %6, 837 ol R TR ATE Vs
Cash Wagf Fead 415930951 K2 A0
335,795 148,618 119,848 S04 051
i) Bank Depedl
Mfudarsha Term Depos Receipt (MTDR Ui |45, RO (W) 1810 0, T
Wudaraha Short Motice Depoait (MSHED) 4000, S0 7RG LT ERR T
Al-Wadocah Currend depoast (AWTTH il HlLank
Mudaraba Savings Dol {M505 £2.751.271 AU 5L T W
15,188 | 5bh, 190 200 LIR, 10
Grand Total of depasits and otberr sceeunts J40.958.914 918 LADLG e, 15D
SIBL Medsraba Subsrdinated Baad A HIHLBH) M R T

e L = e e e 5
AL s Bhepe subondindtsd bonds namely “SIHL Mekssba Subordinsed Bond of Tk ME) crone®, SIRL Isd Medarsta Subordinaiiod Bosd oof T iy
crone sad STAL Ard Mudsribs Subordinated Bond of Taks-500.00 ceore 1o support ssd strosgibes Teerll capiisl base of ithe Bank undér Bascll0 cajiie
rrgulation ol Basgladesh Bank

SIBL Modarabas Subordinated Bond of T 300 Crare

Soclsd Islam| Bank Limited ssimed SR Mudsrbs Subordinased Boad of Tk. 3M Crone” in accordancs with: the regulatory approval from Bangladesh
Securitics and Exchange Commizwon ([RSECH aad Bangladesh Hank () vide thesr lemer sel no. ISECTITS- 1124598 & BRPD (IEFT=) b 1A
B(IY201 46037, Dated: 26 Aupeas 3004 & |6 September 2004 respecoively, The bind wan fully ssciibed by 14 nos of imasion and i sefsenn of
thie bond closed on 11002015, As o 11125021 the bend Bas been Rully redeemed.

SIEL 1md Mudaraba Subordingicd Bond of Th 400 Crore

Eorinl belami Bank Limited bidsed S 2red Mudaraba Sebordinated Bosd of Tk. 400 Crore” in agcondarce with the 1epebasony approval fom Blaagladed
Sequrilies and Exchange Commission (HEEC) and Bangladesh Mask (BA) vide tbeir lemer rel’ no. BSECCL DE-13201 428 & BEPD (BFES) 661 11
BFY2017-1252, Dated: 17 Jesusry 300 & 01 March 3007 mipectively. The bond wes fully ssbscnbed by |2 nes of inveilin aid the sutscngtn of B
‘bond closed om J0.06, 3017, The list of investor with present outstanding balance w as folloss

Inveters of SIBL Iad Mudaraba Sehordimatod Beed

Baak Asia Limioed J08 (W1 CHH) 0 T
Cenimal Deposriary Mangladesh Lad 403 IHH) CHM Y ERLE TR
Dtk Sinck Exchange Limited i (00 Ll R HH
Gaworrr: ok 1 imited 4 ) -
i 1 0 0N 1081 (MR (9

0 O (R LT

1 08 (W ATIHHI EAH]

| R (W) e CRRL TR

ATHD, T ) TR N

A
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ML Bi.12.200
Taka Juka
bafanie braosphi forward A, 1M1 ) R )
Hupali Rank Limited |, LM ) 21H1 G iR
Shahjalal lslurni Bank Limived 1A T ) M) R MR
Trunt Raak Limised 1400, (M 2H) CA MK
Utars Bank Limited 100 M0} 200,400, (MK
[ T felm i1 i

L

S1BL 3™ Mudarsba Swherdinated Bond of ThS00

Social ke Bank Limited mewed SR 3rd Mudssaba Subsedinaied Bond of T 300 Crate in soconbescs with te regulalony spproval Trem Hangladods
Securies snd  Ewcheage Commission (BSECH aad  Bangladesh Bank [(BBY wvide their Beter rel w0 BSECTIDS 1020040670 &
BRPINBFISMG | 4B PE201E-To4T, Duted: 27 Sepember 2015 & 11 October 201K respectively. The list of investor with presem omstanding halasce s
i Bl

Iwvesters of SIBL drd Modersbs Soboardingied Bond

Agrani Bank Limised | eivl o) R T IWHi Gl (W
EXB Bank [omwied LA ETELT ] LILIRS L URLL
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limied | 200004, (MK B ol (A R

S UMM, 1 A AHHI S, [HH

AIBL 4th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond of Tk.608 Crere

Socinl bslami Bank Limited issued BIEL dah Mudereéa Suboedinaied Boad of Tk, #4060 Crone in sccordance with ihe segulatory appemval froms Hangladesh
Securitics and Frchasge Comseais (BSECY and Bangladesh Bask (BB) wide their lemer rel mo BSECCPDS-E9220I1011T7 &
[FRFDBE W61 71 45 FE 20T T-B4085, Dused: 27 Decomber J037 & 31 Asgusl 2027 respectively. An afmwsinl of The 100, 00,00 (001 - bay been subscribal iih
012 3022 and the rest smout will he capitalized within ssipslaied tme as per regulasory guidcling, The hist ol invedor with prosmi outstanding kalanay i

as folloras:
Tnvestarn al SIBL £k Muodaraba Sehordinstcd Hemd

Al-Aralih bilami Bank Lisaed

SIBL Mupdaraba Perpetual Bond of ThA280 Crore

1 R M)

1 A

Social [sewi Bask Limied issued SHEL Mudsmba Perpeiual Boad of Th 500 Cowe in accewdance with By pegulaiony appeinal o Rangladish

Secerities and  Exchange Commoission (BSECH and  Hongladesh  Bank  (I6E) vide  ohsir eller ool s

BSECA I DSUT 01427 &

BREPINBFESMO1/ 1 4B P20 00-E0b6, Dated: 75 November 2000 & 22 Gewher 1000 reapectively. The boaid is fully subscnbed on 10003020 by abe

following invesion:
Iskarmi Bank Bangladesh Lomsed |, 000 (MM |, N0 O
Exim Bank Limiied | S0 E ) (R (B DI T
AIBL Employees” Provadent Fund SR (X M GEH im0
AlIBL Employees Gratuity Fund S U1 ALH1COM AN
Al-Arafah lilassa Hank Limited | [RRE DA, MR §, TH1 Ca IH_":'
A, THHI ), IH 5 THH) S, 11

Other Liabiligies
FC 1 DM} ;
Adjmeing A {Cr.) Dalance (L T (RN
(nher Payable BB &L LR INER
HEFTH Adjusishcst Accoeinl K TTE M 20, I S
Parking Acoeat LR L] 1LIRE Sl
ATM & Other Sestlemand Tor O-Canb USR] IR T
Provarios for Investments | note 141§ | B2 IR0 (ARSI RS
Provision for other Assets (nose: |4 2} LBl 12T 347 ALY 3T ART
Compensation and Rest Suspenss (note: 14.7) a1l A0 N TB2.A47T] 5T
Prosizion for Tacabon (soie: 14.4) 10,150 629 %07 F A S )
Ll Pamdd [mot: 14.5) 11154 59 11330 082
Leuse I.I.Hd-uuﬂ:rll-'ﬂ‘.‘:i—lb' SR ATE BAE LTRSS L
Mudaraha Profit Distabuetion (node; 146§ LRI TR b TR T
Prosvision for good boerowerr {nodes 14,75 IR e 1 T
Prosision for Clinssde Bisk Fund fnoie 14.8p ptl LT ILMHY R
Provivion for Stan-Lip Fund {nisie: 14,9 L e Y L A0
Prosasion for dinimination of shares & secerites 11040 104

A7.0R1 08,015 J& 239 137 .5K2

stk the Qile vl cosicace el «f 1 MR
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1a.3

14.2.1

1438

Consnligased Ouher Lisbilinkes
Social Islaml Bank Limsiied
Adidr Daber Liahilives of imbaidiaries
SIBL Sevarives Limised
Payably & SIBL-Term loan
Puyadle to regulators
Payabls 1o clicats
Profit Payable o COA 10 Client
Liskalsties: for paymmen! In the idaucs
{hhar provikioss
Lease Liabiligy
Lease Lisbiliy Current Postion
Prersision for Income Tax
SPEL Tnvextmesnr Lisired
Accrued Expesagy
Provisiom for dimurriion i valus of invesimess
Prowision for lseceme Tax

Laus: Imterl ompans Balasee elimansied
FIRE Securinkes Limdied
Parable i SIRL-Term loan

Grand tetsl

Fravision Tar Iaveviment

{a} Speecific Prevhion o laveutmsent

Provizion held g1 the beginning of the yeas

Falty provvided bveitssen wriiten off (Wang

Transfiered feom doubiful incoms sompemanon reaboeod sy
Prowision made durimg thid yéad

Provigien held a1 e ead of the svrar

ih) General Previdon on ey cvimsent
Provisios held s the beginning of the v
Fully provided lavesmmen) wrillen ol "Waiver

[ As per AP Circulas lomer Mo 346 di 10,12 26205
Special Oenedal Provision-COVID-19

i A per BRPD Circslai beier Min 52 o 19122621 0
Special Genpral Provision-COVID-19

{4 per BRPD Cirgular leter Ra 33 di 22 02,2007 )
Balance af the end of the yrar

Tatal Provision on Investmenis

{2} Generad Previaksa an OfT-Balance Sheot ilgms
Provisios held g1 the beginning of the yeas
Addition during the year

Balanee @1 the ead of 1he year

Tatal Proviilan fae levesiments & OF-Bslance Sheel oo {avhee)

Pravision far ather Asscts
Provisson held a1 the beginning of the year
Provesion writsen hack dunag the year
AdkStion during the vear
Balance af the end of 1he year
Privisbsa for presested Billa

Provision held al thy beprasang of e vear
Prorsision during the yeae

Praviilon [er vuspoma soosanl
Provizios hekd m the beginning of the year
Prosision writien, back durng the year
Addition dering fha year

Fravidées for costingeni Habiliny
Provision held at e beginning of te year
Adbiveea dun e

nadkoll Ar1xm
Taks Taks
ATHE] M A% M I BT AN
[, T48. 152,180 _LETA2E A0
T TR R TN TR
1302611 T ATEAR
£13, 080 2 N0 e E b
24 959 T
& I e W R R
RLL TR it ekl LY
C TR R
LARRES T Sl
| 3% M0 1 | 30 b.'-:_.ﬂ'-:‘_
L, 413 AL IR
LR LT e (M)
(W LE ST
3, 723441 1 441 150
39, THA48,100 A8 S10.7HD, 150
———— —
7L I ) L, L
JESE AN NT.TH L TRe NG
TE9E 470 441 TRILOHEITH
PHTT M 40T R ke R TLY]
ThTEHEET el ek e 1]
[l ) 1AL AN GET
T AN EED D 7,598 6Th &5 1
AN AN AN 4,070 2. s
{15,784, &40
iU )3, L T [ s iy
A 20N T ATLIAA
LA TRETHS Tk s 20
THAMTTY
5,100,055 384 T
H‘-,'I'IEJH LA 2,2 BN
L] TULE T FTgAsnnL
176,748,125 165, 240
BT ETY, BT A21.%15.1TT
|_|-.HI.EIQT 13504, 1 88 4n4
414027447 LB ETIT 557
- | 34 S1H1 s
113, | (M) O i
Sivh, 127807 425,827 85T
E—
115N £.570 Ll R
NIE@l4.5TR .!-I__E.l:ll-l_‘i'i'ﬂ
HHION2.REY 134512587
= (et WtE LRI
| 5 AMKLIHH)
BES 0111987 1o i | k%87
- 1 238, 1 H) e
'+‘r = 1 20, 100, o P
T il el
LT 1 hahility.
+ o =
, o
L3 i",_a-___. g

L]
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143,10

144

AL

LEE

Campensation & Reni Susponse 400
Camprasation Breeivable AT
Murabala {General)

Wl sy | Psit Rrrgucet)

Muikaraka (Preshipmeni )

Hhsi Muazzal

Haa-Muagral Trusl Receipt
Taam Wz bulls

Hai-Buazeal (ME)

Cempensation Suspense AT
Surabahs {Generad)
Murabaka (Pek Import)
[hai-Muazzal

Hai-Muareal- Houte bodd
Bsi-Muarzal Tiust Rogowpd
Musharaka {Preshipmaoned
(ibers

Rend Suspense AT

Tatal Compensutban & Rewl Suipense
Mevemeat of Campeniation and Bent Suspense A
Ihalange al the Begening af the year

Add: Amoent ransderred L suspense seoouni dunng the yeee
Lsa: Amount recovered froms suspeese acorent during the yar
Balance af thae and of ihe vaar

Frovithon for Taxaticn

Ersadsien fpr Cwrrent ius

Balance ot the begimmeng of the year

Add: Prowision made dunsg the year (Zakai Fund) (Nme:14.5)
Adeh: Frowidion made dursg the vear iKoe 14.4.1)

Adnnis Ly
Bakasce ad Wi baginhing of e viar
Faid during the vear

Balance st the end of the year

Provixien made durisg the vear

Ciperating Prafit befere provinbsa & tan

Accounting Deprecistion

Fuair value adjuament of shires & secuntses

Excess peequisiles

Add: Issdmissible expense

Less: liema in be deduricd

Dhvadend Income receipl

Capital Gain feom Shares & Secwitees

‘Wiriiten ofT Bad bevewmeni gs per BREFD Circular
Depreciation eadey did Scbedule is pod [T 1984 and amendiment
Less: Imadmisaibde expense and for separaic conslderstion
Taal Tanabile e

Tedul Tax laksilliy Tor cwrrent vear

Baness Tax @ 3750 for wear 2021 and G007 S0P B wear 2071
Diwidend Tax &) 207%

Tax on pain cm share & secunties i 0%

Prosisksa sequired

Frovishas msde

Reconcilistion of eMective tax raic of by Bank
Eatliculacs

Pt g i icaiimic Lok, dd v o fin aned kins Bodound
Income tax a8 per applicabio tas raig

Faciors alTecting (b 1y charge for currcnd vear:
Inaedmisstble

Abmissible Expenses in the current yesd (Lo wrile=nlf e
Tan savafgs rates for dhividend

s mabes for capiial gam

IN2.HTY ML
Taka Taks
P26 000 0 E (R 1Y S
4%, 145, 469 A0 T REK
6457207 10 Al AIH
LINE R ] ALY B0
2Th S AST 3T 055 50
e (R ER T
465, T4 B0 450,114 | TR
135,685 551 1,230, 260,900
ALY 46T HLOI4. ke
16,105 918 b UL
A0, 478 8D 4B | R, T
T A% THAR
LYR ) E L LR L
2.0EE T80 2 0EE TEi
211479225 174,201 0%
TN, 20D [ TN IHLTAI
1 194 44 2 180408855
B0 419 3 T61.471,587
5, THXA7] 38T AT AL ]
192 B12473 M2
LI IO2 4210 [1E627 58T
3,031 891,419 T62 AT1,367
I 76154 | 15 Bl AT B AT
TR0 OV BRIBNEN
| & 00 K1 | e L T
190, 1 51 820, I761E®4, 1%
F 3 T S0 1R, 134
PLEHAISND I_W:I..’r:ii_'nu
I 208 ETH911 1390, 364, 559
ASHT 9T L0, TN
R LR T LERG IV AN
TIRMIEAST FAEI&IN
v V73T
55 W0 (M1 10 (KK (MK
W63 [T
SSIAIT A ERSO5L ITH
4002 A0 18,2 | B E
oA DER T2 1310 02K s
20 204 183 ] 1
LA ART M1 B RAIIAET
LR 2 a4
LMESTTNND 1103677 554
(LR TP 11
ENE et f ] 1EA2] 254
1 AL K Ul TR 006071
1 41000 K 1% U0 TR 00657
4705605, Ma 452027040
| IS EINTIT LERT ANT 500
(E gt R |24 8
LA%E 170 580 IR0 A wiaj
(94 544, k00 U] A
LT 10y LAk K}




14,5

[EH

47

14.9

18

1%0s)

&
16.1

161

LA ] b JLIE. I

Taks Tala
Lakwt fund
Oigserang Balance [E A 2 ] Ts il 1
Addition (hi vear 19, 215,837 [E{RER R
Tia nasdaka fund 132,044 208 TEEMTR
Tﬁm b Ean T ARD S0 EEIH 0
Less: Paid during ke yvear -
LLess: Tnedferred s Proveswms for Taxaivon PRI 0T i, B A% 1Ty
LLess: Tramsferned i Sadaka fend { Balance of Zakai Fundk (113365037 M HOBSEH B0
Clasing Balance s ihe end of ihe year 194,115,837 1K 384,081
Mudaraba Profit Disiribution
Opening Ralaags B )
Addition the year 108 R WM T
Lizaa- Paid during the yeur .
Clasing Balance st the end af the year 1,k [HHI 24,50 401
Frovindes Tor goed borrower
(peaing halasce 111 R0 THM (ACOETT
Addinen during the year d
Faid during ¢ year
Cleaing Balance af the ond of 1he vear § 0, [ ) 110, KNS [0
Pravision far Climate Risk Fond
Dpeu:i:: balange S (M) G SO IHH] faEk
Addrion duning the year '
Paid desing the year . .
Closing Balance ai the ond of Ehe vear ALIHH Ak 1L EHH s

Provisros for Climaie Risk Fund has been malataised 10 secondssce with GHSRD circelar soc 0, daied: 098 Jaly 2013 and 5913 cvules no: 00, daied 1]
Mlay 2014

Frovislan for Stari-Up Fusd
Opening balancs Lp B[ ETIR LA A0 NS
Addition during the vear AT R L0 FFT A
Pasd durisg the year :
Chasimg Balance ut the end of ihe vear wm LFALX RN
Breveision for Stari-Up Fand has been maintaimed in acoordance with Bangladeh bank SMESPIY caroslar pa: 03, daiedt 20 Apal 1021
Delerred Tay Laabilivy{Aueei]
Balance o the beginning of the year 136,557 182 LI TR e
A Pronvisson made duning B year 14,67 950 15 S35 i
[E TN [ I.’I-i..'i.'-'f.lﬂ-!_
Meferred Tas Lisbiliny| Assetp
Fevahantion feterve Bepmassg of the year Lk H b AT 20K A0
Less: Tranaferrod 1o Retained carsssgs 3.1 26957 LR AL
R 13 I IEATEEND
e
Defereed tan detailed calvulation discloscd in ssncaare-di
Conselidated Delerred Tan Lishiling | Lese)
Secial Islami Bask Limized 4T1479,%57 SRS 429,990
SIBL Securdties Limised
[Balsnce ab the bepinsiag of the vear L Pt | b R
Add: Prisasion made dunag ihe year = LT AT
Clailag balamece al thie gai iFIH}tH IIlI'I'J-I (LAY |
Grand tetal ATLETIE 408 541,718
Caplisl
Awiharized Capital
3000 0000 enfinary sbarcs of Th. 10 pach T T T 1
— e
Ussued, Subscribed snd Faid up Capiral
Thee Paidoep Capaal of the Bank & currenily T 10,141, 542 360 divaded o | 054,154, 286 Onfiasry
Shases of Tk 10 ench B, 341,543, Risih R R 440
Break wp of paid op capital s as Fellom s
20, (0006 po. Orstinary shases of T 108 jsaged for cash 2eel] (RS (W] 1ol ARES IHHI
ATT, 122,945 an. Ovdheary shares of Th | 0gach for cash a8 ripht shaoe A T8 Tk A%l "Rpk e XL
2MLFTS 60T Aooprdinary shaies of Th 10 cach saeed as honus shares 1,340 TEE U LA, TER T
THEIS B0 mo.ordinary shares of Th 10 each tsssed a3 boaus shares THH, 90, p80 TN, 295 f il
B, 202 R50 ek coichnay shaics af TR 10 gdch disoed a6 bomus shargs BE20 550 ENE R i
AT 00T h_..;l.l agaires of Th 10 each fevsed a5 bomsis shares 440 BTEAM CT Y e TR |
46,900,421 oiirfinacy by of Th 111 cach ivsued as homus shares 165,004 210 AR T L1
-
v A A0
(LRSI ] R RE
el dadl S ety
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Spoaor and [Hrectors
Grereral Sharcholder

Clasabficstion of Sharchedders by holding

Yeur 2033
Less than %00 shares

S0 % 5,00 shares
S000 b 10,000 shares
10001 b 20,600 shares
20,000 b 50,000 shares
50,000 1o 99500 shares
Taral

Yoar 021
Sharchalding range
LLess thaa 500 shares
SO0 1o 5.00H0 shargs
5001 w0 10,000 chares
IO e 20,000 shsres
20,001 o 50,000 sbares
A0 8o 99,999 dhares
Teitul

Fariiculars of sharehalding and Percontagn Amalusis

Eacticulars of sharcholding:

Spomaons & Placemeni
Spomaors Fornign
Spomtors & Placemeni Company
Lrereral Public

[nabgwtions [Bank & Insunmsce]
lastiatics ({hbers)

KT Acxount Hielden.

L]

Ko Llai Fund

Employee

Mon-Besidenn Blangletah

Epreesinge of shyreholding Anghvsig
Sponsen & Macemast

Spensons Foreign

Spoasor & Macement Compasy
Oeneval Public

Instimnions (Bask & Insurance)
Inatitution {Others)

ICB Accomi Holders

ICH

ICH Limit Fund

Employes

Mok Residean Hangladeshi

Caplead Adequacy (Seds Bask)

Paxation of capital adequasy are pven below:-
alfiping Ceneern Capitl § Tigr -1)
Comsess Equity Ther 1 p(CET-0) Caglial

1 Paid-up Capil

i) Staiuiory Beserse (Note 17)

ii1] Ratassed Esmings {Mote: 19)

1]

¥1.13.3022 M.ILIw
Taks Taks o
LIS 99T 210 LASK AN Ta0
TS 545650 0 AT
10,341 542 860 9,84, IKK 441
M ol Shavilalds i , Fergenl of heldin
e of ahares n:::.lrm k
103IE 177521 1k 1 T
10261 U100 103
1L&1% NLATE R [ LT
wh | 01500 1k (1
418 B3 HIT R I 2%%
194 L EERRLEE A L I
1E 454 1 | 50, 184 Neak I "
v, of Sharchedidirs PR ey Percentage of hedding
alfl shares.
10568 IL.EEL 6TS |
11,547 20,940,117 1.2%%
1,625 10,506,915 RILT
T [ ENEE T [WE
a1 14008, TTE LAY
T3 Q21044 9% 1A%
IhTﬁ w | HLMHI® =
Xgap 2022
“Wumibsrr of Xhare
Bamber of Sharo
bsbdery
21 OE 445 8 a4 60 1,134 73T 520
1] 12.322,600 122,226 040 1R 27T, TN
I JNN54.22% TN S T50 EAMEENELAT
b T 192 e 1528697 740 | TS, S 42
12 A5, BT IHY 1S1A6TIAH LE0E S0k sl
422 AR R V5R 4148 2T S0 Al 10ED, |14 HMHb
23 b 08 B 100 e [
| | 5. 2ES M 133 550 A} 12000 Aaip
| 1, 1E55S TEEHIESSD FOLATE,
i LS 5 AB0ASD 0T R
7 00240 R RE 1T AT TSETI
IRAN 1034, B4, 080 T, HL 34 880 B IEE i
Perexntige Porgimisgs
0,52% [N
1. 1E% B P
22,558, 23 5i=,
[EELLH I,
14 LR
42088 Al 0.
1411%s kA=
|, 2% | . HE.
| DE*s [ i
[k 25%, | B
0T [0
1 b T

LILRE TR SR L]

9840 ires A8

A, 580 157,007 TS 2o T

I 494,111 467 1220 04 20T

e B 1 BARD, 1w, 05

it FEEIN Fal (e Rt g
oo S IES A IEASERALI1T



Inor2 A0 1w |
Taks Taka
Addatianal Teer D {AT-1) Capdtalj
ih SIBLM udaraby htl'pﬂ-lﬂ Bonids (MM (0N (MM !'-.l:lﬂl.ll‘l_.l"lrll
Avmllable Addiional Tier | Capital m.ﬂ._ﬂ_m SH\-_u!._.mm
Limia far Add#ional Tier | Caphial 4207 687 544 ARG TTIE
Tetal Eligibde Tier |C'I|Hl| T4 200 0% 060 Ilﬂ.}_ﬂlh'l.l_lﬂ
b Gong Contern Capiial (Tigr-10)
iy Cheneral Peovison [Nt 14, 1{Bec)) £ W2 T akn 3 e TR H
i) SIBLMudaraba Sabordeaicd Honds 1 (WM O TR (L IETE RN T
ii1) Others { As per RBCA Canfeling of BH) TIZ 191450
Available Tier 11 Capital T R1789] 2. T65 ATRALS
Limit Fer Tier 1 Cupical 11.434,153.45] |1, 0% 191552 4
Twtal Eligile Tier Il Caplial #4917 000 0TS ATEALY
il Tﬂﬂt‘wfl'lﬂll iE*h) 23,986, 18360 JI.H?,'F-H..I.‘EI
dj Tatad Risk Weightcd Assets b L e 370,774, LK. 100
o Minlmum Required Capital {10% of Rivk Weghied Assets) pe L LRI ITHTIALAANN
M} Mimimums Reguired Capital including conservation bufTer (12.5% of Rk wetghted ssseis) 7
. g 18.791,719.43 JSTIARLELY
g} Tatal Capital Surplus (5-5} £ 40,736,713 44T ARSI
Capital Adeguagy (Cansalsduted bavivg
Position of capilal sdequacy are given below s
gl Gioing Concern Capital [ Tice -1}
Comman Equty Tier | ({CET-8) Caplial
if Paidmp Capital Ik 520 842 Ba LR E LR E A ]
i} Semutory Resors (Mote 17) LR LR T g 07
wifh Caencral Resérie (EULE R (R EER DY
vl Hewmiped Famings [Mote: | Mab) | e ] 14T [ R L
w) Minomy Imerest in Subsidianes [ R
I 82T AN ETY IEAN1 i [
Adjusiment in CET-1 {Infangsble Asseis e Bofiunarei 2194174677 14,547 4ED
Eligible Commea Eguiry Teer 1 Capiral 2k, 1 R Y S0 EXALSL KT
Additional Tier | (AT-1) Capatal
i3 SIBLMudsrsba Perpesual Bonds 4. (i (a1 L TR
Avmilable Additional Tier 1iAT-1}) Capaal L IHHIUHER TN A S, THHI T
Lisut fost Aukilitsona] Ties | Capits] A TR 120 042 350
Twtal Eligible Tier | Capital AL, 5E 191 21,EI3. LKA
bifGians Concern Cagital (Tier-L1
1§ Generad Provision [ Note 140 (b S0 TR SO ATHELY
11} ST Meadaaba Subordinaled Hands & ) THM) EEF 7, KL (HH] (KD
i} Creleers: [ A per RBCA Guideling of ) AT 20 AL -
Mvailable Tier I Capital L L CR T 1.'-'-!-_.'-_..41R.1i_l_1
Lot Fe Elbgibbe Thee 11 Capinal 1,0, TR0, K20 D05, 179,08
Tatal Efigible Thee 11 Capital LFEL LT Re| 9,74 THKI 3
) Total cligible capital (s +&j AR AN L3 b, T
) Total Rivk Weighied Asiris 180, TFRALL B TR TR AR i
o b Misiimuim Riguired Cagatal (10% of Risk Welghied Aaagisd R AT, TR :t.ql:-,iqu,h;
1 Minimam Fequbred Capital incleding conservaiion baffer (1 12% of Hisk Y elghied Assen) A% HER A KSR 3B 1 6 86513
410,08 4501 dali S}
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Capital 1o Risk Wiighted Aswet Ratio (5alo basisp

Particwlars Mg ETNEE .
Hequisement Cagital Mainlaised Hequircms ni Capatal Maintzined
‘Oning Concem Capital: (Tier-l ) b e | LifFs O B10%
*Commyn Equily Tier | Capital: (CET-1) 4 8 TS & S0y &.01%
(CET=] Plus Cosservation Halles T T s AN L
tiome Coseern Capitsl (Tier-01) i D 116 LI LT
l'l'__.rrl._;_g!‘._“.l.ﬁ. 16 M9 11.3'P% (LT Il I'rI]:.
Slinimum CRAR Plus Conservation Balfer ] | 3505 11.KE0% I 13150% 1160%
Capital Adequacy Ratio |Cemelidated hasis)
Particulars RN EE: kb Mol i
Beguinement Caplval Msintained Hegpmiremen Capiral Maistained
iining Coneem rﬂl‘ (Tl ) ] bm ] B l!-__l.l.l'. . e
Commmson Equity Tier | Capital: (CET-1) | 4 50 | L 4.4, [
CET-1 Plus Conservation e (fer | T | Tal% 1 TAH LA
ione Concern Capital: (Tier-l) | 11004 | ¥ 1 | (LM, 140,
Mg CRAR 190 (1 11 5% LK 115
Minimum CRAR Flus Conaervation Bafier 12.80r% | 1.k 12505, 1054%
Ereakdenn of greas Rlsk-Weighted Assets [TRW A) bn the varisss cilegories of rik-weights
Sple Baidy
Wb Rk Wisghts Fer Ceedind Rink { Amsunt in Takay
Risk Welghis 3002, 1] SLidton
iBoih IS & OIF.RS) Principal amouny | R0k Weighted | e cinnt ympmnt
Anity Risk W gighived Aasits )
108 "iE'J!IT'HIﬁTi-'I- = _'|'.I"'1-Ij,||1'm
Fi  STAERNLI0N | 1 4RIE208 | 47.R06397,000 | 501170 bixp
B | ﬂﬁiﬁ.ﬁﬂ'ﬂﬂ. 414 l!l'-'I “-I-I | "‘-'?LIJHWJ 02239, N
——— — A - | 1 e
0, UI6TITHSAERT | SR RAINA44 | 107, 550.953,00 | [ 517797500
[ ] .I-l lIiJ_SE-i‘H || 4464213958 | JJ.:FH dm.{m [T TIT]
T IBATIOTAY | ) BETA e MLL621000 | 13,531 5965,780
2t ] B ?ﬁ.ﬂ!'ﬁ:"‘!' T 620843 | H 'I_'.lcl.l;llmm:l | I‘l.lul LTS
100 i3, Il.‘.qar-ﬂ_g 121052 080.085 | 9531426000 | 11,H]|,-I:|1_4m.-
1 E B
il ——— = 1
4% __-'iftﬂﬂﬂl 2204307 Tis 45,471 36l Lll.l:l 4520081, 250
| 5. 6,534, 2601 'fll- ] e DT i f, 101 1‘I1 IIIII '+"H-il 'iil.lll IHII
Taead [ iETweasness | reananaiiis | 420990751 17,089,398, 108
b Risk Weights for Operatienal Risk 1LI3R.21137E TLAELA R TR 207E 505 1, THE 501, (08
o Risk Wiighes for Marker Risk SBT.045 0k £ 6TI A5 A TE O ML W M, D
Tarsl Risk W-l.'ﬂ,ll-hl ETIT ﬂ!ﬂmlm IT'i‘.'TEI-IHIIIi-
Comolldats bayls
ﬂmwﬂhﬂl ll-l'Crrd_l! Risk dhmsiu in Taka)
Hisk Welghis BN R T ERTH
{Beih BS & D-RS Frincipsi Risk Waighsed Frinc
! —_— Asieti pala Risk W eaghied Assits
L1 1 "iE 'il'i'llli ]-I!q. . £7.41 I.hHI.l:I'.'l.l
Fa i'-'*l-&'!"'l"‘-f-_!‘.m I L -I-'!'ul_ﬁ_'_i_”l} i 47 Eua:n 'I':|‘ [l:lr T ] ;"u e 1]
] o IME?"_.@_: _AMeTEM) | 28807 m:u 11,220,700
e 1 V16, T27 RE56 547 | iE, 1\'.-1 U*I!,-'Hﬂ ] III-'.| ‘-!-1 H"-Elﬁl.l- “ay L LTS
. T | iu!:l_'l!_-ﬁ_.'-_'-::c_é- | B 144 -1&4:. "|'I-'l53 ::..‘t:'r_-lllll_ll:lr RN e
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L i | Mg B ALY h"!- -.l.'.H':I r...atm i H 1-'-‘.||'IIIII'H'|,E|".|'I- i 71 Y DR
T | |1|_'!r‘-"“f-‘i5'=' L I’J-ﬂ!.\"-l- 359 | ik, 1% 'i-l-'-tm- o, 190 485 00d
1 2 - | 5 '
135% IATELIOLIAS | 30178834463 | 43274061, cm A0, 790420250
150% El 534360612 | SR W] T i, 193, lz«llmr | o ey s A
Tolal | u_sm TERAO0 | M SOLETASHG | 41B40L0TO000 | 187,7le041 100
LAETASD 5D 30,04, TR0 g
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Suarutary Heserve
Opening balance
Add: &ddition dering the year

Ceenersl Reseme

Opening halance

Add: Addinen dusing the yem
Less: Adjustment dunsg the wear

Revalustion Hesorig sa fived anicly

Camng {Revalugd) emount of fixed asscts | Land and Heurberd |
Less: Adjustiment masde based on dilferense amount of depregsation

Hemalsing balance of revaleaiion reserve

Ny 31k
Taks Taka
7,005 364 574 RTR TR
TREEDZ91) 5T4474,150
B, 46 157,907 THIS 164974
13538, 30T [ BERTL
: Zadd Nk
13508 597 15919 507
A4T004, 150 71042053
13,764,977 14,107,920
48,289,151 £57.014. 180

Peoperry class under the hend Tand and Huilding' have been revalued in the year 2011, i scovedance with the sppiscable niles snd segulaiions as por IAS
16, Propeny, Plaat and Equipment’ ssd as per Bangladesh lank BUD ciroular lener s 12 & 1K, &ned 20 Apeil 1993 & 13 June 1993 and BRPES civuln
no: 10, dased: 3% Movember 2002 The vabaation lima have waed e Tair value model 1o revalue the class of peoperty. The valuabsn was st peyiewed athes
year 20010

T effective date of revalusiba:
The revaluatson was compheted by the valuers on 20008 390 | &nd The revaluation efect on the maets have been acoosmted foron ME0E 3001

Waluer!
Two sepaale mdependent valuer fm ‘Comvmmdity Inipectien Secvices (B Lid' and "Roval Fnipedima Isdornatimaal Ll have beem asaigned 1o
carry on the valasiion job.

Merhed weed for determinstion of fair value;
The valuer fems. bave used the markei-based ovdimes 1o appraise the olass of property Land and Bmbding” They bave used curseni maket pooes s
icheninee thal bas reemily been observed for selling the land and buildings of same class of the same bcalidy S apprasing the Gir value. Vsing 1
apprani] thiy have determtined iy ampuet of revaderlion of the asacts

qmmounes in Taka)

Besaluaties

Clhass of Cost ks Depregiption sa
Location aragern  desesciaion Smrplis gy un T p—— Deprecigtion on gasi  pdissiment for the
ALA2.2008 gar 203}
City Cenler, Head Office Buikling Rt I TP T27.021.0m I8, THOLTO T 81T | &, TR
Chandaikosa Brasch | Land | 1110633 | 10T || o -]
'\ Buikh | mongod | 10Ol 474061 | 1243 | LA
SwwrBranch :._.iﬂhlﬂlh. 4MEITH | mpesda g 1163360 ) 611129 | SHN
Panihapath Diranch | Building ||  DeAFE3d | 41073, %43 | _|_.!-_?qg_'.g-u__;_ = S0, 47h (R
Rampurs Hrasch Ruilding ' _J-l;l'.!?f.ﬂ-‘! _' | ATTIH S il THEHST ' THL IR
KhulnaBranch || Building | 14263245 || 61750 || MadEl | 200 441
Nuwabpur Road Branch | Building || 4R78173 || 2550004 | 1344323 (RIS
HHEATT, 100 A5,1501.50H 11,11 1640 10, HU1 H64
— T e
Hetalned Earnbngs
Opeaing halssce 1230 044 302 | P86 T S
Lenn: Insue of cash dnadend 5% (07 454 477 SO0 ) Y
Less: Issue of Stack dvvidemd 5% (RN AN A1) i e 2 i
Add: Traasfered fom Prodh & Loss Accous 1231092073 AR R A28
Add: Traasferred Som Revalustion Reserve fior Fined Assets 11,600 964 FEASE )

194,121,487 L3360k 102

Cantalidated retsined enrningy
Dpeaimyg Halance 1363 252 54K (RATLE T
Less: [ssue of cash dnodend Tor RIBL shaseholders 3% {402 A5 42T FELLRETH WS
Less: lssue of Ssock dividead 5% [ELRE LS 1T e 0, 2 100
Add: Tranaferred from cument your retained esmings of SI0L & & sabsidianies (e 19 1] B 203 B0 fivh 1074wk A
Add: Tranaferred Srom Revalustion Feserve Tor Fied Assess of S1HL JLE e 13481007
Less: Comemon inpoms | Dividend) For elimnnation S Secwenves Lul 70 K TS (MM

1gh, 47 1A6E 18D 54H

(SIRL 8L and "SIRL loyeid i
BL 1L respoctividly whilly the calen



Al Mo, Shares Valwe of shares Percemtage of balding of shares
=, PN I SIELSL || SIBLIL _|| SIBLSL || SIARLIL SIBLSL | SIRL 1L
I Sgscial lslami Baak
Limited 15574585 | 24907 || I 55T 409,80 244,199 2000 ki TR,
1 Alhaj Masirudde I il 10 .I i (M) 00T LRI,
1
Wr, Md. Sayeder Rahman I . 10 e {1 DEHHI T
4 Major (Reid ) Dr. Md. | P i 110 f () 1 COHHI T LN,
Reraul Hague |
5 'Alhaj Sebun Mahmeod I al fi | ) {1 CEHHIT 0 HHA,
| Kheelary it | H
& M Abdul Awal Parsary I | ([ [ | {1 COMMHI T L EANHI,
T Hamdand Laboratories. | 1 - | Tom || 1 O T
{Waglh Bangladesh, |
Represeniod By Mr, |
Anisul Hoque
% M Nagishannan ||| - oa || - 1) O T
% M, Kamaluddin Ahmed !___I | 180 | L i R,
10 Alhag Sk Mobammad | i il 106 11K {LEEHHIT 1] AR
Rabban Ak
11 e A Jubbar Wlcksh || Ll _. - “loa = T !
12 M M Kol U | N — T T T o
i3 Abr, Belal Ahmed Il 1! 1]l 100 | [T O (R0 T ITCTETY R
15,375,145 2 50H) e 1587 Sl 3 U, | L ([T
(5N | Cuwrrenl year refsingd earnings
Soclal lslamsl Bank Limdicd
Profii afier 1ax TATNTED R4S 1,659, TS, Spp
Lexs : Stnstory Resgrvg TROLED L AT X (50
Lows : Start up Fond iy
Liess : Coupon'dividend on perpetusd bond LR TR
1:231.842,073 [FLTE L
19048} Consalidated Curvent vear refained carnings
Frofil afier tax o SEEL 2400 4] 465 IRl AR
Less “Siavatory Beserve TROLEEE G110 LR Rl NEL
Less : Siar up Fead 34397 K1
L 2 Conpon'dnadend on porpeiual bond A0 5HLO11
FrofitiiLeas) sitribwiahie o Group (R8T (N RIETE]
Add: Profles) of sebldiasies
Addilt Currenrl pear peafitiTosg af wbdipris
SEDNL. Securities Lamaied NLITELE T A uR
SENL Investmesn |imired 30, TED | LFTH Ap7
AL, TON 619 BILATH R
Less Naw cumtrofitmg imlreesty of profifless) arviaable for crevear paer I B
BEBL Secunises Lemwicd M T
SHEL Investmeas Limised 3 17
1% v
Lasir Common (aceme (Mividenid) for effedinption
SUBL Securities Limaial
PrefieiLoss) atoributshle 1o parent 1.262.500,isbt 1175300, 414
') Man-sontredling intprest
SIBL Securitles Limbied
PFaid up capiaal 1517 S0 0 HEL T T
Retmined cumings T2 I02 K9 | TE Dl Aisg
et Asaets 1609 AGL 592 1085 A6, 1|
— e
SIBL. Investmant Limited
Paicdl up capiral LN TR ] DA (HHI {EAS
Retmined eaenings 19677.111 1% ian bl
Nt Astits 9577100 AT
Ot i
Non-gonirelling inbrresis
S0, Securi i L CHHH TR ol et st 5."-""’":"5-‘.‘\ 100 _1:1_;1
L h‘ﬂ-n i 510
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Contingent linhilties
Aceepisnces and Endorsements
il Rankers” liakihzies (D)

Wil Bankers® liabilies (AR FO}
Eill Bankers™ lak lenies { BRELH
Bill Bankers” Lakibtien {EFE)
il Bankers’ liabilsies Orbers

Levier of Credil

LA Mlamkers’ liabalinies {(E3P)
LAT Hanken! habalities (B0
LT Bankon' habilities (L0
LT Bamkers! limhilities {Cush)
L Baskers’ labilities {EFEY
LiC Hashers' habalitivs {Ciberd

Latiers of guaramioes
Letiers af pearmater

Bilki for callection

In=ward bells for collection
Chut=weard Bills for Codleginen

Dibaer Contlngent Liabilivles
Mbsr Cammirmosts.
Total OT-halance shiel ey

Incame Statemsent {Wate-11 1o SNole-39)

Inromi:

Ineame fam nvestmest (Note-21]

Income from Invesiment in Shares & Sevofines {Moe-15)
Coemmisson, Exchange snd Brokctage Ingoms (Moke-24)
(Hher opserating income {Mole-15)

Expensei

Profi paid on Depoecis {Sme2I)
Adminisiralive engemes

hher opording eupenses
Deprecantion om Haskisyg picis

Ingome sver expendinere

Income frem [nvesrmes

Profit on Mursbaha

Profit on Bai-Muazzal

Profi oo Blire:Purchase

Profl on Muoskarks

Frofit o Ba-Salam

Profia on Quand sgasein MTDR, Scheme and others
Profls on akasd Document Bill Paschausd

Profia en Forgips Document Bil Perchased
Profid on larah

Profia on Invesmen againse Mudsrabs Deposit with other Ranks and S0Pl
Profis ea other tmvestments (Card. Wakalat fee ¢ic |
Prufit on Medaraba

Comslidsied incamss from s coiment
Laclal laml Bask Legd,
Addy Taewme fram i ivitmen? af subsidiarie af TI8L
SIBL Secarilion Lid,

indkokd Iniiindn
Taka Taks
14,3 | 800, 4141 ERITETRI T
[ MEEE RN L] EHL R I
o, 7. T MM .30 5 R0 S
775 HHI T4 2%7 o)
114,620.85) 33540
AL AT 0% %) 21,73 097 i
350, TR M) £, 76,6 200N
i M) I, 197,417 )
2437,500, 100 3,736,419 00)
E911,260.478 R TR S,
1.T45. 474 Dy ATV IND
1,007 AH) 141,297 (m)
16 KIS 0E 0AH !r.l".-ﬂl..'l-:.'-:
RS, 001 4 U, LB SHE ws
B3R il 7.371 0l
B AR ML 559 TITIARENT
77,759, 060AS | [TETELITRLL]

21843, T30S

2R TTE. B

1,407 0 2% 007 TR 00
1A, 728 1T | Al Lk T
BAR | 1R AGD I-'-"'_'Irilul_rr_""
1,740, S6EATT 20,90, LUK 415
15848, BI0ES| [TRErS LI TR
4. ol KUEAT Rl i) e
LN A1 EAT 14 23K, T
1] 420355 {31,428 05 |
30, 51 8T 23 M i N

B TIEAT 140 IE:!_ZLL-I-ILH

X6, %00 142 I, | S %

11744871 302 L, 707 | &4 407
402, T41.927 AAMETRT b

-8 A6 2 JindHi T Pmd

T A ASh [STE I LRI

T4TETIN D T B A

JEd Sed 4 T80T mE

B2 R ek I ATE T Ik

SEI55 926 EER S AT T

ST4 N 5T §A1 ATT.A58

M A0 BT 2k TER HEI

200, TH1 55T Al A MWL AR

0,648,790, 228 L3904, 7T8, 1 90

10045790, 218 T390, TTR, | 5

(AR L] 141379 208

1T LRI IEIMEXRTETH

| 2 % | 74

. 21,70 N Ik 147 458
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Frefi paid on Deposils
Prafls paid aw depasin

Wudaraba Savings Deposits (M50
Mudaraba ihor soboe deposit (MSNDE
Mudaraba e deposit (MTIR)

Cash wagl fund depoisi

Profi paid om Scheme Deposis & others

Profli pals aw barrowings
SIBL Mwdarabe Subsrdineie Bamd
Tetal prafit paid en degashts snd barrowings

Consolidated Frofil paid sn Dopeaits
Sncial lslamid Bank Lid
Add; Facome fros Dnveshmesd of smbaddfaries of STRL
SIBL Spcunties Lul
SIHL Invesimest Lid.
Gerand tetwl of comsalbdpiod Prefin paid on Deposing

Incame fram [nvesbmend in Sheres & Securicie
Ingome from Invesiment i islamic Boad

Income Brom Invesiment o= Shares
Ingome Eom Muidsraba Subordinale Boad

Income from Mudarsba Perpeiual Hond

Ingome Eom Beximee Gooen Suksk bosd
Dvnidend Incomas

MR badd LU F{ ]
Tala Taka
W2 TELAG LML AR A
555,660,127 R0V
B2 163 [0LE78. 730 578
26, TR 15K J6 0 s
AR 9, 158 BEDEITHALS
15.0455.047.307 15,307, KT 020
IRT.IRNED LS T
408 564510 T43, 241860
[T Pi 0468571001
15648 K1B65] [N EC ] KT
71 il SA3 T1IKT IR
T1h0ba51 TR TSR]
18,720,417.41% 18,207,759,
SEEOXY BT 1d) AT ST
H533. 407 TTRITT L
150,371,830 70, T 65
N6, B G5 04 ATT 0K
W AR ARG el BAS
IR7 07,742 1ML 55575
0,407 23% 7 e LR TN

Social lslemi Bak Lid has invoassen of Th, |00 ¢roer s Bangladinh Govt lilamic vesment Bond S which 1.20%, sverage e of ingums has
been provided for fanuary-December J011. Thet naturg of the Fund i o graente profit acoonding 10 Mudariba Prsciple.

Consalidabed isgome from lmvesimend in Shares & Secuniibes

Soclal Iilamid Bank Lid.

Add: Inpamp from Ineestm s B Shaves & Secaninicn of subsidisrie of SI8L
SIBL Secwritees Lid
SIBL Invesimess Lid.

Lese: Commpn facese fav olimimarkes
S, Severiees Led

Grand retul of consalbdpied incesse Trom Day climenl s Sharcy & Secwribies

Commsdeslon, Exchange & Brokerage

Uorsauiien
Exchamge maoms

Consslidated imceme from comminsion, eachange & brokerage

Soclal Islamd Bank Lid

Add: fncowié from commivides, evohange & braderape of sebeldianles of SI8L
SIHL Secenibgs Lid
SIBL Investmest Lid

Cerand tetal of consalidated incems from commission, exchange & brokerage

Duber Dperating legeme

P& T chamge recovered

Comrier Charges Recovery & Cnher
Services & charges

SWHFTY Betwn charps recovered
ither charpes (Mot 25.1)

Consolidated oibgr operating incams
Secinl Islamé Bank Lid
Add; Orher sperading Incame of subsidfaries sf ATHL
SIHL Secaritigs Lid
RIBL Investmen 1.

Girand tatel of consalidated incams from olber opersting isceme

1 AN 21007 TR LRk
19,155,755 32,295 6
FYRTLFDT ER023 40

2/0R0 45K 11,070, a0

1.457,1 18 7603 K25 516l

TER 8234 AT
R T T, DO
TH, 179 [FTTRET LT
5Ans,TI80 79 A&, 15T
Lk, 149 905 H74, 100 54
1M, D A [T RTTE]

1909675, 163 1A35 T9SHAS

AT A5 b AT EE

WL 137,574 505, 71FT
470,136,749 VEikE S
S| 0 A3 L7530
WA HEL6IK 102 b55, 00
REE, | 18 dibi 719561091
AAR, | 1EAR 77 R T
1,185, 1h% 5 LRRS40
(REENTE] T

v ].Hl-l.bl-.l-

173 SRR ITLANY

£ 00, 17 N ITTATE
LRERT L] 2l i)
0%, 1563 KR A1, 2001 |
W02, 4 4 340 T
21 5567021 [F2ENT AR}
ALFII61E LR, TR
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Jaled $i.ad.dati

Taka Talka
Salary & Allewances
Basic Salary (el L LATLAI Kk
Allrwasses |, AL TTT I 00l 037 4ul
s 19563, 7607 445 %87 .097
I,-'Em...l.lhr-ﬂl- [ RERLTRY i (B
Rank’s Contribution 4o Frovideni fnd | 59,5494 BOT LR T v
Bank’s Coaribiion 1o Socisld Insiace fand 15586, 710 |4 0T 36T
SEHL Cireg ke Insyrance Premism L A48 6ET 15 :_'
AMTTIeSTT  JARAAReTTH
Cansalidated evpensie for Salary and Allaw ance
Soclal lshamsi Bank Lid. 4 AT TTRATT JEAN BERTTL
LT S H E:l.lrj'l.ﬂ.ﬂ..lﬂln-ﬂ Tar sulsiddiarss 44, 791610 A4, TI&ALR
SIBL Securities Lid, 26 TR RITYEd
SIBL Investment Ld | : | |
AN0E T 20T 1425, 501,500
Hent, Taves, lnderance & Elecirichy cbe.
Eeni, Eaies & Taves imode: X707 RETUN R e [N R R
Bssurance (noe: 27.2) J0nTIoN2 THOETE B
Elecericity, Lighting & Water {nole 27.5) 114 4ER TS E Y ENET]
SR, 9RENTN Fild AT A
Rent, Rates & Tawim
Remt. Baies & Taves (mode: 170000 EES MR LT TR R EES
Liess: rem enpenses under IFRS: 16 ® I A0 520 2T NN S
TROAT, 1R 193 H79,597

*Whike implementing IFRS |6 Clewses ), tbe bk revorded interesied eapesses on lexee lability and depreciation on right of use asscts (BOL insicad ol
changing rental expinnis of Taks I 490000 (oxcluding VAT) i J027 agaseis thiss mentad promeiss iBal have been Brealed as mphi of wse assets (HEH )
(bearse wasenih hmiever VAT on those rent has bevn Charged o rnoat

Coneelidwted expemes Tor resl, taves, lorance & cbeenrricin

Sacial llami Bank L2, IR OHE AT Ef AT E i
Az Rest, Taies, Mivirasse & Elctricity ¢le. of vubsidiario L] 1T
SEBL Secunities Lid (ALl TNT -
SEEL Inveitmemt Lul s
R8T, 120 08 10,247
Heni, Baies & Tanes
Ofice el [l (L1
Less: Adjaimeent dae 10 eneostion of IFRS 16 for iBe fira time :
L850 :
VAT on oifice reat - TAT bl
Taeal Rewi, Rares & Taxes i ki A7 4
Rents, Bates, Taves. lnvorance & Lighting sic.
Rients
R il Lk SR 117 4T
R {(Rarage) A4 45D Tl
Rera i Grodiown & others) 13403, T ] 1
RS, Te A10LAEY 254
Rates anad Tawes 077408 LA Y[
Tonsl Remis, Bates & Taves b A1 5,158 AT S
lesurances
Ievverane Premium in Counter (L Bt [ IR ET A |
Imvernce Premium in Transit S5 4TS | L
Imierince Premium SafVaull BAI1 500 TR T
lesrance Premium on deposii 192 M0 | 1F N3 T
Irgrance Premium on Vehicle LER R [T
(hher Insuracs U el 303 [ Il T AT
TET I I1eATH 129
Lightiag & Edecarbriry
Liphting & Elecencity [l (O¥ice) s, 510479 ) A% 4"
Liphting & Electricity Charges (Crlice) 521127 L
Sab Total iS85m0 ¥1.757.582
Waier & Sewerage 77 AN 3564483 H87 885
114 KK, ThS LR R
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M.k el SLazon
Taks Taka
Legal Expeniss
Legal Feed & Charpe 4512 591 R IR
S imengy Dhumses (ERRE 41 Ak
Diher Legal Expenses 4,632,615 B27,
%103 141 TARN SEe
Festage, Stamps, Telecommenication oo,
Cable Metwerk reat 320127 112 i
Telephoms charpas | ART EE bl k1LY
Mol phone changes -Iﬁ_:lu_-ll-l ) 5L
& i, KK 765,111
Cansnlidesed expenses for Poviage. Stamps. Teleoammuniestion oe.
Sochal lakamsl Bank Limdicd & i ARE noTeE 111
Aild: Povtage. Stempy. Teleoommunbeatbom eie. enpenac Tor subabdinrics 1LER)ETE (s K1
SIB, Secerites Luk 1 EEDLATS | Bt in] '-5
SIHL Invesimes Lid ¥ ]
T RTEAY R S
Simtbamery, Frinting, Adverficemenin gic,
Tahle Sasnonery LML CREERTALY
Printing & Stalsonory EER RN T, a0 HE |
Mews Paper & Magaiine B0 BE2EY .Y
Televiason & Radic 1A, G TS0 Vi 441 HHI
Heon Sipa. Dareer o3 Bhd 542 T Tl
Diher Pobdigity 11, ki 425 N S
IIIE'I],IH 18,7 %0
Consolidated expen ol Maliesers, Pristisg. Adverticessent ehe.
Social Islami Bank Lid. 1 D009, 105 0T 0
Seationery, Printieg, Advertisemesd oupenee of Subvidiaries of STHL 204 585 TN &LH
EIBL Zecunibies Limibed. k4,585 IWER A
SIBL Investmenl Lafmned 5
Im.lﬂﬂ [UF.”!J.'«!_
Managing Dereglor's dalary and allos ances
Basixc Salary T R (WK B Lsih s
Allsaanied 7040 6T RAM1ETT
Femival & oter Bons 2 10 (HHI 2 TN
17,1 &i?{l 14,284,517
Directars” Fees & Mesting Expenses
Dhireston Fes 1,999, 134% B f R kT
Mesling Expense 1, TRiLA0 3 Ex0
A TR0, D6 TA4T IR
Conselidsied Directors” fees & Mesiing Expansm:
Sorinl Flami Bawk Limiced 3,780,142 1447 EER
Mirecrers’ Fees & Meeting Expesces of Sabsidianies of 81EL RV A5
SIRL Secutics Limilcd VAR oy EERECEE
SIBL Iwvestmeni Limined & L
=Iﬂlli1 I AHLKIE
Shariak Sppervivery Commeilies’s Fees & Expemeas
Shariah Cossscil Mecting Expenscs e, e B, 26
44 il 144,284
Deprociatios and Repair of Bank's Asacts
af Mepreciation of Bank's Assets (Anncuure &)
Land - .
Huilding 45,555 004 26,067,145
Furmitese & Fizlungs IS D R
Oifice Apphiamce & Eguipment i, 540 % (EE KON
Compmber Softuune 10, 5150449 (T ALT I
Wehiches R I ([T LE ]
Right of use Asuets (Roll) 174 %04 634 o Rk A
Hesiris BE 1) '.'1|I-J::|
A0 R 500 bl bk N C
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Taka Taka
bl Hepair sa Bank's Assris
Buikding JdR.5i9 A4 S
Mowsr Can' Vehicls IT 2G4 | 7 20k il
Femilure Fixilurg 4 T NS L ANT
Mechanical Applissces 1E. TT0. R 3N el
Sofiware WMainiensace fiee 4.2 s
Hirduase Masstenanee o 3.0 n
IT Enable Service Charpes TTATEDR [T TR
 VIREML0Y  BISTI6SHT
Tetal of Depreciation and repair of Bank's Aven 631 430,506 P AT EAR o]
Consolldared balasce of Demreciation
Soclal Dsbamd Bank Lid BN AT0,506 (SRR ANT]
Addy Deprechanies en aviem of tekiidianies b, T B 1 553,170
S1AL Securitics Ly B, T4, 614 3561770
LIBL Irvesiment Led
Addr Bepairy & Alslnrainawor on assefs of subsidiaries BT 254 L2347 1%
SIBL Secuniies Lid. ET8 354 1M "|-i
SIBL Mvestmenl Lad - S |
889014 460 el LA
Oiber Expenirs
Lecal comaeyance 1B, XKL D58 2 s
Petnleum, a1l & lebricanis 23, 743260 L 1 et
Falsiuinmenl enpoiaics S g A2 88k k|2
Trveling allowances 211 5 BOSEE mA
Tranvelling Foreign |, T4E R4 -
Hask chatges 01601044 4,304 822
Ulgafom chidped LA TS| LT
Exbscriptions o Inslingions & Oebers I1531554] LT
Bashs' clearing Bouse charges VWS Rin 13,7 1in
CIB Changes [ RS [T
Tramportation chatpe 5 TR [ L
Mewa paper, Joumal & periodicals 2000k (RIS
Washing charges 1208, 75 TR
Training expenses Acadesny bnternal 5N L]
Training sapenses a1 cutasds Ranks TEh 00 T2, K1
Commissicn Pasd s Ager Banking BES] Bk 5R135.72%
DHrect expefiies (R EBARmanlL [T M.l
Up keep. ol branches office presmses TAGNNK h. el M7l
Excene duiy RN | #A WE
emmpules chatgei 15,730,088 4017088
Severity Services 175236001 AL ERTNET
Cledsed hetvices BT, 409 H, 24 0
Oty wages 268 0, T T 44015 0N
Phasooopy expenses el 20T L2 |
Phoegraphy caperiss 168,473 ]|
Canh & Bank rermllancs chago B2 A0 [ A LR
Honorasium [T | 955 tHH)
Oa-line Enpensei LT b I7 AT SBN
ATM Renl Hardware i, THE 140 B ATIA2E
Professional & Rating Foes 11 ih S 204 14 041 5400
I:ﬂ.ﬂ'l.ﬁ.llil‘.:- 45 Shi_Isa IS IREZIY
Hond maee relaled Expense DIk R 250 6T )
Dicnatem wo Orvermmeni 0k, 535 000 AN E
Dionainon o Oelers 53,097 | il R0
C5R Ralaied Expendilure FhAR S 11440 214
Husineis Dyvelopment Exp 1RE T2 T3 M0, T
Fiees Foam 8 Renewil [ 24 AT
Meriwork shaning fees {Visal 11OTEETH i TR L
El'nlk'lﬂﬁ.l'ﬂl N0 749, TR o7
Fair value adjusiment Bt sbures and sevesitses « 17, i
Giratuly njsinie 1E0S1R T (R TR
Fomamece coat on lease Liebalitics as pgi NI ST TR
l"l'._'lﬁ].l':ll.'l 1 "_"I.IIM-'
140,574,386 [REEET
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Consolidaced Orher Expensea

Social lslamsi Bank Limitcd

Add:her Expeases for SIFL Securivtes Lieired
Licenss, Rdi, ienswals and incorporaisin onpamacy
Lnieriadremszri
(hhers
Chther Expenses for STRL Ieventment Limited

Bank changs and Excos duty
Cithers

Oaher Provlalen

Provisioa for other assets (note: [4.2.7)

Provision for others (note: 14.2.1)

Mudaraha Prafic Disirbetion (note: 1460

Provigion for Start-Lip Fund (nivie<i 4,93

Provisios for diminution an value of dhares g socutites (ge 14, 10y

Conselidated wiber presisbm
Secial Islami Bank Lid.
Adid: Provision for subsidiariey
SIPL Seewvivies Lrd,
Prowision for genenl nene
Prostiinn Tof g rmaea of manha loan
Proarision liw capiial reserve
Proscigion for dimsmiueon in value of sl eelmen]

SIEL Investment Lid, {Frovision G diminuiien in vales of myesimant|

Proviabea agalaat Dnvestment, OF-Balance Shoet fems & (Biber

Prosision on classiSed invesimaat

Prosision o unclaselled invesiment

Sipecaal General Pronisson-COVID-19 [Ad por BEFD Cogelar letier Mo 56 de 101220200
{As per BRPD Circular leteer Mo 32 di. M2 2021

A et BRIPD Cirgular bitger Ma 52 1 22022007

Preseizion om OIF:Halance Sheet iiems

(eher provisions {nole: 3§

Candalldsted Pravislon agsinat Investmest, OF-Balanie Shiel iems & Others
Sockal Indami Bank Lrd.
Add: Prawisdon fav aedaidvarie

BIBL Secwrities Lid

SIHL. Tnvestment Lid,

Pravislon lar Income Taw
Cunrent yoar provision {Bote: 16,15
Defered Tan expense income) { Moz: 3825

Conwdiduicd Provises for lacome Tax
Secial lulami Bank Limieed

SIBL Securitiey Limieed

VEAT PRV R
Defereed Tax expense income |

SIBL Investmost Limsited

Cusrest Vear Tan Pravision

MR a2 LT B R
Taka Taks
1A T S ] TES1H BT
17,204,347 b
14,784 434 2T kY
L IFMLES | (WK P |
1. 370,ET1 1221, 50%
7, L0 6l | k&
07 530 ST K8
- | RS
| A5 047,243 I Lol
1.5, 04M) {xn
1 250, | DM 0N
160 (M {0
= ([N LIS
11450 505
IFM'“.H_F 10,807 15
1 5% il S0 16,557,154
- b R
LRELE IR L] TLIH. 08
TEAT D05 B Saah ik
LA0N4T :
56451430 AL, 25K 441
1,158,042 -
21 %] HAT W RS ATH
Gl S 515 LT AN
LU 020, b suap LR IR
A, T4 1,040 97 AT 44
445 TEE % TEH Db 2 |14
12602
el e el S K% 2
5909 50% i ST I
EILAERARY 1481 Bl ads
RMLASH, KD 165 B2 055
BT 42 R RN 15 441
SHASIATD AN ThE 347
1,188,941
REE, JH1, 945 1,708, 130007
| LM KV [ e NN e
14,670,980 A 554,510
| AT46H] RIF I 218885 1K1
1 ATEAR] H1% (AR TrLME kY
H.._I;_!.Hl LTRICE T
20,155 407 AEEISETD
- I"'|I'|.||_|‘1I
170, bod IFTTE L
| AR5, 107 4 16 1250209 56l

Provision on tax has beem caboulated Baed on Income Tas Ondmance. | 984 i amscedod upto 2022 by the Finanee Act, comadenag the allowances aml
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Earsing Per Share (EP5)

SEIEL has breend 020 right share v an smouni of Taka- Z97.E1 5. 750 as sppreved b sds 24Ted Boasd Meeting Beld on 00 Masgh 2011 By the Dirggiiirs o4
the Boanl, Before right issuc 1AL kad 2 woial cagetal of Taka- LMR7.EES. 350 a6 on 101 2. 000, The pasd up capital was fursber enbaned by an amosas of
Taks- 408, 2% 300, Taks-&17 Q60 900k, Taka-250 5 T80 Takd-TH8, 29E. 640, Ki2 126 5000 and Tala-420 6THATD idsucd as honius shaig vt By vears
caded 1] Desgembser TR0 2002, DS, 00T, JO0E, 2009, 200 gmaf ZOT1, My The belsd pand wp capital afisr noht sves and tssus oF bosus shamgs gnuoms

1y Takae [0, 340 542 660 with & total o of | 004,158, 788 shases having [moe value i Toka= §Gbare

et Profil afler Tax
Less: Coupon'dividend on perpetnsl hoad
Attribwiahle profil for the vear

Sumbsr ol ardinary shares sutvianding
Earning Per Shure (EPS) (Prior year Restsied)

Ceonsslidated Earnkag Per Shane (CEFS)

et Profit sfter Tax

Less: Coupon/davidend

Anritutable prafit for the year

Sumdbser aof srdinary shares outsianding

Consolidated Exrning Per Share ICEPS) iPrior vear Kestwied)

Esnings per share has been calculated in acoordance with [AS-33:" Esrmings Par Share {EF31°
Esmings per share (EPS) increased compaee o the kst year mainly due o inceease of net prodil afler fao

Mt Adawt Valoe (NAY) Per Share!

Met Agiet Walug (Cossluliaied)

Mt Asset Walue (Solop

Mumber of ordinery shares sutstasding

Net Aaget Valoe (NAN) Per Share (Comelidated) {Frior soar Bestated)
el At Viloe (NAY) Per Share (Sebs) (Prise vear Beviated)

Mt Opernting Cash Flows per share (NOCFFAK

Mgt Caah B fromi operaling sctivitics (D ofmcdalingl )

Mgl Cash Bow from operating activities (Solok

et Aswet Valoe (NAY) Per Share (0 ansolidaded) | Prior s car Restaiod)

Mgt Operating Cash Flow Por Share (OO FFSHConsplidated) {prise vear restatpd)
Met ODperating Cash Flow Per Share (SOCFPRSele) iprior year restated)

2410, TRLE4S [ S5, Kot
e LT
L0ls 2R AM |5, M AR
LM, | 54, 186 LA 54,

L¥ (K7

1 AB) A Ak TS0 KL AR
EDRE T TITH]

30T R ALK |, R gan

1B3LI 186 [EOTRETR

2.0 1.4

J0ART, 200 ART 19307 M T

20765 ] 400 19,307 21, M08

1,034,154, 286 1,834, 154,285

ik 20 IR

@ 15601

{1068 L4 50 by {1 S 5T 334,

N TR e B LT i, T2 ST

1804164, 280 LAV | S0, 280

(.05) il

r!'_;r'_!i T

Bel Operating Cash Flow per sbiane Bas sliphtly improvnd massdy due 10 Bagher caih ounfiow in respect of deposdt & Investment compang % peey ine yoal

Spdes for Cask Flow Siatement {Nakg—4 fo Sole-25)
Income fram lwesiment

Investment profit recespt
Add: Opening profil peceivably
Lesa Closing profin receivaile

Consslidated imeoime from yvesbment

Intame Tream investmesd of SIRL

Incamg frem investmenl of Subdidisrics of SIHL
BIAL Secarities Lud.
SIBL Invesiment Lid.

Grand toial

Heeeipis from Ooher Chperating Actnities (Diber than prafic om sale of fved s
Exchange mcome

Reni recenpss

P& T chafge Recaversd

Cogrier Charges Recoviry & Ok
Motice pay sarnings
Belzocellarsvni sl e
Servited & chargen

SWIFT' Betorn charge recovered
Service charge on SEEL Cards
Income from zale of formis

Convelidated receigds from Other Ohperating Aotinisles (O0Ber than profi on sale of Nyed asaeis)
Revelps fosm Dber Operating Acotivitbes of RTRL

= =
# Accountany; o=
i~ s
Yy

5608, 743,234 T8 b, TR
T50 R, 0K SR 106
(R THE 11 T e,
.09, 1 & 2418 00,1147
30399, 008 01 8 R L T B
LT, 1AL III_!'.I&_"':L-._E
TR FIRL

a Vs 1T
21516207 628 TAATREIN 1)
1543 317 1§ Thu ey
ERCILRE ] 1LITTAT
472300 B W7 AN

10,1 37574 IR T

LT TRRE T 5,280,711
104507002 I TIH1T A
439,126,740 WHOLKSR, 351
54 469,000 AT A
163, 1% 20 R0 120 0]
[0, 165 A1 s

N TIBASE ETT L_lim?,'il.{.
AT %k 27T I AUT 448 118
1,055,163 & 370,54
1,084 161 Lo KT

= IR, eishe

3,731,800, 749 |,4nu1-1___j_"-'-
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Faymsent io adhiers

Rant (0lice)

Hent [Garsge)

Rent (Cioderwn)

Rates and Taues

Insurance Premium for cash i counles
Insuranse Premim for cash ia lranal
Insurance Premium for cash in sale vl
Insurance Premium on deposc
Iasurance Premium for wwhicle

(hber Insurance

Lighting and Electricay Ball (Cifliee)
Laghting and Electricsty Charges (0HTice b
Waner and Sewerage

Legal Expenscs

Dereciors Fees and Macting Expenses
Sharigh Supervisory Fees & Expenses
Audit Fors

Bepanrs and Mainterance

Faksl eapeascs

Crikaer Expeerises {nale: 15)

Comalbduied paymend (o ot
Sacial lvlami Bank Limited
Paymiral 1o stbhers- Subaidiaries
SERL Sewunties Lemmlad
SIBL Investment Limited

41 Hegoncillistion of Mot Prefid altgr Tasation & Chperating Profi before changes in operating ssacts & Rshilitics

Caaks Maws from speraring activitie
Met Profit aller Tavstson
{Eacrease )V D rease Profin Heceivable
{bncrease VDecrease Profii Payable on Depoat
Effects ool exchisge rite changes on cask & cash equivalenin
Profn Receivable from B Bank, N8 and B0 Gt
Prowision fof Tax
Presision for Invesiment, Comingent Liability & Cihers
[repreciation & Amonieation of Fived Asseis
Income tax paid
Operating Profit belore chamges in operstisg assets & labalies

A3s) Consalidated Cash fMows fram sperrating sclivilivs

P Pradil afier Tawation

[Incresss p Decrease Peolit Beconable

[Incressse VDecrease Profit Pavable on Drgosit

EMeers of enchanpe rale chanpes of cish & cind pqervalents

Proflt Recervable feom B Band. MEFT sd BD Gov
Provesion for Tan

Provision for Invesiment, Contingeat Liskibiy & Cnhers
Deprecistion & Amortization of Fised Assis

Income tax paid

Chperating Frefit before changes in sperating sets £ lshilisles

Cush Incremse’ Decromse in (ibsr Avuris

Suock of siationery, slamps sad printing mererisls osc (valeed ai cosi)
Adfeance rem

Seeiinly Dl

Branch Adpismmssts (SIBG) {Sose 9.0)

Syspense Accounis (Mote: 325

Dvibser Prepanmimin

Shase Trading AN Reéveivable from SIL Secumies L
MWTH

301212 LE R |
Taka Taks
AL S | s, Tir
Naa 0 L TR
10,492 153 R R
BT 4SS 224w
(R ERETME 1.0 b e
6035 474 B, 12, T
B4 5 TATH.XT
(AR [ ] 10k a3 Fnd
s B 1, 095,110
1A 515 | 552
105 MRATS U AT A
12020 4100
b Ead LAST 33K
4200, 143 T AR Sk
1T 162 2447 K1
444 s 144,764
S BRI
| 1B 0, VI, TR SR
196 205,814 [TERECERITLS
1,441,774 iy .l .‘!-.H?l!r.l!h §
FELTRITALT 1980, 485, 31
1SS NN, 054 [T TR T
DB, AR 2RI
FEASRGLESD U B SR
550 |h1.|:~~_|
I'..J-TI.‘!III.T!E Lol naTa
SAT RIS L R T T
(3L B8 20 TT AR (Rke
L1922 570,051 I IS A2E 43
[ BOE A7) R [ rel |18 LR
" JRT 0N kv
| AT 5N KW [P=IEW L EE 1
LECUERT B A% 862 0ss
11325, 0Kk L] A
I 50418 310 (0920 IR
4 BET A N1 dASE R SiE
RETHR I 0T, A vl
{284 52100 TLAIE
102 576, 151 s AN
{200 I T A 457, Tl By
1 §07. 233 83y
1A 107 425 1250, 19 ek
L LR LRl L 1L TAE 1 20 0H
RICEE LT X5 20Ty
(1038 2400740 (LIS T
4,770, 1 56D L1121
T ERCE Rl k)
1473 (R, Te KA
1AL, 150 1AW s
B, TR M) A BRLANOT 40
415 Lan a1 s BT R
9 341 Ed el dilm
IR T7E T 4 2 TN
15 2OEAT0. 910 10,9005 21 S
i | ekl 25 1,747 RO
LR LER (TR
afed 32501 4.5T0 125014575
M =/ Bsaivese 18,257 400,55
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Eeoeivalle rom (M-shory Rasking Linie

Drvederd Recenvwble Accoum

Frofit Beecivabls from Mudamba Subordinaied Hosd
evestmen in subasdary: SIBL Sscunties Limited
Eaweitmen] in subiskary: SIRL boestment [ematal
Profit Recervable for SME Stmmbous fund

FProfit Roconable Tes Mudiraba Perpeiual Fond
Profit Reconabl e Becimen Onive Sakuk
Drihers ( Mote: 955

iTeremos between (1032, 2020}
MAdvance Income Tax

gt change in Drber Assets

Camdalilated cavh inerease decreaic in oihsr asscrs

Sacial lilami Bank Lissiied
Cash Incrense’ Deveese im Qi Aaein of swdoddiaries

[nBerence betwoen (203 J021)

Adhvesce Income Tao
Cunalidated net change in Diber Averts

Cuih Inerease’ Decrease bn Diber Liabilivkes
FC Charge

Adstag 4T (Cr.) Balanse

Cieher Pavahle

Compeniation sid Kenl Segetee (melc: 1451
HEFTH Adjustment Accouni

Parking Acooeal

Lz linhilities a por IFRS-16 ®

ATH & Dher Senlemean Tor Q-Cmk

Cash Increase! (Decrease) i Oeher Lishilities
DhilTeremce bebwees (D023 & 2020)

Al Trasader w0 Provision for lnvessmeni from Write- olf (o Yr, 10220

Add: Fakal evprese tramlored o Sadaks Fead
Less: Zalai disiribused daring the year

Liesia: Mularsby Prodi disirbetion maaslemad dursg the year

Less: Wrttem off Wakver of invesimend dering the ygar

Consellduied cusb s rese decrease im ather lishiliies

Caih Incresse’ Decrease in otheer habilives of Social Islemi Dask Limned
Cark fecrpaae Dronganr im Ciber Lintitiicd of sutmidiaric

Difference beiween (2002, HI10)

Other changes i other lisbabition of Social ilami Flask |issted
Nt champe in Dther Liakilities-Social Iikami Bank Limiicd

Caah and Cavh Equinalent
Caah in Hand

Halance with Bangladesh Bask & Soasl Bank Limiicd (s sgeat of Banglsdesh Bank)
Balance wilh Other Baaks & Finaacial Essfitulions-in Hanglided
Balance with Osher Basks & Finassial lasitubions-owiside Dangladiceh

Coralidaied Cash and Cavh Equinalnt
Saciad lilami Bank Limined

Cavdy amd Cash Egwivalear af subsidiarien

dbilaace broughr forwand

JaLma: IR
Taks Taka
b LA AT 16, EET R KEA
Lo ) 2408 41 604, ie
TEEA28 609 g REA T
EREL TR 43 5 4177
|, ST a0 (e [P DT
9 109 400 240 01 4wk
A1 25 IRELETTE
LI | Q47T Ve
16K A9 L EGe, B
| M7 002 ek i ha
AN ARLEIR AN 1 004, Tk
| ———— ———
{021,311 K18} (2. L8207, [
L HHLA TSN (R R
(B620. 790,806 {248,108 10 4|
e RULETLRTR 19 0644, Tl i
REL R N gk A
I".'JU-I.TEH'I In.ﬂu,'!-u_i}:t_
(9. TI2ATLA4%) (2 ITE 0% 400
1325, 240,074 LAT0,138,377
: T LREE])
I ok
(LI RE Y ENTERY
(TR EALTNET)
1,90 AT 1, M2AT] ST
TR b (R TR
53,045 1,132 %01
AE0ATH ELE o] 5538060
{16,910 P AT
4.418,175.5110 AANLEIR 06T
i1, TeN 254G AR T
16 Te8, 55400 S SRR
o, T AT TAITA MK
196 P15 63T IETR TN
[T R L B ARE UG
24, S [ RO
1 0ERAT R
[E72,790.31 5 [T
4415275510 AN LT
4RE TNT 425 I, 1 0 5
[LINTES TN ks,
LT e TALIZE NI

SR1A73 TEE) {1242 CH.0KE)
1,251 49,2 T4 (AW TR
:if.g ._35: T

ARNS SR EAE TS S
13 08, TEI 02 SOTE T R
10049, 045,41 2 I3, 75 147
I AMLERT AL B [y A

s 1 AN 43,71% 1l.IDI'_
X9 AND. K] GRA 41,715 21020
594714 14156348
151,762 LT

IJ-I-.'HI

2RE M

SRR 43Tl S



Sumbsr af Employees
The number of employers enpaped for the whoke vear o pan thereal mbn reeetved o kotal resanenation of Tk, 16000 pa or gbove were 801%

Audit Comenitter
The Board of Dhnectors in sis VEh meeting {Emerpency b held om ML 200 T recomsanuied the Boarnd Audit Cismmines comprasisg with e nlbrwing

i, Mo, l - |L Starus with the Bank ok s
Cummaiee
1 | Professor A § M Shafiul sles Bhuivan PhDD Fndepenadenit Darechor Chainman
¥ | M. Md. Kamal [ELTTY Dhargg i Mlemiber
1 'I.'.H-. Md .Ilh.up:r Hivtxain | Tt Blemiber

The Awl Cotremetices of the Boand was duly constibsted by ihe Board of Dhaeciors of the Bark and reconstiiuied in the 40 2th Soard of Derecies Meaing
Bl om 20,00, 2008 s gompliance with the Rangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securmhics Exchasge Comemession Guidelmes. The Audit ©ommatice aasisis
ths Board in Bslfilling its cvernight nesponaiiniitios where socountability slands o fimancial reportiog process. Istemal Comrol Syaem. Inemal and
Exiomal audil process, masapeman! of the naks of e Dank. The Commitice review, moniior gnd gisess the acbivities & perfomance of the Blaak and
itabdiah the policies aad proedunns which comply with the evating L & ropulations

Mectings of the Audit Comaminee:

The Boaed Audil Comemes bad 135 pos. (One bundried fifty fve) Mieensgs in the previoss yearn sinde incepaion i the year 2007, o of which (W
Meetings wore comducied in the Year 1002 and the stiendance ol the members was as fillow s

o | — el | |
| |ii"m"-'nmr.-'l..l W Shafiul Alam [heayam FhoD [ ERON.2N0E bor 1] e & i
2 ||Hr- H-d..;.ﬂ'l Liddin T0.03 2018 s 1] daie | b i
i |![Ir H-dhhn,p:hu: .H wAHE ;Ilhr i S i i
Disclosare by Awdit Commiitec:

The Commitice reviewed the Qumarierly Fmancial Satemenis as well as the yeardy Mmancial smtermsents for the year 1022 of the flank amd
subsequently pocomenendod to he Board for conssderalion amd apprenal

The Commatioe alio revicasd the inlegrily of the financial siaiemests of the Bank io ensary dhat ihese reilec o irue snd Fsir view of the Bank's
siatemens of afTairs.

The Committer while reviewing the financial simements envored tha proper discloosne requaned under Inlemational Acomunieg Standands .
adopied (n Bangladesh have been made and abio gomplied with the Companies Act and vanous other rules and regulations applicable e
Thusiness.

The Commilter discusscd with the sialutory awdilors abot th nature sod scope of audi os well &s had post-audi descassions 1 address ancas
of comcem.

The Committes discusced amd resiewed compliasce posstion of wpection report on varius Brasches. Divisaon as well as Core Risk
Management” conducied by Bangladesh Bank based om W0 Jese 2021 amed the "Management Laller om Nnancial satsmenis” For g yoar endiad
31 December 20217 of SIHL submmiisad by the exsernal auditors for omaard ssbmission w the Boanl il ssseded,

The Commigiee also reviewod the financial stalomesds imocstments of e subsadiarics. STEBL Securises Limsited and SIBL Inveseman Linsiled
and S1BL Foundation Hopatal,

Pursuam 1o Candition Mo, S.006040a0 of the Corporme Govemasgg Gandelings iommed by BSEC, the Commings neviewed the Imemal Comral
Sysiem and Financiad Siatemenis. The Commiitee observed that there was no conflict ol anlenest of maleral defect m the inbermal contnd sy~tem
of the Bank.

The Commites: rrviewsl the Integrated  Admual Health Bepont of SERL For the year-302 1 amd reeommsindad o e Board for considgration mil
approval

The Cammines apgroved the risk buasd vearly wedil plis snd gave direction to the inkemal sudisors where appeopaiare for carrying oul in degl
audi io ensure ihai the company or is nssels are nol exposed (o ondoe reke

The Committes nevirwed the Inmemal Audin Repsrts and suggestad appeopriate acioes where seedid. The Intemal Awliors agre sdvisal 1
earmvosst wedit of all the branches, ogh-banehes, npent hanking outlet 2o oiher subssdiaries of the Hank a2 per ik hased yearly asbil plan

The Commities reviswed H&ACD Manual for e vear 3022 and sugpesied appropriate aclicss where meeded, The Inemal Asfilors s
advised 1o cary ot the instruction of the HO&CTR Mansaal

The Cosnmines recagnized the obsenvalioas of the Intemal Audsl Dovisdn eepasding inlemal coperal, aciviies sed ssppestiis mads 1o
improve operational systemn snd peocodurcs and thesr mmplementation

The Commities reviewed ihe compiamce pesiion, policies, regalatons and applicable biw m peneral.
The Commatiee chserved that daCrmgement associated with the Banking business wis sdegqustely comtrolled.
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Related Farty Disclearo

Name of ihe Firms | Beseis Oeganleations whers the Directors of the Social lami Baak Lismited have gol inlesest ason 3 Brecember 2002
Mame of Firma' Busioees Ovganidations W eere (85 Directors of

SIBL hasve goi bnierod

NIL

Wiew Chairman
Repeeseataiive of Unitex Sieel Mills Limined)

Mamaging -I.'ﬂmhr

Unitex. Spaning Limiged

Linites Compeossie bills Levmicd
Uniies LF Gas Limied

Linites Petrodewsy Limilnd
Linitex Cemeni Limssed

Litites Sagcd 4k L rivmied
I"uEm-'ln'-'rin Limied

[hreiser
Representative of Lion Secenitss and |nvestmera Limited)

d I:rll:L Kamal Uddin

3 (i Seyedwr Rahmsn  hairmas
Whoe Chairman Hans Real Estane Ld
Repreicatalive of Prasad Meradiag Reworts Limited) M“u-.-ﬁh-:‘l Mreciar
M=
Eanbimm= 1 lmiead
Ml Asia Fashuony [issied
Mamaging Dircelor

Chittlagong Duilders & Machinery Lid
Marchani Seceniees Limised

Rifang Maching House Lomicd
Mlercham Auio Lisseed
CBAL Higsang Larmaind
South Gireen Lomiied
Dirceres
ASM Chioucal Indusines i
Central Hoespial (P Lid
Sifang Securitics Limiled
lurdeo Internalional School
Universal Bizaled Services & Hesearch Luk
Advisor
Migrcantidiy [nsurares Company hid,
Miercannde [sfamd Life Insurance Lid.
| Preprictor
CHAT Paris Flouse
CEA L ocodiim

i

1t

[Eepresstitativg o Leader Busingss Emérprisg Limitsd)

|CBabrman
Jaba and Brothers CRF (P ) ik
Jeseo Mangladesh Led

Al B

Managing MNrecior
Tesgo Capnial Masagemen) Lad
[Erevior
L= Trads Inlesnatssnad 11
Nishat Traders Lud
B | %ir. Al Hasan Md Mahmud Ribas Chairman
Miregtor MiS. Mahmod Riboa
i Represenilative of Dhnamsss Vestur Limited)
9 | NI, Jebamneis ALk il
Pirgetor
rlwl'ﬂ.‘ of Ulastes Crmgn Limitedp
In rMalimudul Alam PFrojiFstiar
Drector S Moshedul Alam
Eepresentaiive of Global Teading Cotporstion Limited)
11 [ Prafessar 4 1 M Shafiel Alam Bhukas Ml
Independent Direcior
13 | Prafeasor b aar Hakiman il
Independe Fen
- 1
# | Q" |2
o\ .
£ 5, BA
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Sipnificard contracls where Bank s o panty and where in Direcions kave imierest: Mil

Lendimg Polickes 1o Helated Fartses!
Lending #o relxted parties i ef¥ecsed as per roguisemaents of Section 2T 1) of the Bank Companses A, 19
Helated Parry Transsetion
s of the Dlutsimndang

Nume of Parny Dirveisr Relarionship Natwre of Dnvestmend Amount {Taka) Kby I
Fended Liakiliey
|SIBL Secerities Lid [ wa | Sobsduy | {Jand | monmikse | IS |

i A off S1HL

i‘s_m Foundation Hospital & Dragaostic - oo 1 3 Ol B Hikon ST e Lt |

Inveatmend Pelicies 1o Relsded Partics
Letdiag 1o felaled pastis o8 effeciod o per requinements of sectiom 17 { 1) of Bank Companies Acr 1991
Business oiher than Banking business with sny relaied concem of the Directors as per Section 15 (23 of the Bank Companies Aot 199 Nl

[nveummenty in B securiles ol Dreecton sl theer relaigd gomcsm: Nl
Shared iddned 1o Detecton asd Eutubives withoeul consndéfalion of oy eeaaable an diagount il

Peat Balance Short events {1AS-10)
Mo mabenal evenls ocomming afier halases sheet dare came o our nistice, which could oo e values reponed in the faanciad asslemears signifcanly

1. Hvidend
The Board of Direcior has authorized the finsscisl sltements Ry issue o and recommended stock divedendd o 3% & Cash drvadond a0 3% for he yew
endod 1| [hegember 2017

General
1) Figures sppeanng in these finsscial staiemosts have beim ounded ofT 1 the neanees Taka

{i1) The expesses, imespective of capilal o revenes raturg, aconied'due bul nod paid kave bem provided B in the Books of  the HBandk

{1iF) Figures of provious year hane heen reastanged wherever accgsaary 8 confem the cumead year's préscatalion,

{ivh All types of finaniang made B S cBenls have bein shiwn under the head Tevoksint whereas mvmimen) made o different shares @il socundis of
Govemmenl and pthers companics ang shovwn as imveitment shargs gnil secenlis.

{V} The Bank ey expendine m reliton w s Uorporse Social Resporability (0SRY throughaost ihe year. The badget Tor ihe (5K expendiiunes me
el up from vamogs souics inglehng sakat and otbgr sounces, The Chesine Risk Fund ssalso a pas ol this USR eypendituics

VI A per FRC lener da, | TRFROAPE2D2UETIATE dagd: 070 Deeember 2020 and BRPD Corvolar pold wsd 150 dared January 042070 and July 14
1. Moreover, the bank has slresdy sipred & MOL with the Institateons of Charsered Accoumtanis of Bangladesh (BCAR] io oheain necesan soces b
the Document Verhication Sy#tém (DR T chocking inSemanon of e Ievesimen clice financul nasgmenis |0 thie regasd, we have eollecked 1he
audiied financial sistemenis xs per the FRC & Hamglacdedh Bank circulars m all ihe relevam Invesimen clics cases aad the cumen siasss of the Bark = as
fislberacs:

Partseubin M inleid
ETiE]
|E EE il

By

E
'




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITEDR
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 31 BECEMBER 2011
SCHEDLULE OF FINED ASSETS INCLUINNG FREMISES

AdiEE e &

{Amsanis in Taka)
COS TIREVALUED® DEFPRECIATION
Rate of Transfer! Sc oW
Particalars Balance a3 on 01 | Addéiions during |Dispssall Trassfer| Balance st 31 Depreciasion Bplence s on 01 M"“- Charged dwring| Balaneead 30 | valoessai 31
Junuary 22T thir 5 rar during the vear | Dogcrowbor 1821 Janusy M2 ety B Yol the vear Decembser 1021 | Deormlwr D22
iLand 12,330 (MK . . 1 22500 . . . - 12350000
Buikting N30, T 714 . . TXNII0TE 150 ATEONATE - 45555 W5 543,505 51 1L.TTh655 023
Fumitere & Fixiuns B AT O3 W Rjuliiasd - 1,770 954 lifs a0 i, R - 1410 345 4% 132,500 84 1 | 26 S
i T Edpapiticst Fd #35.7TA RIKE A, - 2. 745007 TN e | 125 THLLTS L (TR TR 1 ADE 254 185 e, T4, TED
|
Software Rt s4a pen 45 T ik L 843 v LY 111397 20 - 1951809 PRI 5,370 I8 A5LET
Wiksghw | S0LASH 64 - S0 A N 143 05, 2T TR 932 Pde T 322 i 50 s
Righ oo wae Meosens (R 1 OTE O, 197 - 1076 018,19T Son S 3T I TEA05 635 72,156,012 SOAA22 188
Thooks 176K A2 Bhs2 - L7 651 lirs 1,072,245 - 65,230 1,240 470 547,176
A1 Dwecemmbier P22 7. 361 M 658 S EEAT IS - TR TS A6 N HEY v 13028 FAI ARG A, bl 2RE, 505
| 31 December B i A FT 420,540 A6 AR 1H 3 7201004 55K 2,896,410, 354 z 1%, 600, 440 L, 16K 424779772 |

* Iherait o revabmatan of Fived ssees bk thoas in note 15




SOHCLAL BSLAMI BANK LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR ¥ BECEMBER 2031
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS

Amnevare= B

{Amoumis in Taka)
COS TIREVALUED DEFRECIATION
W Ao
Particulars Ralance as e 01 | Additions duriag Trl::r::i"ﬁu Balamee at 31 Br:.::h- Balanoe as sn 01 TIMHII Churged during | Bslance st 11 \'HH“:::; ki
Jamuary I0T1 the year the your Decinsbor 2021 January 2022 Suring the your the year December J03E | Deoember 230332
lLa=d 12,350, iy - - 13340, . . . s 12331000
lkwilding 3320.330,714 - - 230IHTIA 1500 AT DIOADS - 45 555 008 S5 3504 B (e LY (n D
Fasmilbiie & Featiifis 1250475711 R20. 087X 1,77L530,522 10 654 40T 130 [ONE_T45, 358 T, 152 684 143178 AR
[Hhee Equigrmenss 19577 16.07% I TSOS 4 TINS5, 500 1 48,257 405 - | a0 474 L4183, %02 01 RS0 D6 652
Sodfiware F, | 28 S04 &4 805 191 LLAR A L -9 114570911 - RT3 T2 18 24T LTT
Viehiches 154l e 1 | = ] 150,680 80 0% 145,068 70 1991952 146,057,222 4599400
Righe ol use Adscis {Holl )] L) 400081 - 1AM 420 045 A H T IHD.DM.;I.FF S D GSH S 515 5RG
Books 1R G621 1R L.TRT.6EE 0% LITLI4T - GHH.230 1,240,477 T
31 December 1011 7381714 55K 672,336,758 = THTE NS0 10K 3041 JET RS - S20.066,596 | 1.5614L1.RA6 4A13.627,223
31 Dieceenber J0X1 .61 080, 5E T 119,630,776 - T.302,714.358 1516047 550 = £18 059900 | D) METING 4,200 35060 |




SOCIAL ISLANIT BANK LIMITED
BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

[Reforred 1o Nose 4 3 of these financial statements]
EINERTFH 31.12.2021
AL Phaima of hn Manty Currency s ppeiing r(::“ﬂ:i Amaount in mh Comversion Ao in
N, Mt c - Ii'T?. ROVT. Carreney rabe por unlt F.C. BDT.
I [5CR, MUNMBAL AU 0, 153,34 (T 1] 41,054 472 TE1 45222 K550 6T D4 50
2 ISUMMIT ank, KARACHI ACLD 23.7R4 N2 ] 2456901 1,784 82 LR 2040, 718
i [SOMALD Bank, KOLKATA AULID R 988 6 I8, %) BAE9,1 76 299,.150.2% R5.50 215675675
4 |MASHEED Bank, MLIMEEA] AL 250, 7T00.22 [ 24, TN 410 S}, 085 .65 #4 &0 46330344
5 |WEPAL BANGLADESH Rank AL 1M510.06 [ M) 2I6E 00 6 43T B f5.%0 4 %41 081
i |Bank OF BHUTAMN, PHUENTSHO ING AL 32,7644 AR 1184 40K FER.%40.71 K520 TR
7 UNITED Bank OF INDEA ACLID 573204 16 50 26,570,704 125, 16703 R5.%0 [TRECRET
8 |AB Bank, MUKBAI AULID 1451 0%051 P30 145 B8 i1 14,507 .25 RS20 127048
U |WIEELAMN Bank LIMITED ACLID L4R. 77427 IO, 30 6027516 23S 85 80 15320221
10 |MCE Bk KARACHLPAKISTAN ACLID T 50 103,30 £, 751 195 34 H350 13920
11 |AXIS Rank LIMITERD ACLID 0403 16 N30 L1578 140,028.93 B5.%0 12014482
12 [HOEC Bank LTE., MUMBAIL ACLID & 2P AL 2, T0H 406 AL LT R 0,2 [h6512
i3 [MASHEED Fank , NEW YORE, (0L LS 1005,14% 56 10y (R 1195 ZKR AT RS20 [T ER EET el
14 IMASHRED Bapk PSC, NEW YORE., LA (AL 560 ATH. 95 105,30 S0 D= I IR G, T 1K E5 KD 34, T, s
14 5B MY, USA LS R0 HEE A2 1615, 30 BT A0 564 I0EI4,153.450 L] FET A 5TE
16 IROEEA EXCH Hank KOHEA L% (RTTANH 103,30 1,340 168 5AK1.06H A4 R0 435,955
17 [HARIR AMERN AN Hank s 26, 776 Th 103,30 4449 LA ARENS 234 D T4 R37 BT
18 FCOMMERZ Bank AG, FRANKFLIR] s 147 55407 109,30 §5,240 595 a] 622042 LR TH 35.T1L7I2
1% |hegiame Commercial Rank, Cina usn 41325245 10340 47584 441 . - :
0 JCTAMERF Bank AL CHI CHF 16,137 &4 111.3% 2T TR £.597.12 9371 T8, 2452
| ABRL DEARD ISEAN BANK, UAE AED AT A LG 2802 i 00 Bk - .
27 fhcriang Cormmencial Bank, China Ny i, 1% BT 74 1481 Jin 84, LR .
. R AL :
2 MASHRED Bk, PR MUMBA RO o ] A2 497492 9725 AHATS
M ISCH FRANKFLIRT iR TRE2 ISV HEk &8 112,540,691 [[ER L 1] 97,235 AR08
15 CTNMER? Bank AG, FRANKFURT 1L 12000113 Lk R 5974718 27102 K5 ats AR R
M (SR LONDON, LK GlRP oh, T401. 43 124 24 H 202 M 16,263 78 115.72 1.EKL 05
3T |SCH, TOEY(H Y 51249 W30 (Wi a.77 4114088 5091430 00 7% LT AR
2% lBank Al IAFIRA RIv Al 1,707 S0y 747 A sl 1,702 50 2285 AR.502
M (RIYAD BANK HiY AL IR, | 76 1 LR L ] el 174, 367080 11 RS R
Tatal 1EFAIT ALY 18400, 790,082




SOHCIAL ISEAMT BANK LIMITEDR
Derails information of Inestment more than 10% of Bank's total capital

Anmevure-11

Taka in Crore

Name of client

Drutstanding as um ¥ December 2612

Funded | Nonefanded |

Tisal

I, PeraerPac Mutinra Kernsgan) Power Plant Limited & wis sisler
comcere, 2, PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power Mlant Lisniied, 3
MowgrPac Holdmgs Lud. 4. PowerPac Matiara Khaloa Poswer Flane Lid
5. Powerpac

BELTI R

fr B b

i, Mabil Maba Foods Linmted and s ssmter concens
1i. Mabil Feed Milks Limited and
it WS, Shemul Enterprise

1150

A1L06

i. Haskmndhara Industrial Complex [ad. m
Exa Wt Media Cinop

iil. Bashundkara Infrasiruciure Lid

Iv, East West property Developmen (P, ) Lud W
Bashunfhara Multi Paper Ind. Lid. v
Hashunadharn Paper Mills Lid.

558,52 199:43

TEH.A%

Ba b Mud Fooad Products Lid & Bashundhara Food &

42741 LI |

THT.54

62 2l 102 10

i

iv. MASEA BASIC WASH LTD, v, Marrul
Islam MNamsmderl TD,

A% o TH.AT

1762

-

1. O Infrastructure Lid. & s sisier concems
I Oyhomn Agra Prodissis Lad.

il Orion Power Meghnaghat Lid.

bv. Belhasa Accon IV, Lel,

v. Fanho Bangla Muchroom Limiied

v, Ut Power Uinir-2 [Haka Limiled

will. Owrsom Pharma Lid

603,71

F
b
i

tlin, 24

. Aiber Denim Mills Limiled & its sister concemns-
ii. Amber Dvenim LTd,

i#i, Amber Roter Mills Led.

iv. Arniber Retor Spinning Mills Lid

v, Amber Jeams & Washing Lad,

12745 141 4%

ARH.

|5 Birichina Limited

11446 B, 1] O]

ANHILEY

14

Afser Resources Mamagemeni andConsultasey Senvoves Ll

Ve 30 .

300 3m

M Akbaer Hosagin Limssed,
Mar Teledoen Limiged

Tl 12 Tin

167.8T

12

[MUS. Shad Amanat Apemcy

Y01, -

29

13

i Hase Paper Lid. and it's sister concoms-

in.Base Fashicn Limited

il favantex Limited v, Base Technobopios Linssed v Base Paper Lid.
viAkash CHO Filling Limited

311R.12 #2061

AHD, TS

14

LMUS Islam Brothers & Co. & il sister conceris-
i Amwarn Mannan Teails Malls L,

im Juvenibe Construction Led.

iv. RS & T Iniemaiional

v, Aran Fead Lid

wii Arman Shipyard Lid

Mok

i

L

L M5 Sonall Traders B
5 Mlaen WVegetable D1 Limited i)
Shabidul Alam

30354 15 ik

1004210

&6 54) A7 50

il

Tt




17

iM%, Rabiul lalam & o sisler concema-
ihis, Rehythm Trading,

iiA R Cement Mills Led

iv.Ebaas Comenl [ndustraes Led

W, RMR Poultry & Haechery Lud,

wl AR Specishred Auts Rice Mills Lad

485 2%

1

4E5.20

LMYS, Midlenmium Enterprise, & 15 sister conoemms-
il Fanama Composate Textile Mills Lid
ML LM Spinsing Mills Lid,

[T [1.

Mosharal & Brothers and s sesior Conoem, 5N Enterprise, Oraege

Testiles Industries & M.M Filement & Twistmg Imlusiries.

LIs L

Tedl 13

LG5, 2

i 5% Alam Brothers Lid. & it's sister comcerns
il 5, Alsem Cold Ralled Seels Limied,

i %, Alams Steels Limited

iv. 5 Alamn Refined Supar Indastries Linaed
v, Alzm Bag Mansfacturing Mills Limised
Mhilkeniam Infomarion Soluisen Limnsaad

i

41004

2RU. A0

Tinkgy

0

WS M Teatile Lid

21

Ml

501,36

AA1AT

Dong Bang Textile Lid.

134 45

i

L]

¥
.

RD#‘I— Buiklers {Pvip Lid., Mehedi Mant

7.4

407599

-
-

i. Dieshbandha Sugar Mills Lid

i Deshbandive Food & Beverage Lid

i, Digabhasdhn Cement Ml Limisad,

iv. Deshbandhe Conusmer & Apro Prodoct Linited

32134

25.0F

YRR

5 Alam Super Eadibde Ol Led.

e N E

[RILE ]

15

1. Thermax Textile Mills Lid & s ssior comcems-
i Thermax Knit Yam Lid
inl. Thomus Spieming Lul

iv. Thermax Melange Spenning Milks Led., v Thermax Oleck Fabnes

L trened
wi. Adary Apparels Lid.
wid Adury knit comgraite,

Sk

LU EIL]

i Infinia Composiie Textiles Limited & iis sister Concem
in. Indfieds Chemicals Limmed

21047

14827

ELI R T

7

Trust Kpmwear Endusimies |od.

210

TI58

AREN

i Masrim Agrcubure Indusiries Limsed & os sasler concems-

i, Mis. Al-Habeb Enterprisg and its sister comeem Mis. H K Feed

il Blfs. Muirika Peed

SHEAT

=2l

TecTonics

VrEal

ATE.A2

i, Rahimafroor Batieries Limiied. & ibs asser (Concerns-
i Rehmalieos Claahar Limied.

i Babarairoor Bangladesh Lol

v, Rahina$oar CIC Agroa Lid.

LEL A ]

G50

EELE 1]

Carand] Taotal

1170883

4. 1B4.HT

| 3 8%, 50

L

Charered

b

\.\_'l w %

I,
I’ oY

\ = Accountgnty = ]

o
L oy




Annexure-E
Kaocial Islamd Bank Limited

History of Paid-Up Capital
Face Valwe Cumualative mo, of || Valwe of issued alll Cemulative value of
Years Declaration M, of Share ﬂlllT; Shares far ik year ﬂc;ﬂ Cupital (Taka)
154 Initial Csgital 118,380 | 0oa | | DB, Ry 118,350 (MW} 1 1A 380, i
1996 b it = 1 | V8, 3R - 1 18350, 00
1597 6.43% Teomus wsue for the year 1996 7020 LT 1 26 (WHH 7,630 (WM} 1 1650000, D
1508 M Dl - - 1.2 (W MR = 1 2o B, i
155 Right Share |ssued T4 {HMD L 20060 (W MR T 00080 (MM} 00 D
2000 Macement 20 4HHp [RLLE 2501 (HHY 01,000 (MM 50,0401, 040
Initial Publs: CHFor 160 {HH} ELEE] 2050 (HHY 10,0600 W T, i
2003 0% Bomas lasoc {Declaned i the year 2004 ) - = 2 (HHG - TR
Jiat 15% Bomes [esue (Declared i the year 2004) - - 271 (HHF - T lh D, sl
il 5% Homes [soe | Declared mthe year MHH ) - - 200 (MM - T D00, sl
2 Heomuis D | Foor the vesrs MW, MM, 043) 125 (W [ELER RESTLLY 123,000 {HHb SRS B0, D
20nnt P illiviidend . . LB LI - SRS, (D
2K M lliviidend = a SRS M) - SRS, 00, D
20T il Bight Shan 5345 550 1042 11195 550 534,555 (HHY 1.0 19555, 00
20E 17% Bores lssue o the yoa THET 1.50% 243 [{EH] 13,05, 793 1940, 324, MWy 1 E0ET79 380
2008 1P Borws |ssue Tor the yoar 2008 | 3 BT [EH] 14,408,672 1 30, 5T HHE 1 ARDEAT 200
B I:l Right Share 12,508 547 1 200,007,259 i 250,858 Wb 3601728,
200G 1% Monus |esue for the yesr 3000 2,560 B 1iMh TORTE 158 09 R50 1 GRT R85 150
A1 14% Bonus |wwue Tor the year 3010 41 B10 A0 I 2 (AR R 418,294 ) A A0 109 %50
F:l Righi Shase 28,781,575 1o G 570 AR RIS V50 6,303,925 Tod
HH 3 Hfe Bonus lssuc for e year 7012 03, T4 g I TR, 140 50 G 4%9 040 TN A5 640
N4 1 2% Cash dividend For the year 2003 - 10 TN, 140,504 = TAREATE A
Hils i #% Cash devidend For the vear 2004 - ¥ TO, 140,504 = TR 415840
Ml A% Trnis Tessse e thae year 2005 35, 157078 10 TIR.2UEH4D L5150, TR TAH 2906420
M7 2P Cash dnadend Bor the v 20006 - lin TIE,10% 642 - T.EH2 9HA 40
il I1P% banus imsue for the year H17 T3,42% 04 I 12,125 e THR I9E G4 o e e L]
Hilg 1P baonus issue Tor the year JHR 51211550 10 935,540 550 R12 128 50 RA3LATIEH
Hizn e Bonus & 5% cnsh lssoe for the year 2009 &4 BT 00T 10k IR O0E 423 i, 670 LTI hSR0LIEL. 1)
Hiz| % Bomus & 3% cash lsoe for the wear 2000 £ GOAA2 | I R R R 000 2 R G OHA A0
1z e Hamis & 5% cash lsvec for e year 2031 49,245 442 1] |08, 154, 280 #7454 420 10,34 1,542.85640
[ Gl as il --'-II
\S2 Accountanisd =
>
W A b




ApnevereF
Social lslami Bank Limined
Stalgmeni of l._ml' Incame Tax statis
a al 1 Dacember 2022

i Amount in Taka)
Tax Provision ss Addvance Taw/THS Tax uz AsECEEment
Accoumting Year| Assewsment Year i e ISettbement feslAppeal fit P;'m Presiend Slalas

HHH OIS 200 GEHIDES] | El 41051 1349 584 408 Pendang a1 Higdh Court Dinasion of Supeeme Cown
ZHS MK 207 24,1991 013 42 %4 522 42,141,204 Comphaed
2iHKx ST 208 S E2S TR &8 135927 LM ERE ) Completed
T M- 2000 128 W 60 16 4%, 189 165,503 T48 Pepiding @ High Count Divazion of Supreme Court
S TP 20D 150 0H), P57,331.0135 I T4, 545.071 Penilmg &1 High Court Divisien of Supreme Ui
a1 Tali-20 TR JEL AT 1a4 20E 644411 i-'-m:]m_gn High Couri Division of Supreme Coort
Palili] ol [-2002 E15, 149 004 52N A0 S0 AFE RS TEY Pendimg & High Court Division of Supreme Court
i 0022k 3 E16 364 597 HI005].354 B ERIATH Pendimg 2 High Court Division of Suprame Cour
iz Ml 52004 1,301 59 357 1,344 Mih9d 1,455 548 1% Pending ;1 High Count Division of Suprame Court
013 JB14-MHE HODFE] 28R4 BTG ARG 1223045159 Peralig 31 High Coun [ivislon of Supreme Court
014 200 5-20 i | A 444, 60 1, D 245 614 1 39T 825307 Penihmg 2 igh Coun Divisin of Suprene Courn
201s 2016-201T | ADT A0 38T 1021914182 1 AR 92T AZY Pl 29 High Count Divesion of Supreme Coun
20l 20072018 1 BET e 565 1A11 555 740 1,934, 958 507 Pending 2t High Court Division of Suprome Count
2007 T E T 2iWeE 450 836 1,526 968 493 1,945 286,472 Pendimg at High Court Division of Suprome Court
2R el 1] BB il 2237 T4 und 1,506, THU_ 1 18 AL EIGSN Pendirg & High Courd Division of Supreme Courd
k1 [ 1 B (] | 1,593 AME? (HE} 1,100, 524 50 % B0 450 2T Tribural swhmied
A0 2030-302 1 1 AKZ 530,120 1,400 R0, 50 150645 317 First Agppeal submasied
2021 2021022 1179, s 673 1, 108 SaE 2T E - Hetum Submitted
M2T 2022- 10723 1 A0 (N B3 BT 6 Resum noi yer Susbamiiied
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social Islami Bank Limited

Caleulation of Deferred Tax Liability

For the year ended 31.12.20232

Annexure- L

Assets:

Assets Description Tax Base Acounting Base Difference Tax Rate e T?: Uuhl::ﬂff
Building 459,394,439 922,868,423 463 473,984 37.50% 173,802 744
Furniture & Fixture 800,507,305 | 1,039,128 089 238,620,784 37.50% 8O, 482 794
Office Eguipment 1,062,184 416 844,769, TE2 (217 .414,633) 37.50% {81,530, 488)
Software Local 6,807,413 20.021.870 73,214,457 37.50% 27455421
Software Foreign 133,330,293 138,414,959 5,084,666 37.50% 1,906,750
Books 575,812 547176 [28,636] 37.50% [10.738)
Motor Vehicles 13.B75.967 4,599 4638 [9,276,499) 37.50% [3.47-'3,533'!1[
Sub-total 2,476,675,644  3,030,349,767 553,674,123 207,627,796
DTL on revaluation surplus
Land 10,218,377 4.00% 408,735
Elultding B53,786,602 37.50% 320,169,976
Sub-total 320,169,976
DTL on lease liability
Hight use of asset o3 832 185

Eﬂﬁ: leaze Niability 449,475 Bo8

ub-total 54,343 317 37.507% 10,378,744
548,176,516
Total deferred tax llability
Lizbility:

[Gratuity Provision (181,518,778)| 37.50%] (68,069,542
Sub-total (181,518,778} (68,069,542)
Grand Total of deferred Tax Liability as on 31.12,2022 480,106,974

Deferred tax (asset]/Mability as on 01.01.2022 465,429,994
Deferred tax (asset)/Tiability as on 31.12.2022 430,106,974
Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) during this year 14,676,980

TS



Anneaare )
SOCIAL ISLANI BASK LIMITED
OFF-SHORE BANKING UNIT (OFL)
BALANCE SHEET
AR AT 3 DECEMBER 2023

Note(s) 3L.12.2002 aazmn

FROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cazh

Cash in hard { Including Foreign Currencess) -
Balange with Bangladesh Bank & ns Agent Banks -
{Inclading Foreign Curremcies)

Balance with other Bamks and Finamcial Instiiutions X

In Hangladesh E - |
Onitslide Bangladesh I (K9, 155 DR LS 5 ) 2 K1 1770061497 |
1045 548 TR 555,520 1,064,500 17706} 497
Phacensent with Banks & other Financial Institations - - -
Investments in Shares & Secarities . . 3
(rovermment = 2 - -:
Cnhers . . . |
Investments
Creneeral Investment eic, 4 14055040 || 145205400090 53,103,195 507108400 |
Bills Purchesed and Discownted . . . |
14ik, 580,474 14.520.540,191 4,103,195 5.7 @540
Fized Assets Encludimg Premises, Forndtures and
Flainines 5 117 13082 I7h 15002
Mher Assels L L3080 MHR912,435 2 L ELR A BN A
Mon Banking Assets
Total Asiets 144.842.009  14.930.801,117 61,677,452 5,191 915, 1k
LIABRILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowing from Banks & siher Finangial Instiimtion: T HIHTL088 Hah 3,735,120 6,400,383 A81,727 iy
Deposits and Other Accounts L 87,723,538 £301.607,975 1,866,750 4621707015
Mudaraba Savings Deposits - . ; '
Mudaraba Term Deposits &1 50 (WA (HMD 5. 16 R 50,000 13,504,712 4,501,302 i |
Oaher Mudamba Deposits . . i I
AW sdeseah Current & Other Deposit Accounts B2 1.723. 538 TOT R T 078 R BT
Hills Payable _ : "
Either Liabilities LT ADE TR LT 1,380,369 DM A5 0T
DefTered Tax Linbilities' | Aszeiz)
. S = ek
Todal Lizhilities 144 .543.02% 14950861227 61677451 1291 925 LRE
CoplislSharchalders’ Equity
Paid-igp Capital z : i
Statutory Reserve . I
Foreign cumency translation pain’ Lo . |
Hetained Eamangs .
Total Sharchelders’ Equity : : . .
Toaal Liabilivies & Sharchodders’ Equity I-H&HJ#H Hil!]ﬂ-.!n i.227 t-li-_lu‘.l"n‘ll'-'.: rd A 190,035 A5y
L = R

Fi-




3122022 AL.11202)

LSk Takn LS Taka
Off-Balance Skt [lems
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances and Endorsements e
Irrevocable Letters of Credit {including Back 10 Back
Bills) Fr

lLetters of Guaranses -

Bills for Collection I

Crher Contsngent Liabdlities -

Total - . .

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentary credits and shoert ferm rade related
Iransastons:

Forward sssets purchased and fopward deposats placed
Lindmawn nole msmnde and evalving umderamiling
Undrawn formal standby facilities, oredd bines and
oty commalmenis

Tatal
Total O  Balance Sheet  Irems  including
Contingent Liabilities -

v



Anmcsure-Ul
SOCLAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITEDR
OFF-SHORE BANEKING UNIT (DBL §
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCDUNT
FOR THE YEAR EADER 11 DECEMBER 2032

102022 2202

usn Toks vsn Taka
Inviestrent Insomes 5657, 748 SR A2H 42) 2OFIRIR 250 801 505
Less: Profit paid on Deposits (2. T1%215) {280, TR A39) (A5 %00 (135, 090.851)
Ml Investment Income 2919 81) BN 44 00l 1371477 117.671.746
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage i || : .
Onher Operating Income 7,755 054 BTG TATHIE
Twtal Operating lngeme 2947288 .!l-ul_.jnlil.ﬂﬁ 1 ARG, %3 I BTS04
thj'&-ﬂlwmﬁﬁ 450210 4,650,430 LR TR 024
Rent & Udilities . | %
Dieprocistion on flued assets el 3030 44 1.7
Total Operaiting Expenses 45849 4653450 R (182 TAHE
Profity Lass) before Provision
Specific provisions for [nvestmen - .
Gieneral Provisians for Investmen . .
General Provisions for off-Balanee Sheet exposine . .
Total Provisiom - - -
Total Profit|Loss) before Tax 2.0M12.239 290, TUE, 600 1.204,1101 10D JOR, Tt
Proviskon for Income Tax . . - 2
Mt Profin'{Loss) aler Tax R e ) 390 T} sl [E‘M.ll | 111034, 76t

Ta



SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
OFF-5HOERE BANRKING USET (L
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 20221

Cash Flow from eporating activities
levestment [ncome receip
Profit paid an depesits
Dividend recespts
Fews & commission resept
Cash payments 1o emplayees
Cash paymems to supplicrs
Income tax paid
Receipts from ather operating activities
Paymenis for ather operniing activiiies
Operating prefit before changes in opernting assets amd labilitks
Changes in operating assets and linhilivies
Sinhaiory depasins
Met trading secunities
Investiments bo other Banks
Envestment to customers
Other sssets
Borrowing firem Banks & otber Financial Instonstions
Diepaoaits recerved from clastomers
Other liabilithes oa socoumt of ustomers
Trading linkilities
Other labilites
Suls Total
A, Met Cagh Mow from aperating activithes
Cash fhows from Imvesting sctivitles
Proceonds from sabe of secunties
Payment for purchases of securities
Frocosds from sabe af fined aswets
Purchases of propeny, plant & equapment's
PurchazsSale of sobsidiaries
B. Met Cash Mows from investing nctivities
Cash fbows from Maancing activities
Receipts from issue of debt instmamenis
Paymeesis for redemption of debt instruments
Rieceipts from issue of mght shans ondinary shane
Davidend paid in cash
. Met Cash Mow from Minancing activitics
I, Met increase/{decrease) in cash & cash equivalenis (A4 B4C)

E. Cash and cash equivalenis at ihe beginning of the vear
F. Cash and cash equivabenis at ihe end of the vear (IE)

Anmevure-A

312,202 31,12.2021
S0 Taka Taka
S0ET, TR AR ATRAN fﬁl'l.Hl"l.'-.F'-"P1
(A T18E215) (280,785,425 {153, 1853
(450000 408 430 TARIO24)
T. 755 B 059 TATE|R
a0l 268 299795621 (R LRSS

(B1 AT7,279§

(S AS0A%7_ 100 )

(PO BEE 445)

(2 AL ATH) {237 217.738) {2 550 %05
T7441,755 BA12,0012.514 (1,501 815275
1886,788 1 340,900 560 4,333,170.204
(1.%35,203) (113,773,15%) (68,785 051}
i3.917,T00) (368,504,618 (3075379
(1015491} {68, THE.997) 107,963,162

el ] 1020 3.k
1) 1020 1.77h
(1 A15.462) (6K, T65.977) 107,366, 93%
064,819 177.161.497 69,194 558
1,049,358 10K, 395,520 177061497
EE— S ————— =
_"'-'.:.
§== ALt -
-::l:".i.l . _,-I '.I
L x 2



Anneyurg-E
Social lslami Bank Linsited
OiT-share Bamkimg Unds (8L
Mabes tis the Fimnncial Siatements
For the vear ended 31 December 2023

1 Stavus of the wnit

Tise Bank cbtained the Off-shore Banking Unit {"the Unit™) permissien vide better Mo, BRPDNP-3)7490 1 190200004652, daned;
11 Mavember, 2010, The Bank commenced operagion of this unat fram 02 May 2012, The CiT-shore Banking L'nit is governed
wrrder the rules and guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. 1ts office 15 bocated ot SIBL Head OnThee, City Conter 90|, Matijheel
Commercial Area, Dhada | 000,

1.1 Principal activities

The principal activities of the uni are to provide all Kisds of commereial bunking services o its customens through 11s off-dhore
Banking Units in Bangladesh,

1 Significant sccounting palicics and basls of preparation of Mnancial statements

1.1 Basis of accounting

The Off-shane Banking Linit raintaans ds secoun ng records in LISD from which acoounts ane prepaned accondimg 1o 1he Bank
Conmpanies Act, 1991, International Accounting Standards {1AS) Inernational Fenangial Repoming Sandad (IFRS) and other
applicable directives bsoed by The Banglodesh Bask, i pamicular, Banking Regalotions and Policy Depanmest (BRPDY)
Circubar Mo 15 {09 Novembser 20009),

2.2 Use of estimptes and judgmenis

The prepamibon of financial staterments reqaires management 10 make judgrmems, eshivaees and assumyptions that affeer the
application of accounting polickss and the reporied amounts of assets, liabilities, meome and capenses. Adual resulls may
differ from these estimiates. Estirates anid underlying assusipsions ame reviewed on an onpoing basis. Revesions g0 sccomanting
estimates are cognised in the persod in whach the estipabe is revised and i any future periods afTected.

L3 Forelgn currency transaction
a) Foreigm currenches translaibon

F'mﬁ;]} cumeRcy mesacions are converied into equivakemt Taka using the muling exchange mites on the dates of respective
transactions as per 1A5-21" The Effects of Changes in Fordgn Exchange Rates™. Foreign cumency balances hald m US Dellar
are comveried inbo Taks 1 weighted average mic of inter-bank market as determaned by Bangladesh Bank on the closang daie of
every month, Balances held in foreign curmencies alber tlan US Dellar are corvened imto equavalest US Dollar ot buying rates
of Mew York closing of the previows day and converted into Taka egquivalent.

bl Cemimitments

Commutments for cutstanding forward foreagn exchange contracts disclosed in these fimancial siatements are imnalaied

contracted rates. Contimgent liabilisescommitments for letter of credit and ey of guaraniee denondnated o fonegn
currencies are expressed in Taka terms at ke mfes of exchange ruling on the balance date.

ch Trapsiatian pains and bosses

The resulting exchanpe taminction gains and bosses are included in the profit and loss secout, excepd thiss afusing on Ibe
translabion of met investment m foreign subsidiany,

Cash Mow stalement

it has been prepasad in accondance wiils the Iniemational Accoanting Standand-7 " Cash Flow Stalement”
oy as pecommended in the BRPD Circular Mo, 14, dated Fune 25, 206054 by the Banking Regulason &
et LT
i .
y, ;

||..::_' E.'_'!"'. 1
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1.4 Heporting period
These finamcial statements cover from January 01 30 Docember 31, 2002,

1.4 A provision is recogmised in the balamce sheet when the unit bas a legal or constructive obligation & o result of o past gvent and
it s prohabbe that an outflow of economic benelit will be requinad 1o settle the obligations, in accordance with the 145 37
“Provistoms, Comtingent Liabilites and Comtingent Asse1s”,

L& Profit Incomse

in 1erma of the provesions of the IFRS- 18 "Revenue (rom contract with castaises”, the prafil inoome 1 necognieed on accrual
baxiz.

Fees and commission income

Ford and commiision mooame arses on services provided by the wnits are recognized om o cash receipt bases, Commission

charged to customers an letters of credit and letiers of guaranice are credited 1o income ot the time of effacting the tmn=aciions,

1.7 Frofit paid and ather expenses

In termns of the provissons of the IAS - | "Presentation of Financial Stasements™ inferest and oibwr expenses ane pecognasad on
necrual busis,

IR Allocation of commsn cxpenses
Operating expenses m the mahere of salary, remt, megs and taxes, mansgement Supeises, prnting siasmmery, 66, are allocatad as
3 Balance with other Banks and Financisl lnstitutions

Balanee with other Banks and Financial Institutions consists nostroe account halanse of OBLU umi of SIBL which 1= held wirh
Mashmneg Bnak, New York.

4 General Invesimenis
u) Gemeral investrnents of Off-share Basking Units ase santed m the balance sheet on nel basis,
b Prafit i5 calculsted on & daily product basis but charged and seecunsad for on acerual basis. Prodid s not charged on had asd
bosa imvestments as per guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. Records of such imlerest amounts sre kept in sepanite memsoraedim
acoounts,

% Fized Asseis
Fixed assets inchudes Furmitures and office equipments used by the enployees of QL i,

& Dibker Assels

Onher assets include profit receivable from investment glicnes which are sccoumted for on sccrual basis as per relasive
aceosnting standands.

7 Barrowing from Banks & asther Financial Instititions
Borrowing from Banks & other Financlad Instiutions ingludes amount receved from SIBL a5 pan of fund which will be
retarmied/sdjussed in due cowrse, batance of which is efiminated in the consolidared balamee shoet of SIBL m avoid improper
double reflection of funsd,

H Depasits and Diher Accounis

B1 Mudaraba Tersm Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposits includes depasits procured from vaniows local and foreign basks imstitaisons which includes:
amung the forcign bamksinstitations;




Bl al-Waderah Curreni & Chther Beposit Acesunis

Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Deposit Accounts includes profin payable secount amsl sumsdry diposins,
¥ Gieneral

a) These financinl staiemenis are presenicd in HOT, which is the Bank's func omal currengy. Fipanes appearing in thesg
finamcial sintements have been roanded off o the nearest BOT,

b Asseis and liabilines & mneome and expenses have boen convened mto Taka currency @ US 81 = Taka 003 2970 closing
rate &5 At X5t December 2022,

¢) Fixed assets af this unit are appearing mn the books of the nain operatjon of the bank amd depreciation is alse charged o
Profit & loss Accounts of the main aperation of the bank,

hars:

=
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SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE (Only Bank-Solo basls)

Anpcsure-i

{Amount im Taka)
5L
" Particulars A12.2002 3112302
I |Pasd up Capitzl 10,240 542 %) 9,549 OB A4
2. |Totsl Capital ( Core + Supplementary) T 3396020360 32,447,545, 152
3 |Capital Surplus/{Defici) " 1T savomeas 4,470,431 342
T Copital 1o Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (O H.-";Ih [ 1B 116045
5 [Total Assels A B 1 -H-"J %MM 'i'.h!- 40K 208 155,661
6 |TowlDepost 7T 30950310928 341,661,064,252
T |Ceeneral Investment I 42.'?4-4 Iﬂ-'J Sm .‘II!-T."JA.:!ﬂ_‘I'i'
£ |Total Comtingent lell.ﬁ -ur-d fl:rl'lIMIIIM'II-I.'a R 1] ‘f'i' 'i'i."l' RS 5"},4.5.3,;}0&..1]1
9 |Investment-Depost {10 RH;.II;-:;:-.:I - T 03,705, l?dr.lﬂ:"'.
1 |Percentage of classifled mvestment agansl 1o1al mm:mmu: EN T 5. 15%
]men before Tax and Provision T 4.?.15._1}:.:?-15 B 4,526,233 ,41%8
12 |Profit after Tax and Provision B B | 1] 3 AXTRI R4S 630708 480
13 [Amaount nFcInmﬁ-.‘d mmhrrh:m - B 1] I&..l-'..l'-ﬁ,s.ﬁ.;.ﬁli- m_m 0176, r;.\ ]
; I-l |Provisions kept agamst _"'Jff.'!:'-"d mvestment o M '.'_MH'JH.M 1. Sl?H,ﬁ'.lﬁ bﬁ"
I! |I"mnmm suirplus T = -
16 [Cost of Deposits T 472% 472%
17 [Profit Eaming Assets | 379.081,360.493 361,168,323,21%
18 ]N.;--Fmﬁt Eaming Assets T sarrazeass AT037832.448
19 |Reeum on Investment in Securities 1T 5958 2725
B ;I}_ MEIT‘IH X ) of AVerags Mm!'ﬁﬂm L3T% 0.42%
Il_lﬂrm {after tax) on equity (ROE) i 1 12.15% 5.91%
Ilnmuu from Investment in Secunitios 118 1 407 93107 '-'l;,].i-;i-,lﬁ.'l
|E.|ﬂ'|ir|.g P'trSh:.m:EFﬂ}annr vear restafed) T : 1.97 I i
24 |Consolidated Esming Per Share i(‘El:;";ﬁI;n::-r year restated) 200 169
25 |Net Income Per Share 1.97 1,60
26 |Price Eaming Ratio (Times) ' - — R 625 KT8
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